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On March 9, 2004, Las Quintas Serenas Water C o m p y  (“Company”) fled an 
Corporation Commission for an increase in its rates. Copies of the Company’s 
available at its office by appointment, as the Company does not have set 
offices for public inspection during regular business hours. 

The Commission will hold a public hearing on thii matter beginning October a, 2004 at ao:oo a.m. at the 
Commission’s offices, Room 222,400 West Congress Street, Tucson Arizona. Fublic comments will be taken on 
the first day ofthe hearing. 

The law provides for an open public hearing at which, under appropriate circumstances, interested parties may 
intervene. Intervention shall be permitted to any person entitled by law to intervene and having a direct and 
substantial interest in the matter. Persons desiring to intervene must file a written motion to intervene with the 
Commission no later than August 15,2004. The motion to interVene must be sent to the company or its counsel 
and to all parties of record, and shall contain the following: 

I. The name, address, and telephone number of the proposed intervenor and of any party upon whom 
service of documents is to be made if different from the intervenor. 

2 A short Statement of the proposed intervenor‘s interest in the proceeding (e.&, a customer of the 
Company, a shareholder of the Company, etc]. 

A statement certifying that a copy of the motion to intervene has been maired to the Company or its 
counsel and to all parties of record in the case. 

3. 

The granting of intervention, among other things, entitles a party to present sworn evidence at the hearing and to 
cross-examine d e r  witnesses. However, failure to intervene will not D ~ U C ~  any interested ~erso  n or mbJy 
from amanxg at t he hearing and Dmmdmgpub lic comment on the amb ‘cation or from f%ny written co mmeRtS 
intherecordoft he case. You will not receive any further notice ofthis proceeding unless you request it. 

. .  

If you wish to make written comments objecting to, or supporting this application, mail them to: 

Arizona Copration Commission 
Attention: Docket Control 
Re: Las Quintas Serene Water Company 

1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

W-01583A-04-0178 

EYQU have any questions about this application, or want further information on intervention, you may contact the 
Consumer Services W o n  of the colnmissiOn at 1200 W. Washington Stmet, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 or CaH I- 
800-222-7000. 

The Commission does nut discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to its public meetings. Persons with 
a disability may request a reasonable accommodatisn mch as a sign language interpreter, as well as request this 
document in an alternative format, by contacting Yvonne McFarlin at the ADA 
Coordinator, voice phone number 602/542-3931. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to 
arrange the accommodation. 
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LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 
P.Q. Box 68 

Sahuarita, Arizona 85629 
Telephone: 520.625.8040 Facsimile: 520.648.3520 

Dear LQS Customer; 

On March 9, 2004 Las Quintas Serenas Water Company applied to the Arizona Corporation 
Commission for an increase in the company’s rates and charges dueto increases in the cost of doing 
business, the need to upgrade/expmd the company’s facilities and equipment to meet our community‘s 
needs, and to comply with applicable state and federal regulations. 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company has not asked for a rate increase since 1984. During the 
intervening period of time, all profits were reinvested into the company. However, we have reached the 
point where vw can no longer postpone increasing our rates. 

We have enclosed a copy of the Public Notice of Hearing on the Rate Application for your information. 

Please note, as specifisd in the Notice, that copies of the submitted Rate AppEcation and proposed 
tariffs are available in our office for your review. As we do not have set business hours, should you want 
to inspect these documents, please contact the office to make an appointment, ( p o )  625-8040. 

Thank you for your patronage. 



U S  QUINTM SERENAS WATER COMPANY 
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Sahuarita, Arizona 85629 
Tekphm: 520.625.8040 Facsde:  520.648.3520 

STATE OF ARIZONA 1 

County of Pima 1 
1 ss 

Kaycee Conger, being duly sworn, states that on Wednesday, May 26, 2004, she 
delivered Public Notices of Hearing on the Rate Application of Las Quintas Serenas 
Water bmpany complete with mer letter from the aforementioned compmy (copies of 
which are hereto attached) which were deposited in the United states Post Office in the 
town of Sahuarita, Arizona, within seraled envelopes, postage prepaid, and duly 
addressed to each consumer of mrd at his or her last hown mailing address as it was 
recorded on the books dLas  Quintas Serenas Water C-ompany. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned party has executed this Affidavit of Mailing 
this 26th day Of h!by 2004. 

n 

By: 

before me this ./6 +-%I day of May 2004, by 

5/26/04 
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LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 
16965 CAMINO DE LAS QUINTAS 

P.O. BOX 68 
SAH[uAIuTA, ARIZONA 85629 

L,OSWATER@AOL.cOM - 

(520) 625-8040 TELEPHONE (520) 648-3520 FACSIMILE 

RATE CASE APPLICATION 
TEST YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2003 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMlTTED BY: 

31 & 3. a m y  4- bntc 

mailto:L,OSWATER@AOL.cOM


r 7 

5 2 0 - ~ 4 e - 3 5 2 0  P *  3 Mar 17 0 4  03:45p LQS WRTER COMPANY 

Rcp Not Use This Space 
O#Z.fd 
Use 
Only 

4 -  Cover Sheet - -  I 

7' 1 
R E C E I V E D  

MAR o a 3 9 ~ 4  

mmNA mw. C O U  
Tu=ocLffi 

mmNA mw. C O U  
Tu=ocLffi 

Do Not Use This Space 
UffzciaZ 
Use 

1 1 
z 

ms QUINTA~SERENAS WATER COMPANY COMPANY NAME: 
DBA (if applicable): 
DOCKETNUMBER@): W-01583A-O4- 

Application 
Deunon No: 
Docket No: 

.. - -  

03108J04 
mu 



LQS WATER COMPANY 
TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR RATE CASE 

INTRODUCTION 

TESTIMONY - Q AND A 

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 

REQUIRED SCHDULES 

A-1. Computation of Increase of Gross Revenue Requirements 

A-2. Summary Results of Operations 

A-4. Construction Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant in Service 

B-1. Summary of Original Cost and RCND 

B-2. Original Cost Rate Base Pro forma Adjustments 

B-3. RCND Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments 

B-4. RCND Study 

B-5. Computation of Worlung Capital 

C-1. Adjusted Test Year Income Statement 

C-2. Income Statement Pro Forma Adjustments 

C-3. Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

D-1. Summary Cost of Capital 



LQS WATER COMPANY 
TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR RATE CASE 

E-1 , Comparative Balance Sheets 

E-2. Comparative Income Statements 

E-5. Detail of Utility Plant 

E-7. Operating Statistics 
Gallons sold by class of service 
Average # of Customers by Class 
Average Annual Gallons Per Residential Customer 
Average Annual Revenue Per Resdidential Customer 
Pumping Cost Per 1,000 Gallons 

E-'8. Taxes Charged to Operations 

E-9. Notes to Financial Statements 

F-1. Projected Income Statements - Present and Proposed Rates 

F-3. Projected Construction Requirements 

F-4. Assumptions Used in Developing Projections (Combined with F-3) 

H-1 . Summary of Revenues by Customer Classification - Present and Proposed Rates 

H-3. Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

H-4. Typical Bill Analysis 

H-5. Bill Count 

Additinal Information: 

1. Arizona Department of Environmental Quality - Drinking Water Compliance Status Report 

2 .  Water Company Plant Description 

3. Water Use Data Sheet 

4. Arizona Department of Environmental Quality - Annual Sampling Fee Invoice 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company, an Arizona public service corporation (“Las 

Quintas Serenas Water Company” or “LQS Water Company”) hereby applies for an order 

establishing the kir value of its plant and property used for the provision of public utility service 

and, based on such fair value, approving permanent rates and charges for utility service provided 

by LQS Water Company and designed to produce a fair return thereon. 

1. LQS Water Company is a public service corporation engaged in providing water 

utility services in a portion of Southern Pima County, Arizona, pursuant to certificates of public 

convenience and necessity granted by the Arizona Corporation Commission (the “Commission) 

to LQS Water Company and its predecessors in interest. At the present time, LQS Water 

Company provides utility service to nearly 1,000 customers in Arizona. 

2. LQS Water Company’s business office is located at 16961 S. Camino de Las 

Quintas, Sahuarita Arizona 85629, the mailing address is P.O. Box 68, Sahuarita, Arizona 85629, 

and the telephone number is (520) 625-8040. LQS Water Company’s President is John S. Gay. 

The primary management contact is Steven G. Gay. He is also responsible for overseeing LQS 

Water Company operations. Mr. Gay is responsible for overseeing and directing the conduct of 

this rate application. All discoveries, data requests and other requests for information 

concerning this Application should be directed to Mr. Gay, with a copy to undersigned 

counsel for LQS Water Company. - 
3. In this Application, LQS Water Company seeks a determination of the current, 

hir value of its property devoted to public service and approval of permanent adjustments to its 

rates and charges for utility service based thereon. 

4. LQS Water Company’s current rates were approved in Decision No. 54760, on 

November 13, 1985 and went into effect on December 1,1985. 

5. LQS Water Company maintains that revenues f?om its operations are presently 

inadequate to provide LQS Water Company a fhir rate of return on the fkir value of its utility 

plant and property devoted to public service. LQS Water Company’s rate base has increased 

since the previous rate proceeding and operating expenses have increased dramatically due in 

large measure to current system demands and increase in cost of business. These increases have 

caused the revenues produced by the current rates and charges fbr services to become inadequate 

to meet operating expenses and to provide a reasonable rate of return. Therefore, LQS Water 



Company requests that certain adjustments to its rates and charges for utility Service be approved 

by the Commission so that LQS Water Company may earn a just and reasonable rate of return on 

the fair value of its property. 

6. Filed concurrently herewith as separately bound exhiits included with LQS 

Water Company’s direct testimony, are the schedules required pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-103 for 

the rate applications by Class “C‘ water utilities. The test year utilized by LQS Water Company 

in connection with the preparation of such schedules is the 12-month period that ended 

September 30, 2003. LQS Water Company requests that the Commission utilize such test year 

in connection with this Application, with appropriate adjustments to LQS Water Company’s 

operating expenses in order to obtain a normal or more realistic relationship between revenues, 

expenses and rate base during the period in which the rates established in this proceeding are in 

effect. 

7. During the test year, LQS Water Company’s adjusted gross revenues were 

$287,332.00 and the adjusted operating income with pro forma adjustments was negative 

$6,978.00. The adjusted fair value rate base was $198,058.00 (Original Cost) and $290,940.00 

(Reconstructed Cost New). Thus, the rate of return on rate base during the test year was a 

negative 3.52% (Original Cost) and a negative 2.40% (Reconstructed Cost New). LQS Water 

Company submits that these rates of return are inadequate to allow it to pay a reasonable 

dividend to its stockholders, maintain a sound credit rating, and enable LQS Water Company to 

attract additional capital on reasonable and acceptable terms in order to continue the investment 

in utility plant necessary to adequately service customers. 

8. LQS Water Company is requesting an increase in revenues equal to $88,993.00, 

which constitutes an increase in revenues of 3 1.98%. The adjustments to LQS Water Company’s 

rates and charges that are proposed herein, when fully implemented, will produce a rate of return 

on rate base equal to 30% (Or igd  Cost) and 20% (Reconstructed Cost New). 

9. 

(a) 

Filed concurrently in support of this Application is the following direct testimony: 

Dale R. Calvert; Dale Calvert, PLLC (discussion of the revenue requirement, 

including the schedules, development of the rate base and income statement 

adjustments, cost of equity capital, debt and related issues, proposed rates, and 

discussion of the effects of the proposed rates on customers’ bills). 

- 



This direct testimony is contained along with the schedules in a separately bound volume filed 

with this Application. 

WHEREFORE, LQS Water Company requests the following relief: 

A. That the Commission, upon proper notice and at the earliest possible time, 

conduct a hearing in accordance with A . M .  tj 40-251 and determine the fkir value of LQS 

Water Company’s utility plant and property devoted to public service; 

B. Based upon such determination, that the Commission approve permanent 

adjustments to the rates and charges for utility service provided by LQS Water Company, as 

proposed by LQS Water Company herein, or approve such other rates and charges as will 

produce a just and reasonable rate of return on the fair value of LQS Water Company’s utility 

plant and property for this district; 

C. That the Commission authorize such other and fbther relief as may be 

appropriate to ensure that LQS Water Company has an opportunity to earn a just and reasonable 

return on the fiik value of their utility plant and property and as may otherwise be required under 

Arizona law. 



I. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

INTRODUCTION AND OUALIFICATIONS 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS 

My name is Dale R. Calved. 

Tucson, Arizona 85712 

WHAT IS YOUR PROFESSION AND BACKGROUND? 

I am a Certified Public Accountant and am self-employed, providing accounting 

services to utility companies as well as general accounting services. I have a B.S. in 

Accounting fiom the University of Arizona (1970). 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR PRIOR WORK AND 

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE? 

Yes. I have been in private practice since 1979 where I have provided accounting and 

tax services to several water utilities including Rincon Ranch Estates Water Co., Inc., 

K & V Enterprises, Inc., Nicksville Water and Las Quintas Serenas Water Company. I 

have prepared several rate cases for Rmcon Ranch Estates Water Co and I am an 

Officer and Director of that company. 

Prior to entering private practice I was employed by Norman and Evans, Ltd, CPA's 

where I annually worked on the audit of the Salt River Indian Community. As a part of 

that work I did the audit tests on their water utility. After that I was employed by 

Riordan, Crouse and Collins, CPA's in Tucson where I annually did the audit of the 

Flowing Wells Irrigation District, 

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING IN THIS PROCEDURE? 

I am testifying in this procedure on behalf of Las Quintas Serenas Water 

Company("LQS" or "the Company"). Las Quintas Serenas Water is seehng increases 

in its rates and charges for utility service for their franchise area located in Pima 

My business address is 2970 N. Swan Road #220, 



Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

County north of the unincorporated community of Green Valley and South and west of 

Town of Sahuanta. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

I will testify in support of the Company's proposed rates. My testimony will focus on 

the revenue requirement for this system. I am sponsoring Schedules A through H, 

which are filed concurrently herewith in support of this application. I was responsible 

for the preparation of these schedules based on my investigation and review of the 

relevant books and records of the Company. 

HOW WILL YOUR TESTIMONY BE ORGANIZED? 

My direct testimony is presented in two parts. The first part addresses rate base issues. 

the second part addresses income statement issues. I will also testify on the other 

schedules required in the standard filing requirement set by the Arizona Corporation 

Commission ("Commission"). 

WOULD YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE COMPANY'S RATE CASE? 

Yes. LQS has proposed a test year ending September 30, 2003, with pro forma 

adjustments necessary to obtain a normal or realistic relationship between revenues, 

expenses and rate base. A return of 30% on the Company's original cost rate base and 

20% on its reconstructed cost new. The increase in revenue needed to provide that 

return for the Company is approximately $88,000. This represents an increase of 

approximately 3 1 % over the adjusted and annualized test year revenues. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY FILING FOR RATE INCREASES AT THIS TIME? 

The Company's last rate increase was granted on October 4, 1985 based upon a test year 

of June 30, 1984. The costs associated with operating the system and the additional 

utility plant added since the last case have exceeded the revenues gained from customer 

growth and cost savings from more efficient operations. 

.. 



Q* 

A. 

BEFORE YOU BEGIN YOUR TESTIMONY ON THE RATE BASE AND 

INCOME STATEMENT, WOULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE 

SCHEDULES LABELED AS A, E. AND F? 

The A-1 Schedule is a summary of the adjusted rate base, adjusted operating income, 

required operating income, operating income deficiency, and increase in gross revenue 

requirements. 

The A-2 Schedule is a summary of results of operations for the test year, prior years and 

a projected year at proposed rates. 

Schedule A-4 contains the construction expenditures, and plant in service for the test 

year and prior years. While the Company anticipates construction expenditures in 2004 

and later years sufficient information on specific projects, their anticipated costs and 

there projected completion dates have not been developed. Accordingly, we have not 

included any projected construction expenditures for 2004. 

The E Schedules are based on the Company's actual operating results. The E-1 

Schedule contains the Comparative Statement of Assets, Capital and Liabilities as of 

September 30,2001,2002 and 2003. 

Schedule E-2, contains the Comparative Statement of revenue and expense for the year 

ended September 30,2001,2002 and 2003. 

Schedule E-5 contains the plant in service at the end of the test year, and one year prior 

to the end of the test year. It also reflects an adjustment in the plant assets for errors in 

recording previous year's acquisitions. 

Schedule E-7 contains Operating Statistics for the nine months ended September 30, 

2003 and the years ended December 31,2002 and 2001. 

Schedule E-8 contains the taxes charged to operations. 

d .  



II. 

Q. 

A. 

Q- 

A. 

Schedule E-9 contains selected information regarding the accounting method, Utility 

Plant in Service and the income taxes. 

Schedule F-1 contains the results of operations at the present rates for the year ended 

September 30, 2003, at the proposed rates for the year ended September 30, 2003 and 

the proposed rates for the year ended September 30,2004. 

Schedule F-3 has the construction requirements for the test year September 30, 2003 

and the projected for the years ended September 30,2004 and 2005. 

RATE BASE 

WOULD YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN THE RATE BASE SCHEDULES WHICH 

ARE LABELED AS THE B SCHEDULES? 

Yes. I will start with Schedule B-5, which is the working capital allowance. The 

results produced by the "formula method" of computing the working capital allowance 

are shown for informational purposes on Schedule B-5. However, the Company is not 

requesting a working capital allowance in this case, as reflected on Schedules B-1, B-2 

and B-3, in order to simplify this filing and to reduce issues in the case. 

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DESCRIPTIONS OF THE RATE BASE 

SCHEDULES? 

The B-4 contains reconstruction cost new less depreciation ("RCND") plant 

information. The RCN plant costs were developed using the Handy-Whitman Public 

Utility Semiannual Indexes Used in Deriving Estimates of the Value of Construction 

Put in Place in Constant Dollars. The RCN cost was determined by multiplying the 

appropriate index (by month and year of acquisition) by the original cost to derive the 

cost in current dollars. Accumulated depreciation was calculated based upon the 5% 

per year rate approved in the last rate case. 



111. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Schedule B-2 and B-3 are to reflect the proforma adjustments to the original cost rate 

base and the reconstructed cost rate base. The Company is not proposing any 

adjustments to either of the rate bases, accordingly, the adjustments are reflected as 

zero. 

Schedule B-1 summarizes the original cost and reconstructed cost new totals for net 

utility plant in service, customers advances for construction, contributions in aid of 

construction and total rate base. 

INCOME STATEMENT 

LET'S MOVE ON TO THE INCOME STATEMENT. WOULD YOU PLEASE 

EXPLAIN THE ADJUSTMENTS YOU ARE PROPOSING TO THE INCOME 

STATEMENT AS SHOWN ON SCHEDULES C-1 AND C-2? 

The details of the adjustments are shown on Schedule C-2. The adjustments are then 

carried forward to the C-1 Schedule, which contains the adjusted test year income 

statement. 

The first adjustment modifies the depreciation rate from the composite five per cent rate 

that was approved in the 1985 rate order to current Commission rates. This results in a 

$14,642 decrease in the depreciation expense but will more accurately reflect 

depreciation in the future. The Company requests to utilize these rates in the future. 

The second adjustment is to amortize the estimated rate case expense from the current 

rate case over the test year and the year following. Since the Company has not had a 

rate case since 1985 there were no rate case expenses reflected in the actual test year. 

The third adjustment is to annualize the pay raises granted by the Company to it's 

employee's the began April 1,2003. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 

- 



DALE R. CALVERT, PLLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

2970 N. SWAN ROAD, #220 
TUCSON, AZ 85712 

Voice (520) 325-1 544 
Fax (520) 325-1 121 

E-mail cpa@azstarnet.com 

February 4,2004 

Board of Directors 
Las Quintas Serenas Water Company, Inc. 
Sahuarita, Arizona 

The accompanying comparative balance sheet of Las Quintas Serenas Water Company, Inc. as of 
September 30, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and the related comparative statement of income for the 
years then ended and the supplementary information contained in the supporting schedules of 
gross revenue requirements, summary results of operations, construction expenditures and gross 
utility plant in service, summary of original cost and RCND, Original Cost Rate Base Pro Forma 
Adjustments, RCND Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments, computation of working capital, RCND 
study, adjusted test year income statement, income statement pro forma adjustments, 
computation of gross revenue conversion factor, summary cost of capital, detail of utility plant, 
operating statistics, taxes charged to operations, income statements for the test year using current 
and proposed rates, summary of revenues by customer, changes in representative rate schedules, 
typical bill analysis and bill count summary were not audited by us and accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on them. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statements of cash 
flows and retained earnings required by generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted 
disclosures and statements of cash flow and retained earnings were included in the financial 
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's financial position, 
results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for 
those who are not informed about such matters. 

We have compiled the accompanying projected statement of income and statement of projected 
construction requirements for the year ended September 30, 2004 in accordance with attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The 
accompanying projections were prepared to provide information to evaluate the effect of 
proposed rate increases for purposes of a rate application before the Arizona Corporation 
Commission. 

MEMBER 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

ARIZONA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

* .  . 

mailto:cpa@azstarnet.com


A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of a projection information that is the 
representation of management and does not include evaluation of the support for the assumptions 
underlying the projection. We have not examined the projection and, accordingly, do not express 
an opinion or any other form of assurance on the accompanying statements or assumptions. 
Furthermore, even if the proposed rates were granted, there will usually be differences between 
the projected and actual results, because events and circumstances frequently do not occur as 
expected, and those differences may be material. We have no responsibility to update this report 
for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this report. 

Management has elected to omit the summary of significant accounting policies required by the 
guidelines for presentation of a projection established by the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. If the omitted disclosures were included in the projection, they might 
influence the user's conclusions about the Company's financial position, results of operations, and 
cash flows of the projection period. Accordingly, this projection is not designed for those who 
are not informed about such matters. 

The accompanying projection and this report are intended solely for the information and use of 
the Arizona Corporation Commission and are not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than this specified party. 

Dale R. Calvert 
Certified Public Accountant 



Schedule A-I 

Adjusted Rate Base 
See Schedule B-I 

Adjusted Operating Income 
See Schedule C-1 

Required Operating Income 

Required Rate of Return 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Gross Revenue Requirements 

Operating Income Deficiency 

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

increase in Gross Revenue Requirements 

Original 
cost 

$1 98,058 

($6,978) 

$59,417 

30.0 0 Yo 

($66,395) 

1.3294 

$88,266 

Reconstructed 
Cost New 

($6,978) 

$58,188 

20.00% 

Projected 
Revenue 

Customer Increase Due % Dollar 
Classification to Rates increase 

All Customers $88,993 31.28% 

- .  . 



Gross Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Other income 

Net income 

Schedule A-2 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Summary Results of Operations 

For The Years Ended September 30,2004,2003,2002 and 2001 

2004 2003 2002 2001 

$376,325 $287,332 $289,174 $245,292 

321,662 301,590 279,576 322,009 

54,663 (1 4,258) 9,598 (76,7 17) 

7,286 7,286 9,988 1 1,697 

$61,949 ($6,972) $1 9,586 ($65,020) 

Earned Per Average Common Share $242.94 ($27.34) $76.81 ($254.98) 

Dividends Per Common Share $0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Payout Ratio 0 0 0 0 

11.09% -1.69% 4.58% -1 5.94% Return on Year End Common Equity 



Schedule A-4 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Construction Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant in Service 

For The Years Ended September 30,2004,2003,2002 and 2001 

2004 2003 2002 2001 

Construction Expenditures 

Gross Utility Plant in Service. 

$0 $27,03 1 $74,363 $1 56,775 

$I ,461,863 $1,461,863 $1,443,214 $1,368,851 

Cnn A r r n i  intgnt'c Rnnnrt 



Schedule B-I 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Summary of Original Cost and RCND 

As Of September 30,2003 

Original 
cost 

Description 

Net Utility Plant in Service $776,312 

Less: Customers Advances for Construction (508,411) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (69,843) 

0 Add: Allowance for Working Capital 

Total Rate Base $1 98,058 

RCN 

$869,194 

(508,411) 

(69,843) 

0 

$290,940 

See Accountant’s Report 



Schedule B-2 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Original Cost Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments 

For The Year Ended September 30,2003 

Original 
cost Adjustments Adjusted 

Description 

Land and Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Wells and Structures 

Pumping Equipment 

Water Treatment Equipment 

Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes 

Transmission and Distribution Mains 

Services 

Meter and Meter Installations 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total Plant in Service 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Utility Plant in Service 

$5,217 $0 $521 7 

6,599 dc 6,599 

259,402 259,402 

154,555 " 154,555 

0 0 

82,215 ' 82,215 

822,434 822,434 

2,427 2,427 

99,647 99,647 

13,424 13,424 

9,000 -" 9,000 

6,943 6,943 

1,461,863 1,461,863 

685.551 685.55 1 

776,312 $0 776,312 

Cnn A r r n i  intDnt'r W n n n A  



Schedule B-3 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
RCND Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2003 

Description 

Land and Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Wells and Structures 

Pumping Equipment 

Water Treatment Equipment 

Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes 

Transmission and Distribution Mains 

Services 

Meter and Meter Installations 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total Plant in Service 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Utility Plant in Service 

RCN Adjustments Adjusted 

$5,217 $0 

6,585 

330,403 

230,813 

0 

103,645 

1,247,923 

2,580 

137,481 

1 3,424 

9,000 

6,943 

2,094,014 

1,224,820 

$869,194 $0 

$5,217 

6,585 

330,403 

230,813 

0 

103,645 

1,247,923 

2.580 

137,481 

13,424 

9.000 

6,943 

2,094 ,O I 4 

1,224,820 

$869,194 

See Accountant's Report 
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Meter Deposits 

Materials and Supplies Inventory 

1/24 Purchased Power 

118 Operations and Maintenance 

Schedule 8-5 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Computation of Working Capital 

For The Year Ended September 30,2003 

Total Working Capital Allowance 

Amount not included in rate base calculation. 

~ ~~ ~- See Accountant's Reoort 

($31,649) 

9,396 

2,575 

23,591 

3,913 



Schedule C-I 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Adjusted Test Year Income Statement 

For The Year Ended September 30,2003 

Proposed Adjusted 
Rate With Rate 

Adjusted increase Increase Actual Adjustments 

Operating Revenue 
Metered Sales $284,549 
Other Water Revenue 2,783 
Total Operating Revenue 287,332 

$284,549 $88,993 $373,542 
2.783 2.783 

287,332 88,993 376,325 0 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Office Supplies & Expenses 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurances 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Depreciation 
Taxes Other than Property & income 
Property Taxes 
Income Taxes 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Total Operating Expenses 

110,106 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
0 

5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

67,591 
9,352 

19,568 
(1,040) 

1,362 11 1,468 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

52,949 
9,352 

19,568 
(1,040) 

I1 1,468 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

52,949 
9,352 

19,568 
22,044 

6,000 

(1 4,642) 

(4,160) 
301.590 

(4,160) 
294.310 

(4,160) 
0 317.394 (7.280) 

7,280 (6.978) Operating Income \ (Loss) (1 4,258) 88,993 58,931 

Other income 
Dividend and Interest Income 5,954 
Nonutiiity Income 1,332 
Total Other income 7.286 

5,954 5,954 
1,332 
7.286 

1,332 
0 7.286 0 

Net income \ (Loss) ($6,972) $7,280 $308 $88,993 $66,217 

Depreciation includes $5,241 negative amortization 
of Contributions in Aid of Construction and Off-Site Hookup Fees 

See Accnrmtant's Rennrt 



Schedule C-2 

Revenues 

Expenses 

Operating Income 

Other Income 

Net Income 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Income Statement Pro Forma Adjustments 
For The Year Ended September 30,2003 

Adjust Rate Case 
Depreciation Expenses 

Rates to One Half of 
ACC Rates 12,000 Total 

$0 $0 

(14,642) 6,000 

14,642 (6,000) 

0 0 

14,642 (6,000) 

Annualize 
Payraises Received 

April 1, 2003 Total 

$0 $0 

0 0 

(1,362) 7,280 

- . .. 

See Accountant's Report 



Schedule C-3 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Percentage 
of Incremental 

Gross 
Revenues 

Federal Income Taxes 

State Income Taxes 

Total Taxes 

Operating Income 

Gross Revenue Converstion Factor = I 
0.7522 

17.73% 

7.05% 

24.78% 

75.22% 

1.3294 

See A c m t i n t m t ’ s  Rennrt 



Common Stock 

Schedule- D-I 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Summary of Cost of Capital 
As of September 30,2003 

Cost Per 
Shares Share 

255 $10 

Total 
cost 

$2,550 

See Accountant's ReDort 



Schedule E-1 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Comparative Statement of Assets, Capital and Liabilities 

September 30,2003,2002 and 2001 

ASSETS 
2003 2002 2001 

Utility Plant In Service 
Franchises and Consents 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Wells and Springs 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Distribution Reservoirs 
Transmission and Distribution Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Office Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Utility Plant in Service 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Utility Plant in Service 
Plant Held for Future Use 

Net Utility Plant 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Available for Sale Securities 
Accounts Receivable 
Income Taxes Receivable 
Materials and Supplies 
Miscellaneous Current/Accrued Assets 
Deferred Income Taxes - Current 

Total Current Assets 

Deferred Charges 
Deferred Income Tax Asset 

Total Deferred Charges 
Total Assets 

$0 
5,217 
6,599 

259,402 
154,55 5 

0 
82,2 15 

822,434 
2,427 

99,647 
13,424 
9,000 
6,943 

1,461,865 
(685,551) 
776,3 14 

$0 
14,739 
1,075 

260,924 
142,826 

830 
82,563 

815,524 
10,868 
85,866 
16,325 
4,000 
7,674 

1,443,214 
(612,719) 
830,495 

$0 
14,739 

0 
260,924 

54,547 
830 

80,772 
834,200 

10,868 
84,123 
16,174 
4,000 
7,674 

1,368,85 1 
(541,295) 
827,556 

0 0 0 
776.3 14 830,495 827,556 

72,674 52,002 67,788 
181,703 

4,273 9,095 5,867 
0 0 0 

9,396 8,9 15 6,415 
1,584 2,937 7,750 

35,375 37,805 41,875 
325,130 3 10,604 311,397 

201,828 199,850 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

$1,101,444 $1.1 41.099 $1,138,953 

See Accountant's Report 



Schedule E-] 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Comparative Statement of Assets, Capital and Liabilities 

September 30,2003,2002 and 2001 

2003 2002 2001 
Capitalization 

Common Stock - Par Value $10; 10,000 Shares 

Other Paid-In Capital 
Retained Earnings 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

Authorized; 255 Shares Issued and Outstanding 

Total Capital Stock and Retained Earnings 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accured Taxes 
Miscellaneous Current/Accured Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Deferred Credits 

Advances in Aid of Construction 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Accumulated Amortization of 
Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Net Contributions in Aid of Construction 

Total Capital and Liabilities 

$2,550 $2,550 $2,550 
5,180 5,180 5,180 

404,406 419,759 400,173 
0 0 0 

412,136 427,488 407,903 

0 0 0 
18,575 16,032 11,713 
36,804 36,079 36,748 
55,379 52,111 48,46 1 

55,675 62,265 63,935 

508,411 524,150 538,328 

104,829 104,829 104,829 

(34,986) (29,745) (24,503) 
69,843 75,084 80,326 

$1 , 1 0 1,444 $1,141,099 $1,138,953 

See Accountant's Report 



Operating Revenue 
Metered Sales 
Other Water Revenue 

Total Operating Revenue 

Schedule E-2 
Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

Comparative Statement of Revenue and Expense 
For the Years Ended 

September 30,2003,2002 and 2001 

2003 Yo 2002 Yo 2001 %) 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Office Supplies & Expenses 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurances 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Depreciation 
Taxes Other than Property & Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Taxes 
Deferred Income Taxes 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income or (Loss) 

Other Income 
Dividend and Interest Income 
Nonutility Income 

Total Other Income 

Net Income or (Loss) 

$284,549 99.03 $285,000 98.56 $243,122 99.12 
2,783 0.97 4,174 1.44 2,170 0.88 

287.333 100.00 289,174 100.00 245,292 100.00 

110,106 
30,902 
1735 1 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
0 

5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

67,591 
9,352 

19,568 
(1,040) 

38.32 
10.75 
6.2 1 
1.67 
2.54 
3.89 
0.00 
1.83 
2.04 
3.40 
2.53 

23.52 
3.25 
6.81 

(0.36) 

93,123 

4,168 
4,725 
7,753 
8,887 

0 
6,124 
5,379 
8,837 
6,614 

66,182 
8,230 

2 1,343 
73 

35,737 
32.20 
12.36 
1.44 
1.63 
2.68 
3.07 
0.00 
2.12 
1.86 
3.06 
2.29 

22.89 
2.85 
7.38 
0.03 

88,622 
24,868 
1 1,225 
3,816 
6,565 

13,767 
0 

5,678 
4,606 
9,116 
6,778 

62,464 
8,164 

16,045 
1,845 

36.13 
10.14 
4.58 
1.56 
2.68 
5.61 
0.00 
2.3 1 
1.88 
3.72 
2.76 

25.47 
3.33 
6.54 
0.75 

(4.1601 (1.45) 2,400 0.83 58.450 23.83 
301,591 104.96 279,576 96.68 322,009 131.28 

(14,258) (4.96) 9,598 3.32 (76.7 17) (3 1.28). 

5,954 2.07 5,840 2.02 10,425 4.25 
1.332 0.46 4.148 1.43 1.273 0.52 
7,286 2.54 9,988 3.45 11,697 4.77 

R6.972) (2.431 $19,585 6.77 $(65,020) (26.5 1) 
_. 

See Accountant's Report 



Schedule E-5 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Detail of Utility Plant 

For The Years Ended September 30,2003 and 2002 

Acct 
No. Description 

303 

304 

307 

31 1 

320 

330 

33 1 

333 

334 

340 

34 1 

347 

Land and Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Wells and Structures 

Pumping Equipment 

Water Treatment Equipment 

Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes 

Transmission and Distribution Mains 

Services 

Meter and Meter installations 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total Plant in Service 

Accumulated Depreciation 

September 
30,2002 

14,739 

1,075 

260,924 

142,826 

830 

82,563 

81 5,524 

10,868 

85,866 

16,325 

4,000 

7,674 

1,443,214 

61 2.71 9 

Net Plant in Service 830,495 

Activity Ajustment 

(9,522) 

5,524 

(1,522) 

8,890 2,839 

(830) 

1,305 (1,653) 

6,910 

(8,441 ) 

5,663 8,118 

647 (3,548) 

5,000 

(731) 

27,029 (8,380) 

72,832 

(45,803) (8,380) 

September 
30,2003 

521 7 

6,599 

259,402 

154,555 

0 

82,215 

822,434 

2,427 

99,647 

13,424 

9,000 

6,943 

1,461,863 

685,551 

776,312 

Note: Plant Assets were adjusted after an examination 
of the Company's records revealed errors in 
recording previous year's acquisitions. 

See Accountant's Report 



Schedule E-7 

Total Gallons Sold 

Average Monthly Number 
of Customers 

Average Annual Gallons Per 
Customer 

Average Annual Revnue Per 
Residential Customer 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Operating Statistics 

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2003 
And the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 

09/30/2003 1 2/3 112002 1 2/3 I /2001 

11 5,622,500 * 152,882,200 ** 123,043,500 ** 

883 

131,239 

$264.01 

875 ** 

174,345 

$324.06 

Pumping Costs Per 1,000 Gallons $0.19 ------- 

* Information is for nine month period January 1, 2003 thru September 30, 2003 

** See Annual Water Report 

917 ** 

140,777 

$277.13 

.Sno A r r n i  inbnt'c Rannrt 



Federal Taxes 

State Taxes 

Payroll Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Total Taxes 

Schedule E-8 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Taxes Charged to Operations 

For The Years Ended September 30,2003,2002 and 2001 

2003 2002 2001 

($1,090) $0 $1,090 

50 73 755 

8,740 9,782 9,833 

19,568 21,343 16,045 

$27,268 $31,198 $27,723 

See Accountant's Report 



E-9 
LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY, INC. 

Selected Information-Substantially All Disclosures Required by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles Are Not Included 

September 30,2003 

Note 1 : Accounting Method: 

The Company's accounting is done on the accrual method and it utilizes the Uniform System of 
Accounts for Class C Utilities promulgated by the National Association of Regulatory Utility 
Commissioners. 

Note 2: Utility Plant in Service: 

Utility plant in service is stated at cost. For the test year, depreciation is computed by the 
straight-line method using a composite rate of five (5) percent as approved in the Company's last 
rate case. For the projected year, depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using the 
estimated useful lives as promulgated by the Arizona Corporation Commission for public water 
utilities and are as follows: 

Ass et Category 

Structures and Lmprovements 
Wells and Springs 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Distribution Reservoirs 
Transmission and Distribution Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Office Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

30 
30 
8 

30 
45 
50 
30 
12 
15 

5 

10 

Note 3: Income Taxes: 

The Company is liable for filing and paying both Federal and Arizona income tax. It accounts for 
tax credits on the flow through method. 

See Accountant's Report 



Schedule F-I  

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Projected Income Statements 

For The Year Ended September 30,2004 and 2003 

09/30/2004 
Proposed 

Rates 

Ope rating Revenue 
Metered Sales 
Other Water Revenue 
Total Operating Revenue 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Office Supplies & Expenses 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurances 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Depreciation 
Taxes Other than Property & Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Taxes 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income \ (Loss) 

Other income 
Dividend and Interest Income 
Nonutility Income 
Total Other Income 

Net Income \ (Loss) 

$373,542 
2,783 

376,325 

115,611 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

52,931 
9,352 

19,568 
22,187 
(4,160) 

321,662 

54,663 

5,954 
1,332 
7,286 

$61,949 

09/30/2003 
Proposed 

Rates 

$373,542 
2,783 

376,325 

1 I 1,468 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

52,949 
9,352 

19,568 
22,044 
(4,160) 

31 7,394 

58.931 

5,954 
1,332 
7,286 

$66,217 

0 9/3 0/2 00 3 
Present 
Rates 

$284,549 
2,783 

287,332 

110,106 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
0 

5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 

67,591 
9,352 

19,568 
(1,040) 
(4,160) 

301,590 

(14,258) 

5,954 
1,332 
7,286 

($6,972) 



Schedule F-3 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Projected Constructions Requirements 

Test 
Acct Year Projected 
No. Description 09/30/2003 09/30/2004 

Projected 
09/30/2005 

303 

304 

307 

31 1 

320 

330 

331 

333 

334 

335 

340 

34 1 

347 

Land and Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Wells and Structures 

Pumping Equipment 

Water Treatment Equipment 

Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes 

Transmission and Distribution Mains 

Services 

Meter and Meter Installations 

Hydrants 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total Plant Acquisitions 

5,524 

8,890 

1,305 

5,663 

647 

5,000 

27,029 

375,000 

125,000 125,000 

10,000 10,000 

510,000 135,000 

Assumptions: The amounts shown as requirements for '04 and '05 fiscal years represent management's estimates 
of constructions costs. The projects are still in the planning stage and no firm commitments have been 
made by the Company. These costs are not included in the calculation of rate bases. See Schedule B-I. 

SPP A r m 1  tntnnt'r: Ronnrt 
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Schedule H-3 
Page 1 

Customer Classification & 
Meter Size 

MONTHLY USAGE CHARGE 

All Customers: 

Three Quarter Inch Meters 

One Inch Meters 

One and One 
Half inch Meters 

Two Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Two and One Half Inch Meters 

Three inch Meters including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Four inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

Five Inch Meters 

Six Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Standpipe 

Present 
Rates 

$10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

NIA 

NIA 

250.00 

NIA 

NIA 

10.00 

Proposed 
Rates 

$12.50 

12.50 

25.00 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

250.00 

300.00 

400.00 

12.50 

Percent 
Change Change 

$2.50 

$2.50 

$15.00 

$40.00 

$100.00 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

$400.00 

$2.50 

25.00% 

25.OOYo 

15O.OOYo 

400.00% 

0.OO0h 

25.0 0 Yo 

.COP A m r n i  intsnt'c Rennrt 



Schedule H-3 
Page 2 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

Customer Classification 8t Present Proposed Percent 
Meter Size Rates Rates Change Change 

GALLONS IN MlNlMUM 

All Customers: 

Three Quarter Inch Meters 

One Inch Meters 

One and One 
Half Inch Meters 

Two Inch Meters including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Two and One Half Inch Meters 

Three Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Four Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Five Inch Meters 

Six Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Standpipe 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

NIA 

NIA 

50,000 

NIA 

NIA 

2,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

See Accountant's Report 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

~- 

Schedule H-3 
Page 3 

Customer Classification & 
Meter Size 

TIER 1 : GALLONSNPPER LIMIT 

All Customers: 

Three Quarter Inch Meters 

One Inch Meters 

One and One 
Half Inch Meters 

Two Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Two and One Half Inch Meters 

Three Inch Meters including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Four Inch Meters including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Five Inch Meters 

Six inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Standpipe 

Present 
Rates 

99,999,999 

99,999,999 

99,999,999 

99,999,999 

99,999,999 

NIA 

NIA 

99,999,999 

N /A 

NIA 

99,999,999 

Proposed Percent 
Rates Change Change 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

SPP Arrni intprl7t'c Rnyrwt 



Schedule H-3 
Page 4, 

4 

I See Accountant's Renort -~ 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

Customer Classification & Present Proposed Percent 
Meter Size Rates Rates Change Change 

TIER 2: GALLONS OVER: 

All Customers 

Three Quarter Inch Meters NIA 20,000 

One Inch Meters NIA 20,000 

One and One 
Half Inch Meters 

Two Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

NIA 20,000 

NIA 20,000 

NIA 20,000 

Two and One Half Inch Meters NIA 20,000 

Three Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Four Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Five Inch Meters 

Six Inch Meters Including 
Turbo 
Compound 

Standpipe 

NIA 20,000 

NIA 20,000 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 



Schedule H-3 
Page 5 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

Customer Classification & 
Meter Size 

COMMIDITY RATES (PER ,1000 
GALLONS OVER MINIMUM AND 
PER TIER 

All Customers 

Three Quarter Inch Meters 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 

One and One 
Half lnche Meters 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 

One Inch Meters 

Two Inch Meters 

Four Inch Meters 

Standpipe 

OTHER SERVICE CHARGES: 

All Customers 

Establishment Fee 
Establishment Fee (After Hours) 
Re-Establishment Fee (Within 12 Months) 
Late Fee 
Meter Testing by Customer Request 
Meter Re-Read by Customer Request 
NSF Check Fee 
Reconnect Fee 
Reconnect Fee (After Hours/Customer Request) 
Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees 

Present Proposed Percent 
Rates Rates Change Change 

$1.36 
1.36 

I .36 
1.36 

1.36 
1.36 

1.36 
1.36 

1.36 
1.36 

I .36 
1.36 

$10.00 
$1 5.00 

$7.20 
$0.00 

$1 5.00 
$1 0.00 
$10.00 
$1 0.00 

$0.00 
$250.00 

$1.36 
2.05 

1.36 
2.05 

1.36 
2.05 

1.36 
2.05 

1.36 
2.05 

1.36 
2.05 

$20.00 
$30.00 

$0.00 
$25.00 
$1 5.00 
$1 5.00 
$20.00 
$30.00 

$500.00 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00 
0.69 

0.00% 
50.74% 

0.00% 
50.74% 

0.00% 
50.74% 

0.00% 
50.74% 

0.00% 
50.74% 

0.00% 
50.74% 

See Accountant's Reoort 



Schedule H-3 
Page 6 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules 

Customer Classification & Present Proposed Percent 
Meter Size Rates Rates Change Change 

OTHER SERVICE CHARGES: 

Meter Size 

518 - 314 inch 
314 inch 

I inch 
1 1/2 inch 

2 inch 
2 inch Turbo 
2 inch Compund 

3 inch Turbo 
3 inch Compund 

4 inch Turbo 
4 inch Compund 

6 Inch Turbo 
6 inch Compound 

$1 50.00 
$1 50.00 

$225.00 
$350.00 

$500.00 

$1 50.00 
$1 60.00 

$225.00 
$475.00 

$525.00 
$625.00 

$1,450.00 

$850.00 
$1,625.00 

$2,200.00 $1,800.00 
$2,820.00 $3,500.00 

$3,000.00 
$5,850.00 

Service lnsta I iati on 

A separate non-refundable "cost plus" charge should be included in the rate structure for 
services requested "outside" of the existing system (extending service to provide meter to 
non-developed lot(s) with the franchise boundaries. Note: This cost would be over and 
above the Refundable Main Extension Agreements - payable by whoever requests service. 

Standpipe Charges - Separate 

Small Standpipe (2") 
Large Standpipe (4') 
Minimum monthly charges preferred due to monthly maintenance and labor costs. 
Increased costs for large standpipe due to greater drain or pull on system when in use. 

Original Key Deposit ( 1 Gate Key/ 1 Account Key) $25.00 $40.00 
Additional Set $5.00 $1 0.00 

See Accountant's Report 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
* \  typical Bill Analysis 

. ,  

Schedule H-4 - '  

Usage 
Gallons 

Three Quarter inch: 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40,000 

. Present 
Bill 

$1 0.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.16 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61.68 

Proposed 
Bill 

$12.50 
' 13.86 

15.22 
16.58 
17.94 
19.30 
20.66 
22.02 
23.38 
24.74 
26.10 
27.46 
28.82 
30.1 8 
31.54 
32.90 
34.26 
35.62 
36.98 
38.34 
39.70 
41.75 
43.80 
45.85 
47.90 
49.95 
52.00 
54.05 
56.10 
58.15 
60.20 
62.25 
64.30 
66.35 
68.40 
70.45 
72.50 
74.55 
76.60 
78.65 
80.70 

Dollar 
Increase 

$2.50 
3.86 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.91 
6.60 
7.29 
7.98 
8.67 
9.36 

10.05 
10.74 
11.43 
12.12 
12.81 
13.50 
14.19 
14.88 
15.57 
16.26 
16.95 
17.64 
18.33 
19.02 

Percentage 
Increase 

25.00% 
38.60% 
52.20% 
45.95% 
41.04% 
37.07 Yo 
33.81 % 
31.07% 
28.74% 
26.74 ?Lo 
25.00% 
23.47% 
22.12% 
20.91 Yo 
19.83% 
18.86% 
17.98% 
1 7.1 7% 
16.44% 
15.76% 
15.14% 
16.49% 
17.74% 
18.91 % 
19.99% 
21 .OO% 
21 .95% 
22.84 Yo 
23.68% 
24.46% 
25.21 Yo 
25.91 Yo 
26.57% 
27.20% 

_ _  27.80% 
28.37% 
28.91 Yo 
29.43% 

30.39% 
29.92% 

30.84% 



Usage 
Gallons 

One inch: 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40.000 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Typical Bill Analysis 

Present 
Bill 

$10.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.16 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61.68 

Proposed 
Bill 

$12.50 
13.86 
15.22 
16.58 
17.94 
19.30 
20.66 
22.02 
23.38 
24.74 
26.10 
27.46 
28.82 
30.18 
31.54 
32.90 
34.26 
35.62 
36.98 
38.34 
39.70 
41.75 
43.80 
45.85 
47.90 
49.95 
52.00 
54.05 
56.1 0 
58.15 
60.20 
62.25 
64.30 
66.35 
68.40 
70.45 
72.50 
74.55 
76.60 
78.65 
80.70 

Dollar 
Increase 

$2.50 
3.86 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.91 
6.60 
7.29 
7.98 
8.67 
9.36 

10.05 
10.74 
1 1.43 
12.12 
12.81 
13.50 
14.19 
14.88 
15.57 
16.26 
16.95 
17.64 
18.33 
19.02 

Schedule H-4 

Percentage 
increase 

25.00% 
38.60% 
52.20% 
45.95% 
4 1 .O4% 
37.07% 
33.81 % 
31.07% 
28.74% 
26.74% 
25.00% 
23.47% 
22.12% 
20.91 % 
19.83% 

17.98% 

16.44% 
15.76% 
15.14% 
16.49% 
17.74% 
18.91 % 
19.99% 
21 .OO% 
21.95% 
22.84% 
23.68% 
24.46% 
25.21 % 

18.86% 

I 7. I 7% 

25.91 Yo 
26.57% 
27.20% 

-. 27.80% 
28.37% 
28.91 Yo 
29.43% 
29.92% 
30.39% 
30.84% 

* 



Schedule H-4 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Typical Bill Analysis 

Usage Present 
Gallons Bill 

One and One Half Inch: 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
1 1,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40,000 
70,000 
210,000 
500,000 

$1 0.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.1 6 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61.68 

102.48 
292.88 
687.25 

Proposed 
Bill 

Dollar 
Increase 

$25.00 
26.36 
27.72 
29.08 
30.44 
31.80 
33.16 
34.52 
35.88 
37.24 
38.60 
39.96 
41.32 
42.68 
44.04 
45.40 
46.76 
48.12 
49.48 
50.84 
52.20 
54.25 
56.30 
58.35 
60.40 
62.45 
64.50 
66.55 
68.60 
70.65 
72.70 
74.75 
76.80 
78.85 
80.90 
82.95 
85.00 
87.05 
89.10 
91.15 
93.20 

154.70 
441.70 

1,036.20 

$1 5.00 
16.36 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
17.72 
18.41 
19.10 
19.79 
20.48 
21.17 
21.86 
22.55 
23.24 
23.93 
24.62 
25.31 
26.00 
26.69 
27.38 
28.07 
28.76 
29.45 
30.14 
30.83 
31.52 
52.22 

148.82 
348.95 

Percentage 
Increase 

150.00% 
163.60% 
177.20% 
155.99% 
139.31 % 
125.85% 
11 4.77% 
105.48% 
97.58% 
90.78% 
84.87% 
79.68% 
75.08% 
70.99% 
67.33% 
64.02% 
61.02% 
58.29% 
55.79% 
53.50% 
51.39% 
51.37% 
51.34% 
51.32% 
51 -30% 
51.28% 
51.27% 
51.25% 
51.23% 
51.22% 
51.21 % 
51.19% 
51 .I 8% 
51.17% 
51.16% 
5 1 .I 5% 
51.14% 
51.13% 

51.11% 
51.10% 
50.96% 
50.81 % 
50.77% 

51.12% -. 

.SOP A r r n i  intant'c Rpnnrt 



Usage 
Gallons 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

Schedule H-4 

Typical Bill Analysis 

Present 
Bill 

.Proposed 
Bill 

Two Inch: 

0 
I ,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40,000 
70,000 
21 0,000 
500.000 

$1 0.00 
10.00 
10.00 
1 1.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.16 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61.68 

102.48 
292.88 
687.25 

$50.00 
51.36 
52.72 
54.08 
55.44 
56.80 
58.16 
59.52 
60.88 
62.24 
63.60 
64.96 
66.32 
67 6 8  
69.04 
70.40 
71.76 
73.12 
74.48 
75.84 
77.20 
79.25 
81.30 
83.35 
85.40 
87.45 
89.50 
91.55 
93.60 
95.65 
97.70 
99.75 

101.80 
103.85 
105.90 
107.95 
11 0.00 
1 12.05 
114.10 
116.15 
I 18.20 
179.70 
466.70 

1,061.20 

Dollar 
Increase 

$40.00 
41.36 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
42.72 
43.41 
44.1 0 
44.79 
45.48 
46.17 
46.86 
47.55 
48.24 
48.93 
49.62 
50.31 
51 .OO 
51.69 
52.38 
53.07 
53.76 
54.45 
55.14 
55.83 
56.52 
77.22 

173.82 
373.95 

Percentage 
Increase 

400.00% 
413.60% 
427.20% 
376.06% 
335.85% 
303.41 % 
276.68% 
254.29% 
235.24% 
21 8.85% 
204 60% 
192.09% 
181.02% 
171.15% 
162.31 % 
154.34% 
147.1 1% 
1 40.53 Yo 
134.51 Oh 
128.99% 
123.90% 
121.12% 
118.55% 
116.16% 
11 3.93% 
1 11.85% 
109.90% 
108.07% 
106.35% 
104.73% 
103.20% 
101.76% 
100.39% 
99.1 0% 
97.87% 
96.70% 
95.59% 
94.53% 
93.52% 
92.56% 
91 63% 
75.35% 
59.35% 
54.41 % 

See Accountant's Rennrt 



Schedule H-4 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Typical Bill Analysis 

Usage 
Gallons 

Four inch: 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40,000 
800,000 

1,100,000 

Present 
Bill 

$1 0.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.16 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61 6 8  

1,095.28 
1,503.28 

Proposed 
Bill 

$250.00 
251.36 
252.72 
254.08 
255.44 
256.80 
258.16 
259.52 
260.88 
262.24 
263.60 
264.96 
266.32 
267.68 
269.04 
270.40 
271.76 
273.12 
274.48 
275.84 
277.20 
279.25 
281.30 
283.35 
285.40 
287.45 
289.50 
291.55 
293.60 
295.65 
297.70 
299.75 
301.80 
303.85 
305.90 
307.95 
31 0.00 
31 2.05 
314.10 
316.15 
31 8.20 

1,876.20 
2,493.25 

Dollar 
Increase 

$240.00 
241.36 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242:72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
242.72 
243.4 1 
244.10 
244.79 
245.48 
246.17 
246.86 
247.55 
248.24 
248.93 
249.62 
250.31 
251 .OO 
251.69 
252.38 
253.07 
253.76 
254.45 
255.14 
255.83 
256.52 
780.92 
989.97 

Percentage 
Increase 

2400.00% 
2413.60% 
2427.20% 
2136.62% 
1908.1 8% 
1723.86% 
1572.02% 
1444.76% 
1336.56% 
1243.44% 
1 162.45% 
1091.37% 
1028.47% 
972.44% 
922. I 9% 
876.88% 
835.81 % 
798.42% 
764.23 Yo 
732.85% 
703.94% 
679.16% 
656.18% 
634.83% 
614.93% 
596.34% 
578.94% 
562.61 Yo 
547.27% 
532.81% 
5 1 9.1 8% 
506.29% 
494.09% 
482.53% 
471.56% 
461 .I 3% 

441.75% 
432.73% 
424.12% 
41 5.89% 
71.30% 

451.21% --  

65.85% 

See Accountant's Reoort 



Usage 
Gallons 

Standpipe: 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36,000 
37,000 
38,000 
39,000 
40,000 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Typical Bill Analysis 

Present 
Bill 

$1 0.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
22.24 
23.60 
24.96 
26.32 
27.68 
29.04 
30.40 
31.76 
33.12 
34.48 
35.84 
37.20 
38.56 
39.92 
41.28 
42.64 
44.00 
45.36 
46.72 
48.08 
49.44 
50.80 
52.16 
53.52 
54.88 
56.24 
57.60 
58.96 
60.32 
61.68 

Proposed 
Bill 

$1 2.50 
13.86 
15.22 
16.58 
17.94 
19.30 
20.66 
22.02 
23.38 
24.74 
26.10 
27.46 
28.82 
30.18 
31.54 
32.90 
34.26 
35.62 
36.98 
38.34 
39.70 
41.75 
43.80 
45.85 
47.90 
49.95 
52.00 
54.05 
56.10 
58.15 
60.20 
62.25 
64.30 
66.35 
68.40 
70.45 
72.50 
74.55 
76.60 
78.65 
80.70 

Dollar 
Increase 

$2.50 
3.86 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.22 
5.91 
6.60 
7.29 
7.98 
8.67 
9.36 

10.05 
10.74 
11.43 
12.12 
12.81 
13.50 
14.19 
14.88 
15.57 
16.26 
16.95 
17.64 
18.33 
19.02 

Schedule H-4 

Percentage 
Increase 

25.00% 
38.60% 
52.20% 
45.95% 
41.04% 
37.07% 
33.81 % 
31.07% 
28.74% 
26.74% 
25.00% 
23.47% 
22.12% 
20.91 Yo 
19.83% 
18.86% 

17.17% 

15.76% 

17.98% 

16.44% 

15.14% 
16.49% 
17.74% 
18.91 Oh 
19.99% 
21 .OO% 
21 -95% 
22.84% 
23.68% 
24.46% 
25.21 '/o 
25.91 % 
26 .57'/0 
27.20% 
27.80% 
28.37% 
28.91 O/o 

29.43% 
29.92% 
30.39% 
3 0.84% 

_. 

4 .  

See Accountant's Report 
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Phoedx, A2 8!j(EM 

FJdirWstwsy-Namc: 

Opcrstloa md Mbiatsnnnce &atas: [X ] NO Major Dafickntios 1 Majar beficiencics 

Data of last inspection / smitary survey: 1-44 1 

AtWnMrdve  Ordwo: 

Commenrs: 
Is an ADEQ adaiftimtive order m effect? C 1 Yes lXM0 

syfl4miRRPrartioa: 

Number of Points af Enuy 3 NumbrofSaurcaa 3 Populrtion- an 
Sewice Connections QSO Initial Monitoring Ycar 1993 Initial MAP year 19911 



I Company Name: LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER CO I Test Year Ended: 09/30/2003 

N/A 

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION 

( e m )  (in thousands) 
N/A N/A 

WELLS 

*Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number 

Horsepower 
N/A 

OTHER WATER SOURCES 
Name or Description 1 Capacity I Gallons Purchased or Obtained 1 

Quantity 
NIA 

Quantity Standard 
NIA 

I I I 

Quantity Other 
NIA 

I BOOSTER PUMPS 1 

Capacity 
30,000 

1 -  FIREHYDRANTS I 

Quantity 
1 

Capacity 
3,000 

Quantity 
1 

STORAGE TANKS 1 

60,000 

PRESSURE TANKS I 

1 5,000 5 

1 
Revised 06/23/03 

~~ 



1 Company Name: LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER CO I Test Year Ended: 09/30/2003 

~ 

CUSTOMER METERS 
Size 

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION CONTINUED 

Size Length 
(in inches) 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
8 

Material (in feet) 
Copper 250 
Transite 240 
Transite 19,840 
NIA NIA 

Transite 37,793 
Transite 2,760 

Plastic 1,550 
Piastic 4,509 
Plastic 17,510 
Plastic 1,468 

12 Plastic 1,950 

(in inches) 
518 x % 

Quantity 
700 

1 %  
2 

t % I  1 1 
6 
4 

t 
. .  

11 36 

comp.3 
Turbo 3 

I I 

. 

10 
12 

Transite 420 
Transite 1,340 comp. 4 

Turbo 4 
Corn . 6  p h + - j  

1 

I 1 I 

For the following three items, please list the utility owned assets in each category. 

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT: 

STRUCTURES : 
Steel Portable Shed - 8’0 x 20’0 (#5 Well) 

OTHER. 

2 
Revised 06/23/03 



WATER USE DATA SHEET 

NAME OF COMPANY 

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 

LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 

10064 

MONTH/YEAR NUMBER OF GALLONS SOLD GALLONS PUMPED 
(12 Months of Test Year) CUSTOMERS (Thousands) (Thousands) 
1 10/2002 868 12,461,600 13,139,500 

2 11/2002 866 12,279,100 12,947,100 
I I 1 

1212002 866 10,680,800 1 11,261,800 13 I 
0112003 867 8,368,600 8,787,000 4 

5 02/2003 867 10,863,800 11,407,000 

6 03/2003 885 7,445,800 7,817,800 

7 0412003 878 9,887,200 10,35 1,800 

8 05/2003 876 11,239,000 11,811,000 

9 06/2003 885 18,831,900 19,773,500 

07/2003 891 20,118,100 21,124,000 10 
I I I I 

~~ 11 I 08/2003 901 16,358,100 17,176,000 
I I 

12 09/2003 897 12,510,000 13,131,500 

TOTAL NIA 151,044,000 158,728,000 * 

Is the water utility located in an ADWR Active Management Area (“AMA”)? 

Does the Company have an ADWR gallons per capita day (“GPCD”) requirement? 

@ YES No 

If Yes, please provide the GPCD amount: 121.0 

Note: Ifyou arefiling for more than one system, please provide separate data sheets for each system. For erplanation of any 
of the above, please contact the Engineering Supervisor at 602-542-7277. 

*GaIlons pumped cannot equal or be less than the gallons sold 

3 



I 

AccountPWSlD #: 10064 
To: LAS QUINTAS SERENAS W C 

Po BOX 68 
SAHUARITA, AZ 85629 

Ilt,lllllllllil,llitllli,lilllli 

I 

7 
1 
I 

I 

IwoiceNomber 59944 \ 

BIuingfbrcalendarYear. 2003 
DueDate: December 16,2002 
Total Amount Due. ............... $ 

AmountPaid ................... $ . 

I 
2.328.28 I 

i 

Acmtmt/PWSID#: 10064 MAPI 
BifmCalendarYear: 2003 I 

LAS QUINTAS SERENAS W C 
PO BOX 68 
SAHUARITA, A2 85629 

L Due Date: 12t16iUx)2 I 

4 This entire bottom portion must be returned to ADE 4 
AD % Federal Tax #866004791 

Base Fee (dl MAP systems) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  $ 250.W 
Fee per Comection 1,004 coI1T)Rctions X $ 2.57. $ 2.580 2 8  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Subto tal................................................................$ 2,830.26 
Less) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,004cormeCtionsX $ 0.50.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .$ < 5O2.OG. 

&03 &o& MAP~surplus 

......................................... T o t s l ~ ~ g F e e  2.328.2P . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 
Plus Paid Interest Charges and/or Other Adjustments $ 0.W 
Plus Unpaid Interest Charges as of 10/31/2002. $ 0.W 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$  0.W 
2.328.2P 

.................................... 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

-4 Minu Payments Received and/or Other Adjustments . 
Amount Due ....................... .a\& ................................ $ 

Amount received by ADEQ (Make check p p b l e t  'Sate of Arizona) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 
.I * A $12 fee will be charaed for any ~ h c d ~  Mt m-4 /(-- e3 tbc bank. Do not write below this h e  

Y 

Make your check or money order payable to Sraee of Arimna I 

T A l s F O R M M U S I ' A ~ b W A N Y Y O U R ~ A N C J L  I 

of Envinmmenhl Quality I 

A r i z o l l e D r  .e-. - 
Mail to: 

...... POBox IS 8 
nL--:., A 7  ocnnc o w 0  
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BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

COMMISSIONERS 

MARC SPITZER, Chaiiman 
WILLIAM A. MUNDELL 

MIKE GLEASON 
KRTSTIN K. MAYES 

JEFF HATCH-MILLER 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) DOCKET NO. W-01583A-04-0178 
LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER CO. FOR A ) 
RATE INCREASE ) REBUTTTAL TESTIMONY OF 

) DALE R. CALVERT 
1 

INTRODUCTIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

Q. Please state your name and address? 

A. My name is Dale R. Calvert. My business address is 2970 N. Swan Road #220, Tucson, 

Arizona 85712. 

Q. What is your profession and background? 

A. I am a Certified Public Accountant and am self-employed, providing accounting services 

to utility companies as well as general accounting services. I have a B.S. in Accounting from the 

University of Arizona (1 970). 

Q. Could you briefly summarize your prior work and regulatory experience? 

A. Yes, I have been in private practice since 1979 where I have provided accounting and tax 

services to several water utilities including Rincon Ranch Estates Water Co., Inc., K & V 

Enterprises, Inc., Nicksville Water and Las Quintas Serenas Water Company. I have prepared 

several rate cases for Rincon Ranch Estates Water Co. and I am an Officer and Director of that 
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Company. Prior to entering private practice I was employed by Norman and Evans, Ltd., CPA's 

where I annually worked on the audit of the Salt River Indian Community. As a part of that work 

I did the audit tests on their water utility. After that I was employed by Riordan, Crouse and 

Collins, CPA's in Tucson where I annually did the audit of the Flowing Wells Imgation District. 

Q. On whose behalf are you testifying in this procedure? 

A. I am testifying in this procedure on behalf of Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

("LQS" or "the Company"). Las Quintas Serenas Water is seeking increases in its rates and 

charges for utility service for their franchise area located in Pima County north of the 

unincorporated community of Green Valley and south and west of the Town of Saliuarita. 

Q. 

A. 

testimony and report. 

PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Q. The Staff has recommended a $942 adjustment in the plant in service at the end of the test 

period and $2,935 increase in the accumulated depreciation that was calculated by the Company. 

Do you have any comment on these adjustments. 

A. The Company accepts the adjustments proposed by the staff and wishes to thank the staff 

foi- their diligent efforts in reviewing over $1,000,000 of plant additions over an eighteen year 

period of time. 

METER ADVANCES 

Q. 

this adjustment. 

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony? 

To provide testimony regarding adjustments and issues raised by the staff in its direct 

The Staff has reduced the rate base by the $3 1,649 of meter advances. Do you agree with 

2 
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A. Yes 

DEFERRED INCOME TAX CREDITS 

Q. 

agree with this adjustment. 

A. Yes 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Q. 

the Company in agreement with that adjustment? 

A. No the Company does not agree with that adjustment. Staff cites the Company Board of 

Directors minutes for the approved rates, but fails to reflect that the Board of Directors have also 

approved a policy of time and a half for after hours call out work and approved raises during the 

year for the employees. In addition, in regard to Kaycee Conger, staff used her base rate of pay 

The Staff has reduced the rate base by $1,191 for deferred income tax credits. Do you 

The Staff has proposed an adjustment of the claimed Salaries and Wages of $2,065. Is 

without her hourly allowance for fringe benefits. However, Staff confirms the accuracy of the 

Company records by showing that their analysis determines only a 1.85% differential from the 

Company records even though they did not include all the factors used in calculating the 

employee's compensation. Accordingly, the full $1 1 1,468 of compensation should be allowed. 

Q. The Staff has proposed an adjustment of $9,931 to the Repairs and Supplies for the 

cleaning of a well because the expense is extraordinary and will not be repeated in the 

foreseeable future. Do you agree with that adjustment? 

A. We agree that an adjustment is appropriate because cleaning out a well is maintenance 

work that will not be done on an annual basis. However, considering the age of the Company's 

wells we do not agree that the Company will not incur similar well cleaning expenses on this or 



c 

1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Rebuttal Testimony of Dale R. Calvert 

Page 4 
Docket NO. W-01583A-04-0178 

other wells in the future. In fact, I have been advised that the Company expects that within the 

next 4 years that it will incur similar well cleaning expenses so we feel that this item ought to be 

noiinalized over that number of years. Thus, $2,483 of the $9,93 1 should be allowed to be added 

to the other repairs and supplies expenses. 

Q. The Staff has proposed that Water Testing Expense be adjusted by $752. Do you have a 

comment on this adjustment. 

A. Steve Gay the OperatoriManager of the Las Quintas Serenas will have further comment 

on this issue in his testimony. The required tests for health purposes are minimum standards to 

protect the health of the system and there are many instances where the operator may in his 

judgment make additional tests to better operate the system and assure water quality. There is no 

assertion by the staff that any of the reported $4,804 of water testing cost was not expended for 

that purpose, and thus this expense should have been allowed by the staff. 

Q. 

agree with that adjustment? 

A. No, for a couple of reasons. First on exhibit C-2 of the Company filing explaining the 

Company adjustments on exhibit C-1 we explained that the $6,000 was one half of the $12,000 

The Staff has proposed adjusting the Rate Case Expense from $6,000 to $2,000. Do you 

total estimated cost. Consequently the Staffs adjustment (hopefully inadvertently) normalizes 

the actual cost a second time in effect spreading the cost over six years rather than two or three. 

Second, we elected to use a two year normalization period rather than a three year because of the 

high probably that the Company will need to file again for a rate increase within the next year or 

two. Third, at the time of the audit we discussed with the Staff that the actual expense had 

already exceeded the $12,000 estimate. Through August 31, 2004 the Company has expended 

4 
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$20,058.55 in connection with preparing the application, responding to a number of staff data 

requests and participating in the staffs field audit. In addition to the amount already expended 

the Company will incur additional costs related to the preparation for the hearing including our 

response to the Staffs report and testimony and actual hearing time which is estimated at 

$12,500. Accordingly, our current estimate of the total cost is $32,558.55. If we adopt the staffs 

recommended three year normalization period the adjustment should be $10,853. 

Q. 

adjustment? 

Staff has adjusted the transportation expense.-by $2,789. Do you agree with that 

A. We do not agree with that adjustment. The Staff indicates that the Company had four 

vehicles, two which were owned by the Company and two which were owned by employees who 

were paid mileage for the use of those vehicles. Accordingly, they concluded the mileage 

reimbursement for the vehicle owned by Steve Gay, the OperatorIManager of the system and his 

wife Janice, should be disallowed. The payments were made to Mrs. Gay because several years 

ago the Company's former accountant erroneously had included those payments in Mr. Gay's W- 

2 as part of his taxable income so at that time the Company adopted the policy of writing the 

checks to Mrs. Gay to avoid confusion. 

What the staffs analysis ignores is that the Company acquired the second owned vehicle 

on June 20, 2003 of the test year that ended September 30, 2003 and terminated the mileage 

reimbursement arrangement with Mr. Gay at that time. Accordingly, the Company did not 

operate a fourth vehicle except for the inevitable transition period when moving from one vehicle 

to another. If an adjustment is going to be made it should include both the removal of Mr. Gay's 

reimbursement and the annualization of the costs of the ti-uck acquired during the year. 

5 
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Q. 

state long distance telephone calls. Do you agree with that adjustment? 

A. We do not agree with that adjustment for a couple of reasons. First we were unable to 

determine how the Staff arrived at $673 of out of state long distance charges. The Company 

created their own analysis of the telephone bills and determined that there were only $102 out of 

state long distance charges out of total long distance charges of $296 during the test period. 

Secondly, stating that it is not an appropriate expense for the Company to make out of state long 

distance calls arbitrarily assumes only in-state calls are business related. A review of the 

identified telephone calls shows that many were made to customers of the system who were 

either moving into or out of the Company service area, own rental properties in the service area 

or had business with the Company because they leave their property for extended periods of time 

and were out of state at the time. In addition many of the calls were made to vendors such as 

S yniantec an international software company, Rockwell Automation and other venders. 

Q. 

proposed amount of $47,867. Do you wish to coinment on this adjustment. 

A. In the last rate case for the Company in 1984 the Commission had approved the Company 

use of a composite twenty year life for all assets. As a part of our application we requested that 

this depreciation method be modified to Arizona Corporation Commission approved current 

rates. We had already adjusted the depreciation amount for the test year by $14,642 in our 

exhibit C-1 from the expense under the old rates of $67,591 in anticipation of this change. 

Accordingly, we agree with this adjustment. 

The Staff recommends an adjustment to the Miscellaneous Expense of $673 for out of 

Staff has adjusted the Company Depreciation calculation of $52,949 by $5,082 to a staff 

6 
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Q. 

adjustment . 

A. No 

Q. 

Company agree with that adjustment? 

A. Yes 

RATE OF RETURN 

Q. 

with that determination? 

A. I agree that it reflects the current capitalization of the Company. But considering the 

Company needs for capital investment associated with arsenic treatment and other growth needs I 

would expect the Company to be requesting a modification of that situation in the near future. In 

that regard, in his rebuttal testimony, Steve Gay indicates that the Company is considering 

requesting Commission approval to incur debt to fund its capital facilities investment for arsenic 

treatment. In addition, as the Company approaches 1,000 customers, with substantial additions 

in the foreseeable future, it is reasonable that its capital structure will move towards a 

combination of debt and equity. In this regard, as the staff cost of capital witness has testified, 

(1) as a company increases its debt, its cost of equity increases, and (2) the average capital 

structure for the sample water utilities he used in this case is 50.3 percent equity and 49.7 percent 

debt. These considerations are worth noting in terms of what might be an appropriate capital 

structure for this company prospectively, as well as its cost of capital. 

The staff has adjusted the property taxes by $1. Do you wish to comment on this 

The Staff has increased the Federal and State Income Tax Expense by $4,654. Does the 

The Staff has determined that the capital structure is 100 percent equity. Do you agree 

7 
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Q. 

on that determination. 

A. 

Q. 

you have testified above were made to line 2 of staffs exhibit ENZ-l? 

A. Operating expenses would be increased by $15,550 which consists of $2,483 of repairs, 

$752 of water testing, $8,853 of rate case expenses, $2,789 of transportation and $673 of 

telephone. The total of $15,550 would decrease the Adjusted Operating Income from $13,659 to 

an $1,891 Adjusted Operating Loss. Under these circumstances, a slight increase in rates would 

appear to be in order. 

The Staff has recommended an overall rate of return of 8.5%. Do you wish to comnent 

Yes we agree with a 8.5% rate of return for this rate case. 

What would be the Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) be if the modifications to which 

Q. 

A. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes 

8 
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Original and fifteen (15) copies of the 
foregoing FILED this 1 7th day of September, 
2004 with: 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
Docket Control 
400 W. Congress, #218 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Copies of the foregoing mailedemailed 
this 1 7t" day of September, 2004 to: 

Mr. Steve Gray 
General Manager/ Operator 
Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
16965 Caniino De Las Quintas 
P.O. Box 68 
Saliuarita, Az 85629 

Christopher Kempley, Chief Counsel 
Legal Division 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Ernest Jolmson, Director 
Utilities Division 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Arizona Reporting Service, Inc 
2627 N. Third Street, Suite Three 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1 103 

G:\WORKkARRY\LasQuintas\Calvert-Rebuttal Testimony.doc 
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Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

OPERATING INCOME -TEST YEAR 

Line 
!@ DescriDtion 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

Revenue 
Total Operating Revenue 

Exoenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Office Supplies and Expenses 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transporation Expenses 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Taxes Other then Property and Income 
Administrative Expenses 

Total Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 

Taxes: 
Ad Valorem (Property) 

Federal & State Income Tax 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Company 
Filed 

$287,332 

11 1,468 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7,295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 
9,352 

Staff 
ReDort 

$287,332 

109,403 
30.902 
7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
2,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

226,993 
52,949 
19,568 

(1,040) 
(4,160) 

$294,310 

($6,978) 

206,783 
47,867 
19,569 

3,614 
(4,160) 

$273,673 

$13,659 

Staffs 
Surrebuttal 
Testimony 

$287,332 

11 1,468 
30,902 
7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
4,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

210,848 
47,867 
19,650 

2,746 
(4,160) 

$276,951 

$10,381 

Company Filed 
as Modified for 

Aclreed Chancles 

$287,332 

11 1,468 
30,902 
8,094 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
9,934 
5,245 
4,610 
9,762 
7,244 
9,352 

219,135 
47,867 
19,650 

2,746 
(4,160) 

$285,238 

$2,094 

Differences 

$0 

0 
0 

174 
0 
0 
0 

5,934 
0 

1,537 
0 

642 
0 

8,287 
0 
0 

0 
0 

$8,287 

($8,287) 
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Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

Line 
- No. DescriDtion 

1 Adjusted Rate Base 

2 Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) 

3 

4 Required Rate of Return 

5 

6 

7 Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

8 

9 Adjusted Test Year Revenue 

10 Proposed Annual Revenue (L8 + L9) 

11 Required Increase in Revenue (%) (L8/L9) 

Current Rate of Return (L2 I L1) 

Required Operating Income (L4 L1) 

Operating Income Deficiency (L5 - L2) 

Increase In Gross Revenue (L7 L6) 

Company 
Filed 

198,058 

(6,978) 

-3.52% 

30.00% 

59,417 

66,395 

1.26459 

83,962 

287,332 

371,294 

29.22% 

Staff 
Reoort 

161,341 

13,659 

8.47% 

8.47% 

13,659 

0 

1.26459 

0 

287,332 

287,332 

0.00% 

Staffs 
Surrebuttal 
Testimony 

161,341 

10,380 

6.43% 

8.10% 

13,069 

2,688 

1.26459 

3,400 

287,332 

290,732 

1.18% 

Company Filed 
as Modified for 

Aareed Chanaes 

161,34 1 

2,094 

1.30% 

8.10% 

13,069 

10,974 

1.26459 

13,878 

287,332 

301,210 

4.83% 

Differences 

0 

8,286 

5.14% 

0.00% 

0 

(8,286) 

0.00000 

(1 0,478) 

0 

(1 0,478) 

-3.65% 
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DALE R. CALVERT, PLLC 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

2970 N. SWAN ROAD, #220 
TUCSON, AZ 85712 

Voice (520) 325-1 544 
Fax (520) 325-1 121 

E-mail drcalvert@cpatucson.com 

October 4,2004 

Ms. Elena Zestrijan 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Re: Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

Dear Ms. Zestrijan 

We are submitting the following information for your consideration based upon our conference 
on Friday October 1, 2004. Please contact me directly if you have any questions about this 
information. 

Rate Case Expense 

I have prepared and enclosed a spreadsheet of the billings to date and the estimated cost to 
complete the rate case. I have also enclosed a copy of all invoices to date. I have broken down 
the costs based upon the various steps in the process. We understand that some of the rate costs 
may be higher than normal because of the extended period of time since the last case. 
Accordingly, I broke out the time spent on documenting the additions to rate base and we would 
suggest that only half of that amount be included in the calculation of rate expense. We propose 
that the resulting rate case expense totaling $29,801.40 be spread over three years for a rate case 
adjustment of $9,93 3.68. 

Tranmortation Expense 

I have enclosed copies of the title, annual registration (paid on December 3,2003), insurance 
invoice and mileage information on the 1996 Chevrolet Truck purchased on June 20th that we 
feel should be normalized. I have updated my calculation of the adjustment and included a copy 
for you. The total mileage at purchase is listed on the title and we have enclosed the Company's 
year end odometer reading sheet. Please remember that the original cost of this vehicle is already 
in rate base and a copy of the invoice is included in our answer to your inquiry ENZ 1-1. We 
have not included any repairs in the adjustment because there was no repairs during the test year. 
We propose a normalization adjustment of $1,537. 

MEMBER 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

ARIZONA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

mailto:drcalvert@cpatucson.com


Ms. Elena Zestrijan 
Arizona Corporation c o & . s i o n  
October 3,2004 

Water Testinz 

Page 2 

In reviewing the water testing expenses we have isolated $174.1 3 of treatment chemicals. I have 
included the invoices for your review. Per your suggestion at our meeting on Friday we will 
capitalize the Arsenic testing done to design the arsenic removal system. After removal of the 
Arsenic testing we feel the only modification that should be made is the $1 74.13 which should 
have been included in repairs and supplies. 

Telephone Expense 

I have enclosed a spreadsheet titled Analysis of Telephone Charges based upon the attached 
telephone bills which were available at the time of the audit. I have also enclosed a spreadsheet 
listing the telephone calls, to whom the calls were made and the business nature of the 
relationship for most of the long distance calls on the office line. There are $33.10 of telephone 
calls that the Company did not have time to identify. 

As you can see the majority of the calls are instate and made for business purposes. We 
discussed the Symantec calls on Friday and Kaycee explained that those calls were made by Paul 
Crookston, the computer technician for the SCADA System, to a specific technician at Symantec 
not available on their 800 line to deal with a specific software problem. For your information the 
SCADA System monitors operation of the water system status including tank levels, pumps and 
electrical hook up with the Company's power supplier. The reimbursement to Steve Gay is for 
telephone calls made to or on his personal cell phone regarding Company business while he was 
on vacation. 

Thank you and the other members of the Commission's Staff with whom we met for the 
opportunity to submit this additional data for your review and consideration. As we indicated 
during our meeting last Friday, representatives of the Company are available to answer questions 
or discuss this data further, either in person or by telephone. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Calvert 
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, ‘Certified Public Accountant + ‘  , 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
-nw . -. . ..- ~. $ 

~ Tugson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C / O  Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85529 

April 1, 2G03 

invoice # 18735 

P r o f e s s i o n a l  services 

2 E 2  .CL 

97.50 

Thank you Eror your concinued business. 

$385.51 

I ,  



WFE R. CALVERT, P@7! .. 

Certified Public Accountant 
2970 Nohh'Swan Road, Suite 220 

Tucson, A2 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C / O  Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

J ~ l y  1, 2003 

Invoice ++ 19094 
P r o  f e s s i ona I s e rvi  c e s 

Sl, 122 .so 

$1,122.50 



c 
D6:E R. CALVERT, 

; '  
Certified Public Accountant * ' 

LQS Water Co. 
C / O  Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita A2 85629 

Sa-' -pLeTker 3 ,  2903 

Invoice # 19231 

Pro f e s s io na 1 s e rf i c e s 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

$948.75 

$42.50 

(5'42.50) 

Thank you for your continued business. 



c 

. . , *  I _.  . . . . I  .. ,. .- .. . . .. . 
- . . .  

Dit;'--E R. CALVERT, P@-: 
Certified Public Accountant ' 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucsori, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

August <,  2003 

Invoice # 19159 

Professional services 

czll E r o ~ .  Kaycec co discuss .szoq.ress in crackin2 
a5di t ior .s  since l z s t  race case. 

call recardinc various payroll tax issues. 
d -2 

21.25 

21.25 

--t ror professior-21 

Pr2vious balance 

7 / 17 / 0 3 Fa-yT.ezc 

Balance due 

Thank you f o r  

services rendered 

your continued business. 

$42.50 

$1,122.50 

($1,122.50) 

$ 4 2 . 5 3  



r 

E R. CALVERT, Pbr7 
. .  Certified Public Accountant 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 ' 

- -  

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

October 2, 2003 

Invoice # 19309 

Professional services 

For profession~l 

Previous balance 

9/10/03 Paymerr t  

r\ r?alarcP, due 

services recdered 

Thank you for your 

thank you 

contir?,ued business. 

$1,555.00 

$948.75 

($948.75) 

s;, 555.00 



I&--, E R. CALVERT, 
Certified Public Accountant ' 

2970 North'Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

November 4 , 2 0 0 3  

Invoice ff 19362 

Prof e s s ional serv ices  

Work t h r o q h  Gctober 3 1 ,  2 0 0 3  or! r a c e  
Arizona Corgoratioc Conmission. 

F ror professioral services r e d e r e d  

Previous balazce 

1 0 / 2 0 / 0 3  P a y m e n t  - than!< you 

3al;rxc2 &Le 

Thank you for your continued business 

case filicg w i t h  

$ 6 6 2 . 5 0  

$1,553.00 



,E R. CALVERT, P b , 2  
Certified Public Accountant ’ 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

l)r - 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita A2 85629 

December 3, 2003 

Invoice # 19411 

Professional serv-ices 

Amount 

and rtlaced acccun~i-rlc services 

Previous balance 

Balance due 

Thank you f o r  your continued business. 

filing 

returr 

with ._ 5,531.50 

a,- ( 1 , 9 3 6 . 0 3 ) -  - 
~ 

$5,235.47 

$ 6 6 2 . 5 0  

$ 5 , 8 9 7 . 9 7  



I .  

"/-,E R. CALVERT, P b r Z  
Certified Public Accountant 4- 

' 2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

Jar-uary 2 , 2004 

Invoice # 19449 

Professional services 

Amount 

'rrork ehrou5b December 31, 2003 or, year er?ded SegteFber 
30, 2003 Feceral and Arizona income tax returns and 
related accouzting services 

21.25 

337.50 

fi7ork through December 31, 2003 on rate case filing with 
Arizona Corporation Commission ac one helf of ilornal rates 

2,200.01 

7 7  z o r  professional services rendered 

Previous balance 

12/4/03 Payment - thank you 
12/19/03 Payment - thank ycu 

$2 , 558.75 

$5,897.97 

($662.50) 
($5,235.47) 

$2,558.76 



D b P l  R. CALVERT, PI& 
Certified Public Accountant 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

February 2, 2004 

invoice # 19536 

Professionzl services 

Amount 

o r,.J"anuay 

For professiocal services rendered 

Previous Salarxe 

1/7/04 Day-nezc - 4-i-. ~ - z - k  you 

Salar-ce Ciue 

$2 , 558.76 

($2,558.76) 

$800.00 

Thank you for your continued business. 



Certified Public Accountant 
2970 N. Swan Road, Suite 220 7 Tucson, Arizona 857 12 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita, AZ 85629 

March 1 ,  2004 

Invoice #I 9629 

Professional Services 

Amount 

Work througn February 29,2004 on year ended September 30, 
2003 Federal sRd Arizona Corporation Income Tax Returns and 
related accouniing services. $ 220.00 

%i-repXrafion 'of- rate-ca 620:OOt 

MkJsa tib 0 s to- rat e.-case sUtjm7 
kGQmmission-at SOYO of,normat I L3 - rates; 

For professions1 services rendered $1,375.00 

Previous balance $ 800.00 

{S 800.00) 

Balance due $1,375.00 

S requested by t 
@ -  535.00 ; 

2/10/04 Payment - thank you 

Thank you for your continued business. 



D & 7  - R. CALVERT, PI&- 
- 

Certified Public Accountant ’ 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

April 1, 2004 

Invoice # 19740 

Professional services 

C ~ r n g l e ~ i ~ n  cf y e a r  er-Zed SepLember 3 0 ,  2003 ‘ecieral ar-d 
A r i z o n a  C Cor2cration income cax returns 

plephone calls and related work with rate case as 
Arizona Corgoration Commission staff works with 
apGlication ’ 

Preparation of Arizom Corporation Commission annual 
water utility report 

For professional services rendered 

Previous balance 

3/19/04 Payment - thank you 

Balance due 

537.39 

$757.50 i 

557.24 

$2 , 252.24 

$1,375.00 

($1,375.00) 

$2,252.24 

Thiank you for your cDr.rinued busiress 



D*-3 R. CALVERT, P*? 
Certified Public Accountant 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 

Sahuarita AZ 85629 
P. 0 .  BOX 6a 

May 3, 2004 

Invoice # 19999 

Professional services 

Telephone calls azd related work with race case as 
Corporation Ccmmissicn s ~ . a f f  works with appiicacicn. 

) 

F,ssis~ance with year end journal entries. 

T l  cor professional services rendered 

Previous Salazce 

4/21/04 ?E?(ment - thank you 

Balance cue 

Thank you for your continued business. 

85.00 

$ 4 0 3 . 7 5  

$2,252.24 

($2,252.24) 

$ 4 0 3 . 7 5  



Certified Public Accountant 
2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 

Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P.  0. Box 68) 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

May 30, 2004 

Invoice 8 20016 

Professional services- 

1 - -  work chro~sk May 29, 2003 or? first daca requests from 
Arizona Cor~ora~ion Cormission regarding rate case 
including reindexing and referencing invoices for 
Commission Staff. Billed at 75% ,of normal rates. 

2 , 246.28 

Preparation of second data request including conference 
with Steve Gay, various telephone conferences, etc. 
Billed at 75% of normal rates 

Telephone calls and faxes with Kasey regarding additional 
questions from Dorothy Eains at tne Commission. Billed 
at 75% of normal rates. 

For prof essihal services rendered 

Previous balance 

1,773.78 

82.50 

$4,102.56 

$403.75 

($403.75) 

$4, 102.56 



%:E R. CALVERT, P@-I 
Certified Public Accountant 

2970 North Swan Road, Suite 220 
Tucson, A2 85712 

LQS Water Co. , 

C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

July 5, 2004 

Invoice $20095 

Professional services 

539. €34 

Preparation of responses to thrid and fourth data 
requests from the Arizona Corporation Commission at 75% 
of norrnil rates 

Representacion at Arizona Corporation Commission audit 
regarding rate request 

Work to date on review of request and company's response 
at 75% of noma1 rates 

For professional services rendered 

Previous balance 

7 balance due 

986.28 

449.00 

185.64 

$2 , 151.76 

$4 , 102.56 

($4,192 . S 6 )  

$2,151.75 



LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

SepL.emi=er 1, 2004 

Invoice #20249 

Professionzl serfices 

Answer var icus  inqu i r i e s  f r a m  Cornnissiori staff zrid Kasey 
~ o r i ~ e r  cmrisq July and ?-uqust at 5Cl% of Po:m.al- rates 7 .  r- 

’, ! :. . .. .. 

Am@ UI-L t 

573.00 

For p r o f e s s i o r a l  services render26 

Previous balance 

7 / 2 0 / 0 4  Payment - thaEk you 

Salance 2us 

Thank you f o r  your continued business. 

$570.00 

$2,151.75 

($2,151.70) 

$570.00 



. #  
i ' '  Tucson, AZ 85712 

LQS Water Co. 
C/O Steve Gay 
P. 0. Box 68 
Sahuarita AZ 85629 

October 2 ,  2004 

Invoice #20293 

Professional services 

Zeview staff r e p o r c  ami relazed zescinory. Pzepare 
related rebuttal testimony. 

Conference with Arizona Corporation Commission Staff 
including preparation of schedule on auto exgense for 
meeting 

For professional services rendered 

Previous balance 

9/24/04 Payment - thank you 

Balance due 

A-rlount 

2,147.50 

800.00 

$2,947.50 

$576.00 

($570.00) 

$2 947.50 

Thank you for your continued business. 



@s Quintas Serenas Water ComRny 
Proposed Normalization Adjustment for Vehicle Purchased June 20,2003 

Cost of Gasoline 
$1 72.92 Cost of Fuel for June 21, 2003 through July 30, 2003 per attached invoices 

Average cost per day ($172.92/46 days) 

Estimated Annual Cost (365 x $.47) 

3.76 

1,372 

Cost already included in expenses 

Proposed Adjustment for Fuel 

Test Estimate based upon mileage 
December 31, 2003 Odometer Reading 
Mileage at date of Registration per Title 

-1 73 

1 12,938 
108.1 59 

Mileage truck driven from June 20, 2003 to December 31, 2003 4,779 

Average mileage truck driven each month 

Estimated annual mileage 

797 

9,558 

Estimated miles per gallon 12 

Estimated Gallons of Fuel needed 797 

Estimated Cost per Gallon 

Estimated Cost of Fuel 

$2 

$1,593 
- 

Cost of Insurance - $51 8 for eight months ending 2/21/2004 per attached invoice 
Cost of Eight Months Insurance for June 20, 2003 to February 20, 2004 $518 

Factor to Adjust to Annual Cost 1.4 

Estimated Cost of Insurance 725 

Less Cost Already Included 

Proposed Adjustment for Insurance 

(51 8) 

Annual Registration Fee per attached vehicle registration 

1,199 

207 

131 

Proposed Normalization Adjustment $1,537 



Title Number Film Idumber 
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Ib, Quintas Serenas Water Comp a y 
Fuel for Chevrolet Truck 

Date Purchased From Amount 

06/21/2003 Diamond Shamrock $1 0.69 
06/30/2003 Grand Station 38.40 
07/08/2003 Diamond Shamrock 38.15 
07/17/2003 Giant 34.81 
07/21 /2003 Safeway 23.15 
07/30/2003 Safeway 27.72 

172.92 



Dl.AII)DRlJ 3n6hmKOCI5 ...... 1617... -.. 
V A L E R O  . C O M / M A R K E T l N C  
V I S I T  US O N L I N E  

8:12AM JUN 21 2883 

AUTH U 45189 

V X S A  

6 C C O U N T  NUMSER 
VSXXXXXXXXXXXX 5 94 8 
GAY/STEVE 

P W P  PROOUCT PHlCE 
8 UHLEADED 1.549 

QTY TOT4L 
6.9BI le.63 

1818 U. PRINCE 
T I I C S O H ,  A 2  



THE GRAND STATION 
1 8 5 1  W B E T A  S T  
GREEN VALLEY A Z  

S I E V E  G A Y  
V I S A  A C C T #  
XXXX X X X X  X X X X  5 9 4 8  
6 2  7MR564D3RP 
I N V #  091118 07/05 
REF# 921 31-816 
AUTM# 08-853856  

PUMP# 5 S E L F  
UML PLUS 87 23.4266 
PRICE/GAL 91.539 

Thank Y o u  3g.40 
F o r  Choosing 

T h e  S p i r i t  o f  76 

THANK Y O U  

WELCOME 

GIANT 6924 
761 W AJO 
TUCSON A Z  

* * X X C H A R G E t f X X  

Store ID#: 
9747 €3 15 91- 1 
V I S A  
R E F # :  7654 
D A Tgwz%X?'VZf> 

PUMP w5 
UWLD 23.5376 

SELF-SERVE 
PRXCE/GAL: 9 1.472 

2 8 : 24 
A u Twfy Y-W?$%W 

33.6 1 
PAY THE A B O V E  TOTAL 

AMOUNT ACCORDING 

ISSUER AGREEMENT 
TO THE CARD 

THANK Y O U  P L E A S E  

COME A G A I N  
*****xmX**x**X**X*** 



I .  
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July 15, 2W3 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Co. 
POBOx68 
Sahuarita, AZ 85629 

Please contact me at (520) 571-7737' or (800) 933-9646 if you have any questions. 

Sincereby, 



, r- 
I 

GBP Risk Solutions 
MWW.GWIS#XfI 
P 0 Box 13598 
Tucson, AZ 857323538 
(520wi-7737 

Lax Quintas Scrmas Water Co, 
POBoxs8 
%h,huarit;t, AZ 853329 

90721 I 06/20/2003 I Policy change 

Policy KPPO691988 02/21/2#02-02/21/20W 
C i n c i n n a t i  Insurance cb 
Package - Add 96 Chcvy ~7297 

PAYMENT WE IN FULL UPON RECUPT,  OR BY EFECTIVE DATE. YHICHEVER IS LATER 

07/15/2003 



LA any IndMdual or entity that makes a proper request (c0rw1-11 appfles to all owners.) a ’ 

mle CC14212 c a w  r, comments 
VIN 

YW 1996 mixe CHEV Bodvstyle S R  VLT 80.46 
kaiw APE. 1936 LM- 017920 GVW 008600 REG 8 . 2 5  
03iY PIM?. ~ y p s  FIJL ~aaeaeedva~*, 2784 CRF 4 - 0 0  
W G  12/03/2003 WGT 3 6 . 0 0  

i;MISSIOMS TEST REGUIRED A Q F  1.50 
PST 0.37 

1 GCGC2 4X 3TE 3-87 2 9 7 

b 
i t  

LAS QUINTAS SERENAS W A m  CO 

E’ 0 BOX 68 
SAHUARITA A Z  85629 

*Addhsal-OnP.eax-d 

When validated. must be carried in vehicle at all times. - -  _ . _ _ _ .  

CR - 0 . 0 0  
PAY TM8 TUTAL 

EXPIRES 
DEC 31 

2504 
RECORD HUMBER -. - ,  - - -___ 
01 5 1443 9 -- -.- -------- --Make Check Payable to: 

\ 

--‘----Motor Vehide Division 



Oct 04 04 05:OSp LQS WATER COMPANY 520-648-3520 p. 15 
-- 

0 

UE SELL FOR LESS 
.-- HWt6ER GfW ERESA 

( 520 I 625 - 3808 

STI 1411 OPa OOOO1686 El 73 TU8 07111 
supsoarm 00731g151406 14.47 J 
SUPSWIITXB 007318751406 14.47 J 
SWSWITSLE 007318751406 14.47 J 
SI.PSOK1TSl-B w)7318751406 14.47 J 

SUBIDTRl 57.88 
TAX 1 7.600 L 4.40 

. TOTRL 62.2s 
VISI imn 62.28 

RCCDONT 15948 
RPPROVRL 1096801 
TRRNS IP -000303586Mf3891 
VRLXDRTION -GJX2 
PRYRENT SERVICE - E 

CHWE DUE 0.00 

# ITEHS SOLD 4 
711 .--- -.-. - ~ - -  - - - -  -_-- 



p.  14  Oct 04  04 0 5 : O S p  LQS WATER COMPANY 520-648-3520 

L*MART' 
ALWAYS LOW P R I C E S .  

UE SELL FOR LESS 
HRWRGER 6nRY CEREW 
( 520 1 625 - 3808 

S T t  1rll OP8 ooQol615 1 0  07 rai 03982 
SUWXKTSLB W7318751Sb6 11.44 ,j 

SUBTOT# 11 . I 4  
0.87 

TOTCK 12.31 
CASW TEND 20.07 
CWGE DUE 7.70 

T X  1 7.600% 

# ITEHS SOLD 1 



act 04 04 05:03p LQS WATER COHPflNY 520-648-3520 p. 13 

THE HOME DEPOT ,.&/ 

1155 H. IRVIffifON Ro 
520-294-1233 

0467 iloo17 40604 
SALE 11 496 

C l t  *& 

YOUR OPINION COIJMTNTS! COHPLETF: A .IiPvFV 
AT HWW. HOMEDEIWTOPZNION. COM AND I \I I I I <  

TO WIN A $300 HOME DEPOT G l F l  CAkl,l 



Oct 04 04 05:03p LQS WRTER COMPANY 520-64a-3520 p. 12 

0 --- -.- -- ---e / ips 

ALWAYS LOW PRICES. 

8 ITEMS SOLD 1 



Oct 0 4  0 4  05:03p LQS WRTER COMPRNY 520-648-3520 p. 1 1  - - -- 
& r e  ‘e 

/ 

2 

ALWAYS LOW PRICES.  

UE SELL FOR LESS 

( 520 1 625 - 3WS 
rt~wyio E#~Y c m s a  

ST8 141 9 40001624 ?‘E8 28 TRI 05088 
SUPSWITSLB 007311751406 11.92 J 
SOPSM(1TS.B 007318751406 11.92 J 
SUPSOl(IT5LB DO7318751406 11.92 J 
SUPSDKIE4.B Gil318751406 11.92 3 

SUBTOTAL 47.68 
TRX 1 7.600 1 3.62 

1 TMRL 51.30 
VISA TEnD 51.30 

RCCawT 86948 
RPPRDWlL 101 7477 
TR#Is ID -0003194d23063602 
WID1)Tft)U -cas5 
mmDcT SWVICE - E 

MI#IGE DE 0.00 

8 ITEMS SQLD 4 
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TJINTAS WATER CO 

Page 1 

Account Name: 
Account No.: . 
Bill Close Date: 

B i l l  Summary 
Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

~ p G i T - l p G i - l  
Verizon W i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  o f  f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C a l l  u s  t o  a r r a n g e  t h e  best payment o p t i o n  f o r  you. 

Previous Balance 
Payments - Thank you. 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges 
Monthly Act iv i ty  - 1 Service($) 
Taxes, F 8 Government Charges 

I 

Tots$-@ T rent  Charges ,%c;' 
<:2.,p ., I' - :" 4 8 \,)U ' 

\ P  
\ 

\> -&'> ,,/S' 

37.56 
37.56CR 

$0.00 

20.47 
2.13 

$22.60 

,, 

T o t a l  Amount Due $22.60 
7 *.,I 

\ .,,?%/ 
;I 
NEW EOURS OF OPEFIATION FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE 
in an effort to focus on providing service when you need u s  the most, 
customer service hours of operation will change from 24-hours to 6am to 
Ilpm, seven days a week. 24-hour emergency technical support will still be 
available. For 24-hour customer service options, please visit us at 
verizonwireless.com and sign up for VZServe. 

SPK'N TXT W I T H  MOBILE MESSENGER(sm) 
Now, send and receive text messages coast-to-coast, on your 2-way capable 
phone, even if your friends and family use different wireless carriers. 
Messages sent are 10 cents each and messages received are 2 cents each. 
Check out our website at www.verizonwireless.com. 

http://verizonwireless.com
http://www.verizonwireless.com


Account Name: 
Account No. : 
B i l l  Close Date: C6/20/02 Page 3 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 

OS/ 06/02 
Data 

Monthly A c t i v i t y  
Summary for 520/403 -9354, STEVE GAY 
AIRTOUCH 60 

Service Charges & Credits 
Airtime 8 Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

Amount 

37.56CR 

Total  Payments 

20.47 
0.00 
2.13 

$37.56CR 

Sub - t o t a l  for 520/403-9354 $22.60 

Tota l  Monthly Act ivi ty  Charges b $22.60 
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ACCOUNT STATUS 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAY ME NT S 
ADJUSTMENTS 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

$0.00 
$0 .00  
$ 0 . 0 0  
$0.85 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
, I 

". - REF # 520 648 3520 

AT&T All i n  One Service 
AT8T LONG DISTANCE $0.85  

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $0.85 

X W X X  Important News About Your Account W W X M  

Just For Your Business 
Effective November 15, 2002, the Payment Due Date for your AT&T bill will be changed to 
five days prior to the bill date. 
checking account or credit card will be made two days sooner. If your Bill Cycle needs 
to be changed to allow on-time payment of your bill or to adjust the Auto payment 
withdrawal date, please call the Customer Care number on the first page o f  your bill. 

Due to this change, automatic deduction from your 

See n e x t  p a g e  for more news! 

. .  . . . .  



.. ...- , - .. ..... 

USAGE CHARGES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 

REGULATORY FEES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
Universal ConnectiviZy Charge 

Interstate/International 
Federal 

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

TAXES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
Federa l  Tax 
State Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 

.......... .. ...... ..... .... 

MOUNT 

$0.75 

$0.06 
.................... .......... 

.. ....... 

$0 .02  
0.01 
0.01 

. .  ...... 



- - L I . I  ru oaoL7-""w 

002 I NOV 7 .  2002 I C-ac dT&T - n m w m  

REF # 520 648 3520 

L O N G  DISTANCE SERVICE 
B I L L E D  N U M B E R :  520 648-3520 

1 9/11/02 10:49:llA TO PHOENIX AZ 602 659-7510 1:02 DDC HFLAT 
2 10/07/02 12:03:59P TO SANTA CRUZ CA 831 425-8741 7:58 DDC MFLAT 

0.12 
0.63 

. . . ~ .  . . . 
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- 
wireless 

a’ . Account Name: 
Account No.: 
Bill Close Page 1 

B i l l  Summary ~ - 
Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

mpGqpF-J 
VerizoD Wireless  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  o f  f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C.all’us t o  arrange t h e  bes t  payment opt ion f o r  you. 

J” 

‘$ b>,,--.,r*, ~ r; 7 \P’ 

Previous Balance 22.60 
Payments - Thank you. 22.60CR 
Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges 
Monthly Act iv i ty  - 1 Service($) 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 
Total Current Charges 

20.47 
2.13 

$22.60 

Total Amount Due $22.60 

LOGIN TO VZSERVE(sm) AND SAVE ON ACCESSORIES1 
L o g i n  t o  VZServe b e f o r e  11/11/02 and s a v e  25% on a c c e s s o r i e s  f o r  y o u r  
i i i r e l e s s  phonel  With VZServe Express Customer S e r v i c e ,  you c a n  check  your  
b a l a n c e .  v i ew and pay y o u r  b i l l ,  add  o r  d e l e t e  f e a t u r e s .  and more .  I t ’ s  
f a s t ,  f r e e  and s i m p l e .  Why w a i t ?  Access  your  a c c o u n t  t o d a y  a t  
w w w .  v e r i z o n w i r e l e s s .  corn. 

NEW SERVICE PROM W I Z O N  WIRELESS COMING 11/15/02! 
Voice  Browsing  w i l l  s o o n  be  a v a i l a b l e  by d i a l i n g  884  SEND. G e t  news. 
s p o r t s ,  w e a t h e r .  b u s i n e s s ,  and h o r o s c o p e s  r e a d  t o  you o v e r  y o u r  w i r e l e s s  
phonel  Each c a l l  t o  # 8 4  Js $.50 p l u s  a i r t ime.  Packages  a r e  a v a i l a b l e .  

\ 



Account Name: ER CO 
Account No. : 
Bill Close Date Page 3 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 

lOlOSl02 
Date 

Monthly Act iv i ty  
Summary for 520/403-9354, STEVE GAY 
AIRTOUCH 60 

Service Charges & Credits 
Airtime & Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

Amovnt 

22.60CR 

Total Payments $22.60CR 

20.47 
0.00 
2.13 

Sub- t o t a l  f o r  520/403-9354 $22.60 

Total  Monthly Act ivi ty  Charges b $22.60 
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AT&T A l l  i n  One Service I A C C O U N T  S T A T U S  

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT R E C E I V E D  1 1 / 0 7 / 0 2  
ADJUSTMENTS 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

$ 0 . 8 5  
$0.855 
$0.00 
$0.19 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

AT8T LONG DISTANCE 
AT&T LOCAL 

$0.19 
x 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $0.19 

* See Important N e w s  About Your Account 

MXXX Important  News About Your A c c o u n t  )OCXM 

Just F o r  Your  Business 

S t a r t  t h e  new year off r i g h t  w i t h  a h i g h  s p e e d  i n t e r n e t  c o n n e c t i o n .  C a l l  u s  a t  1 - 8 6 6 - 4 6 7 -  
8 2 8 8  t o  see i f  AT&T DSL is i n  y o u r  area a n d  t o  l e a r n  m o r e  a b o u t  some  GREAT r e b a t e s  a n d  
o f f e r s  t o  g e t  y o u  on y o u r  w a y !  

E f f e c t i v e  November 15, 2 0 0 2 ,  t h e  Paymen t  Due Date for y o u r  ATIT b i l l  w i l l  b e  c h a n g e d  t o  
f i v e  d a y s  p r i o r  t o  t h e  bill date. 
c h e c k i n g  a c c o u n t  o r  c r e d i t  c a r d  will b e  made t w o  d a y s  s o o n e r .  

Dge t o  t h i s  c h a n g e ,  a u t o r n a t 5 c :  d e d u c t i o n  frcm y n u r  

S e e  n e x t  page for more news! 



USAGE CHARGES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 

REGULATORY FEES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
Universal Connectivity Charge 

Interstate/International 
Federal 

TAXES 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
Federal Tax 

MOU 

$ 0 . 1 6  

s o .  02  

$0.01 



L O N G  DISTANCE SERVICE 
B I L L E D  NUMBER: 5 2 0  648-3520 

1 10 /08 /02  4 :45 :58P TO SANTA CRUZ CA 831 425-8741 1:OO DDC HFLAT 
2 10 /18 /02  9:20:33A TO CAPITRNVLY CA 949 481-0910 1:OO DDC MFLAT 

0 .08  
0 .08  
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Account Name: co 
Account No.: , 

Bill Close Date: 11 Page 1 
.* 

veuvpnwre/eSs 
B i l l  Summary 

Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

I I 

Verizon W i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  of  f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C a l l  u s  t o  a r r a n g e  t h e  bes t  payment o p t i o n  f o r  you. 

Previous Balance 22.60 
Payments - Thank you. 
Balance Forward $0.00 

22.60C R 

$22.60 

Current Charges 
Monthly A c t i . t \ y  - 1 Service($) 20.47 
Taxes, F>>e!s,<& Government Charges 2.13 
T o t a U u r r e n t  Ch’arges ,/:=2 . I 
,* .*.. 

_.I_. , 

0 %  
’.\ &!! -1 

/-:.;- 7, 
I .  

\. ,- 

/;’- 
\ 2’ 

\. ‘,?C, ~ r .  ..: ,.,l Tota l  Amount Due $22.60 
\i’ 

SAFETY COMES FIRST WHEN YOU’RE ON THE ROAD 
Voice-Activated Dialing lets you make a c a l l  w i t h  t h e  sound of y o u r  v o i c e  
s o  you car. keep  y o u r  e y e s  on t h e  r o a d .  And, w i t h  Voice Browsing, you c a n  
p e t  i n f o r m a t i o n  l i k e  news. s p o r t s  s c o r e s  and  more r e a d  a l o u d  t o  y o u .  Each 
s e r v i c e  i s  a v a i l a b l e  f o r  a low month ly  f ee  p l u s  a i r t i m e .  V i s i t  
v e r i z o n w i r e 1 e s s . c o m  f o r  d e t a i l s .  

NEW VERIZON WIIZELZSS HOPELINE 
If  you o r  someone you know i s  i n  a v i o l e n t  r e l a t i o n s h i p .  c o n t a c t  t h e  
N a t i o n a l  Domest ic  V i o l e n c e  H o t l i n e  by d i a l i n g  #HOPE f r o m  y o u r  V e r i z o n  
Wireless phone o r  d i a l  1 - 8 0 0 - 7 9 9 - S A F E .  T u r n  y o u r  o l d  phone i n t o  a HopeLine:  
v i s i t  verizonwireless.com/HopeLine f o r  d e t a i l s .  

http://verizonwire1ess.com


Payments 

11 /07/02 
Date 

Monthly A c t i v i t y  
Summary for 520/403-9354, STEVE GAY 
AIRTOUCH 60 

Service Charges 8 Credits 
Airtime 8 Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

Amount 

22.60CR 

Total Payments 

20.47 
0.00 
2.13 

Sub-total for 5201403-9354 

$22.60CR 

$22.60 

Total Monthly Activity Charges b $22.60 
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Account Name: ER CO 
Account No. : a t  

B i l l  Close Date Page 1 b' 

B i l l  Summary 
Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

p G F p l T l p Z l  
Verizon W i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  of f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C a l l  u s  t o  a r r a n g e  t h e  b e s t  payment o p t i o n  f o r  you.  

Previous Balance 22.60 
Payments - Thank you. 22.60CR 
Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges 
Monthly Act iv i ty  - 1 Service(s) 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 
Tota l  Current Charges 

<- 

20.47 
2.13 

$22.60 

__--  _-- - 
/ 

_-- . 
- Tota l  Amount Due $22.60 - __-- 

[PREEUP] TEE HOLIDAYS WITH A GIFT EVERYONE WILL LOVE 
w i t h  [FREEUP] t h e r e  a r e  no l o n g - t e r m  c o n t r a c t s .  n o  c r e d i t  c h e c k s  and no 
m o n t h l y  b i i i s .  I t ' s  a o n e - t i m e  c o s t ,  and t h a t  means y o u ' l l  h a v e  money l e f t  
o v e r  f o r  o t h e r  h o l i d a y  g i f t s .  [FREEUP] h a s  f e a t u r e s  e v e r y o n e  w i l l  l o v e .  a 
c a r d  w i t h  m i n u t e s  t o  g e t  s t a r t e d  and  a c o o l  M o t o r o l a  v12Oc w i r e l e s s  phone ,  
a l l  i n  one  box. F o r  more i n f o r m a t i o n  go t o  FREEUP.com. 
REGISTER FOR VZSERVE(sm) AND SAVE $10 
Manage y o u r  a c c o u n t  o n l i n e  w i t h  VZServe E x p r e s s  Customer Serv ice  and y o u ' l l  
s a v e  money t o o .  R e g i s t e r  f o r  VZServe b e f o r e  01 /13 /03  and y o u ' l l  s a v e  $10 on 
s e l e c t  a c c e s s o r i e s  of $19 .99  o r  more.  With VZServe you can c h e c k  y o u r  
b a l a n c e ,  v iew and pay y o u r  b i l l .  a d d  o r  d e l e t e  features and more. Access 
y o u r  a c c o u n t  t o d a y  a t  verizonwireless.com/customerservice. 

http://FREEUP.com


, .  
c 

Account Name: OUINTAS WATER CO 
Account No.: e !  
Bill Close Date: 12/20/02 Page 3 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 

12/11/02 
Date 

Monthly A c t i v i t y  
Summary for 5201403-9354, STEVE GAY 
AIRTOUCH 60 

Service Charges 8 Cred i ts  
Airtime & Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, & Government Charges 

Amount 

22.60CR 

T o t a l  Payments $22.60CR 

20.47 
0.00 
2.13 

Sub-total for 5201403-9354 $22.60 

Total  Monthly Act ivi ty  Charges b $22.60 
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Account Hanre: * W E R  CO 
Account No: : , I  

Bill Close Date: 01/20/03 Page 1 - 
B i l l  Summary 

Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

~ - G i q p G q - T E q  
Verizon W i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  of  f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C a l l  u s  t o  a r r a n g e  t h e  b e s t  payment o p t i o n  f o r  you .  

Previous Balance 
Payments - Thank you. 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges 
Rloihhly Activi ty  - 1 Service($) 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

, 1 Tota l  Current Charges 
ri$>j 

22.60 
22.60CR 

$0.00 

20.47 
2.13 

$22.60 

Tota l  Amount Due $22.60 

SEND & RECZIVE TXT MESSAGES ON YOUR DIGITAL PHONE 
N o w  you c a n  s e n d  and r e c e i v e  TXT Messages  c o a s t - t o - c o a s t .  even i f  your  
f r i e n d s  and f a m i l y  use a d i f f e r e n t  w i r o l e s s  c a r r i e r .  J u s t  e n t e r  t h e  
1 0 - d i g i t  w i r e l e s s  number and t y p e  y o u r  message .  I t ' s  j u s t  10 c e n t s  t o  send  
and 2 c e n t s  t o  receive from a wi re l e s s  phone.  T r y  it t o d a y  o r  f o r  more 
i n f o r m a t i o n  and a t u t o r i a l  go t o  www.vtext.com. 

"NEWS CENTER" "SPORTS PAGE" "MOVIE INFO" 
These a r e  j u s t  some o f  t h e  c h o i c e s  you have  w i t h  Voice Browsing f rom 
V e r i z o n  W i r e l e s s .  D ia l  #84 f rom anywhere  on t h e  V e r i z o n  W i r e l e s s  n e t w o r k .  
c h o o s e  a t o p i c  name and l i s t e n  as t h e  r e q u e s t e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  i s  r e a d  a l o u d .  
T ry  i t  t o d a y  f o r  just $ 0 . 5 0  p e r  c a l l  p l u s  a i r t i m e .  

http://www.vtext.com


ireless .:! Bill Close Date: ( 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 
D e b  
01 /08/03 

Monthly Activit! 
Summary for 52011 
AIRTOUCH 60 

Amoont 

22.60CR 

Tota l  Payments 

03-9354, STEVE GAY 

Service Charges & Credits 
Airtime 8 Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

20.47 
0.00 
2.13 

Sub - t o t a l  f o r  520 I403 - 9354 

$22.6OCR 

$22.60 

Total  Monthly A c t i v i t y  Charges b $22.60 
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Account Name: .-R CO 
Account No. : 
B i l l  Close Date: 02/20/03 Page 1 

B ' i l l  Summary 
Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

~ p z q y ]  
Verizon Wireless o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  of f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
C a l l  us t o  arrange t h e  b e s t  payment o p t i o n  f o r  you. 

Previous Balance 
Payments - Thank you. 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges 
Monthly Activity - 1 Service(s) 
Taxes, Fees, & Government Charges 
Total Current Charges 

22. SO 
22.60CR 

$0.00 

19.36 
2.76 

$22.12 

,?-. - 
., .L: 
! ,- r h ' 7 G*j 

I -*. ' '' 'T&i33@m.int Due $22.12 
e, -;: 
---k-> t - 1  

YOUR NEW BILLING PERIOD 
We've a d j u s t e d  o u r  b i l l i n g  c y c l e s .  Your a c c e s s  and a i r t i m e  w i l l  now blli 
t h r o u g h  the 2 0 t h  o f  each month. Any p a r t i a l  month c h a r g e s  i n c u r r e d  as  a 
r e s u l t  o f  t h e  2-day a d j u s t m e n t  w e r e  removed from y o u r  a c c o u n t  p r i o r  to 
i s s u i n g  t h i s  b i l l .  Thank you f o r  y o u r  p a t i e n c e  a s  we u p g r a d e  o u r  sys tem.  

mailto:T&i33@m.int


Account Name: V E R  CO 
Account No. : 
B i l l  Close Date: 2120/03 Page 3 

0 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 
D a h  

02/11 / O S  

Monthly A c t i v i t y  
Summary for 520/403-9354, STEVE GAY 
DIGITALCHOICE 350 

Service Charges 8 Credits 
Airtime 8 Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, 8 Government Charges 

Amount 

22.60CR 

Total Payments $22.60CR 

19.36 
0.00 
2.76 

Sub-total  for 520/403-9354 $22.12 

T o t a l  Monthly Act iv i ty  Charges b $22.12 
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EXPLANATlON 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 

MONTHLY CHARGES 
Minimum Usage Charge 

REGULATORY FEES 
Federal Universa l  C o n n e c t i v i t y  Charge 

Federal Carr ier  Line Charge 
1 Multi L i n e ( s 1  A t  $ 2 . 2 0  

REGUL EES SUBTDT 

TAXES 
Federal Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other Surcharge/Tax 

AXES SUBTOTAL 

$14.95 

$ 1 . 6 5  

2.20 

.85 

$ 0 . 5 7  
0.15 
0 . 0 7  



AT&T All i n  One Service 

AT8T LONG DISTANCE $19 - 5 9  
AT8T LOCAL 3 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 1 9 . 5 9  

* See News From ATgT 

ACCOUNT STATUS 

PREVIOUS BALANCE $ 0 . 0 0  
PAYMENTS $0.00 
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $19.59 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

HMiW6 News F r o m  AT&T M % X X  

J u s t  For Your Business 

G e t  your b u s i n e s s  a l o w - f e e ,  high-speed I n t e r n e t  c o n n e c t i o n  24 hours-a-day,  7 
days-a-week. ATLT DSL I n t e r n e t  S e r v i c e  g i v e s  you a f u l l - t i m e ,  d e d i c a t e d  
connec t ion  t o  t h e  I n t e r n e t  up t o  25 t i m e s  f a s t e r  than u s i n g  a t y p i c a l  56K modem. 
Just call 1-800-822-2175 o r  v i s i t  our w e b s i t e  f o r  more i n f o r m a t i o n  at 
http://www.att.com/dsl_order. 

S e e  next p a g e - f o r  more news! 

http://www.att.com/dsl_order
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I 
Account Name: ER CO 
Account No.: ,, 

*? B i l l  Close Date: Page 1 

B i l l  Summary 
Due Date Current Charges Amount Due 

I 

V e r i z o n  W i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  o f  f l e x i b l e  payment o p t i o n s .  
Call us t o  a r r a n g e  t h e  b e s t  payment o p t i o n  f o r  you.  

Previous Balance 22.12 
Payments - Thank you. 22.12CR 
Balance Forward $0.00 

38.51 
3.43 

$41 ‘94 

Current Charges 
Monthly Activity - 1 Service(s) 
Taxes Fees, 8 Governme-nt Charges 

h $, ) - 1 2 ’  Total Current Charges-: -- ) ’ oc. $$+e 
/’- 

1: , 
> 15 
’,- 

J 

Total Amount Due $41.94 

NEW ACCOUNT NUKBER AND NEW LOOK TO YOUR B I L L  IN APRIL 
We’re u p g r a d i n g  o u r  O i l i i n g  s y s t e m  t o  c o n t i n u e  t o  o f f l - r  you h i g h  q u a l i q  
s e r v i c e .  T h i s  upgrade  r e q u i r e s  a change  to your  a c c o u n t  nunbe r  and t o  tho 
look o f  y o u r  b i l l  b e g i n n i n g  A p r i l  4 .  I f  YOU s tore  your account Ember i n  an 
onl ine  paynent appl icat ion.  please update your records with your new 
account  n h e r  prior t o  payment. Thank you for y o u r  p a t i e n c e .  

CHANGES IN REGULATORY CHARGES 
E f f e c t i v e  A p r i l  1. r e g u l a t o r y  c h a r g e s  w i l l  b e  l i s t e d  s e p a r a t e l y .  as  a 
F e d e r a l  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  Charge (FUSC) and  a R e g u l a t o r y  Charge ( R C ) .  These  
a r e  V e r i z o n  Wireless c h a r g e s  which  r e c o v e r  o u r  government  imposed c o s t s . ,  
The FUSC may v a r y  month ly  b a s e d  upon a n  a s s e s s m e n t  r a t e  and y o u r  a s s e s s a b l e  
w i r e l e s s  c h a r g e s .  The RC may a l s o  v a r y .  



Account Name: I E R  CO 
Account No.: 
B i l l  Close Date: 03/20/03 Page 3 

Account Charges Summary 

Payments 
D a h  

03/07 /03 

Monthly A c t i v i t y  
Summary for 520/403-9354, STEVE GAY 
DIGITALCHOICE 350 

Service Charges & Credits 
fir t ime 8 Usage Charges 
Taxes, Fees, & Government Charges 

Amount 

22.12CR 

Total  Payments 

38.51 
0.00 
3.43 

$22.12CR 

Sub - t o t  a1  for  520/403 -9354 $41.94 

Total  Monthly Activ i ty  Charges b $41.94 
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> -  TELEPHONE M M B E R :  520 648 352 

I A T & T  A l l  in One Service 

AT8T LONG DISTANCE $ 1 9 . 9 6  
ATLT LOCAL * 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 1 9 . 9 6  

ACCOUNT S T A T U S  

PREVIOUS BALANCE $ 1 Y  . 5 9  
PAYMENT RECEIVED 3/21/03 $ 1 9 . 5 9 %  
ADJUSTMENTS 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 1 9 . 9 6  

s o .  o a  

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

# X M #  News From A T & T  #X%X 

Just For Your B u s i n e s s  

Get your business a low-fee, high-speed Internet connection 24 hours-a-day, 7 
days-a-week. AT8T D S L  Internet Service gives you a fullItime, dedicated 
connection to the Internet up to 25 times faster than using a typical 56K modem. 
Just visit our website for more information at http://www.att.com/dsl-order. 

See next page for more news! 

i .:.z 

http://www.att.com/dsl-order


LONG DISTANCE -SERVICE 

MONTHLY CHARGES 
Minimum Usage Charge $14.95 I 

USAGE CHARGES 
In-State (includes Local Toll calls) 
State-to-State 

$0.21 
0 . 0 8  

REGULATORY FEES 
Federal Universal Connectivity Charge 

Federal Carrier Line Charge 
1 Multi Linecs) At $2.20 

$1 -57  

2.20 

TAXES 
Federal Tax 
State Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other Surcharge/Tax 

$0.58 
0.01 
0.22 
0.14 

r 
i 

I 



TELEPHONE NU)(BER:'520 648 3520 . = --I-*-* ..,....-.,-,.; 

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
BILLED NUMBER: 520 648-3520 

STATE-TO-STATE CALLS 
0 . 0 8  1 3/26/03 1:40:14P WED TO CHALFONT PA 215 997-4062 1:00 DDC 

3:Q _- 

IN-STATE CALLS 
AZ 602 542-2072 1 : 4 8  DDC 0.21 2 3/19/03 1:30:44P WED TO PHOENIX 



‘ P.O. Box 96082 
BELLRNE, WA 980094682 

Page: 1 of 6 

Account Number ..................... 
Invoics Number ....................... 
Billing Date .............................. April 20, 2003 

I 
Manage your account online with ‘&!Serve Express Customer 
Service. Why wait? Visit v&onwireJess.com for details. 

Previous Balance 41.94 

Payments - Thank you 

Balance Forward .oo 
Current Charges 49.55 

Total Amount Due by 05/15/03 w.55 

41.94 Credit 

Vfew and y your bill online. Visit us on our web site at verizonwireless.com 
Call t? ustor,,dr Service toll f r e e  at 1-800-922-0204 (or ‘61 1 from your wireless phone). 

Pleasa%e reverse side for a description of our charges and the correspondence address. 
- ... . . . . . .  ...*.. ............................. 

# 
t 

http://v&onwireJess.com
http://verizonwireless.com


BnUng Date ............................... Apnl 20, 2003 

knthiy ABowmce Minutes 
(defined by your calfinq P M )  

Payment Received on C4/09/2OO3 

Additional Fk$ Miulb chslrge 
(defined by your W i g  P!an) 

41.94 Credit 

Total Payments $41.94 Credft 

350 general $45 off-peak 

Total Balance Fomrard $0.00 ._  

$45 weekend 

Monthly Access 
Additional SeMces 
Roam Usage and Charges 
Verizon Wueless' Other Charges and Credits 
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

35.00 
2.99 
5.83 
.69 

5.04 

Total Current Charges $4955 

Amount 

Monhty Access from 04121Kl3 to 051201y)3 35.00 

Total Monthly Access Wrges $35.00 

8 Amount 

WpplnsuranceAsuh from 04nl103 to 05RON)3 2.99 

Tutal Additional Senrke Charges $2.99 



winsless 
1 1 , ).. Page: 4 o f 5  

Account Number 
Invoice Number ........................ 1764985206 
Billing Date .............................. April 20, 2003 

- Y ....................... 

Current Month's Airtime Usage 

Monthly Allowance 109 18 Included 

Airtune (Minutes) 109 18 

Current Month's Billable Airtime 0 0 
Current Month's Airtime Charg- 0.00 0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 Total Home Usage and Charges 

Current Month's Roam Usage and Charges 

; Airtime (Minutes) 
i Airtimecharges 

Other call Charges 

7 
4.83 
1 .oo 

Tatai Roam Usage and Charges $5.83 

Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 

.. 64 

.05 

Total Veriton Wireless' Other Charges and Credtts $59 
_-  

mmental Surcharges a Amount 

AZ State E91 1 Fee 

Federal Tax 

State Tax: 
AZ State Telecomrn Tax 
Total State Tax F 

i 

Local Tax: f 

Tucson Utility Licsnse Tax 
Tucson City Telecomrn Tax 
Total Local Tax 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

Total Current Charges for Wlreless Number (520) 403-9354 

.37 

1.25 

2.00 
200 

.7 1 

.71 
1.42 

$5.04 

$49.55 



.A ' .  I 

.., ? . , ' , , ' *A 

_ ,  Account Number ....................... 
lnvcka Number ........................ 1764985208 
Billing Date .............................. April 20, ZW3 

, .  
.,? , - :  

g  ate n- IW can CallOd Call Minutep Usage Home Other OIhor Total 
Call Charges Type Airtime Call P d d  Originallon+ Phone Destination 

Number Charges Type Charges _______ 
1 03/26 0534P P Tucson AZ (520)23&0968 Ttnson AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
2 03126 0633P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)392-1490 GreenVly AZ 11 A lncludgd .oo .oo 
3 03R6 06:44P P GreenVall AZ (520)848-2614 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 

5 03R7 04:57P P Tucson AZ (520) 4039354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

6 03Q7 07:09P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)625-1667 GreenVly AZ 3 A Ircluded .w .m 
7 WR8 053OP P GreenVall AZ (520)6480814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
8 03R8 05:47P P Tucson AZ (520)848-0814 GfeenVly AZ 1 A Included .Do .oo 
9 03130 09:57A W GreenVall AZ (520)648-0814 GreenVly Az 1 A Included .oo .oo 

10 03/30 09:59A W Val AZ (520) 207-1187 TUmn AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

- -- .:)@ -.(-.a 
- -4-03n60647P P -GreenVal AZ (520)240-0385 - T m  --Az A ---tncluded - 

- 

11 03/30 10:OOA W GreenVall AZ (520)4039354 incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
12 04m2 11:2&4 P Tucson AZ (520)848-1630 Greenvly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
13 04/02 0730P P GreenVall AZ (520)625-6161 Greenvly AZ 2 A lnduded .oo .oo 
14 04m2 07:03P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)762-8737 Va4 A Z 3  A Included .oo .W 
15 04/02 0737P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)848-3354 GreenVly Az 2 A Included ., .oo .GO 

~ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

16 04/02 07:l lP P GreenVal1 AZ (520)762-0068 Val A z 7  A Included 
17 04/02 07:18P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)762-1400 Va l  A Z 2  A Included 
18 04/02 0721P P GreenVal1 A?! (520)270-4627 T m  AZ 2 A lnduded 
19 04/02 07:22P P GrwnVall  AZ (520) 648-6732 GrwnVly AZ 2 A Included 
20 04/02 0724P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)762-9036 Vail A z 3  A lnciuded 

.oo 
--.OB 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

21 M 3  0134P P GreenVall AZ (520)241-9449 Tucson AZ 2 A Included 
22 04/04 07:20A P Tucson AZ (520)6258040 GteenVly AZ 2 A Induded' 
23 04/05 09:SA W Tucson AZ (520)603-2826 Tucson AZ 1 AM Included 
24 04/05 05:41P W Tucson AZ (520)6483230 Greenvly AZ 4 A Included 
25 04105 08:04P W GreenVal1 AZ (520)6483230 GrwnVly AZ 2 A Included 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

26 04/07 1243P , ' P  GreenVall AZ (%ZU)W9354 l m ' n g  CL 1 A inctuded 
27 04D7 1255P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)8840600 Tu~son AZ 2 A Included 
28 04109 1O:W P GreenVali AZ (520j6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included 
29 04/09 11354 i P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A included 
30 04/09 06:40P ~ P GreenVal1 AZ (520)5483360 Tucson AZ 1 A Included 

.oo .w) 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 

.oo .oo 

.Do .oo 

31 04M9 06:42PF' P Tucson AZ (520)762-8737 Val A Z 1  A Included 
32 04/09 06:42R P GreenVali AZ (Sm)762-8737 Val A Z 1  A Included 
33 04109 06:44P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)27&4627 Tucson AZ 2 A Included 
34 04/10 1l:lOA P GreerrVall AZ (520)62$8040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Induded 
35 04/10 1 l : l lA  P GreenVal1 AZ (520)6481972 GreenMy Az 1 A lncfuded 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.on .MI 

.m .oo 

.DO .oil 

36 04/10 
37 04/11 
38 04/11 
39 04/11 
40 04/11 

41 04/11 
42 04/12 
43 04/12 
44 MI13 
45 04114 

03:54P 
1O:OOA 
10:39A 
11 :57A 
1219P 

03:18P 
08:59A 
10:48A 
04:05P 
08:25A 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
W 
W 
W 
P 

- 

Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Tucson 

Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 

AZ 
AZ 
AZ 
A2 
AZ 

AZ 
AZ 
Az 
AZ 
rv 

- 

(800) 6383748 
(520) 6258040 
(520) 625-8040 

(520) 6480814 

(520) 403-9351 

(sa) 4046974 
(520) 4039354 
(520) 402-9354 

(520) W 1 6 3 0  

(520) 6032826 

T d l - F r ~  
Green vly 
Green Vly 
Green vly 
Green Vly 

Incoming 
Tucson 
Tucson 
incommg 
Incoming 

CL 5 
A z 1  
A z 2  
A z 1  
A z 1  

CL 1 
A Z 3  
A Z 1  
CL 1 
CL 5 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

AM 
AM 
AM 
A 
A 

Included 
IWfuded 
Included 
Included 
Included 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

Included 
Included 
Included 
InCiUded 
Included 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.DO 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

46 04114 10:4&4 P GreenVal1 AZ (520)M8-1630 Greenkly AZ 1 A Included 
47 04/14 123%' P GreenVal1 AZ (520)648-0814 Grsenkly AZ 1 A Included 
40 04/14 04:29P P Vaii AZ (5M)4034354 lmming CL 1 A Induded 
49 04/15 11:23A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included 

.oo .oo 

.MI .oo 

.oo .a0 

.oo .oo 



Page: 6 of 6 
Account Number ....................... 4-h 
Invoice Number ........................ 1764985206 
Billing Date .............................. April 20, 2003 

- Continued from previous page.. , . _ .  . - -  
I -  . -  
i i HOMEAREA 
8 .  

- .  , , , .  
P Date Time Rate call Called call Minutes Usage Home Other Other Total 

Call Charges Destinalia, Type Airtime Call Period Origination+ Ph- 
- - .  - .  Number Charges Type Charges - . - .  __ - .  

50 04/15 12:03P P GreenVal1 

51 04/15 0223P P Green Val1 
52 04/15 0229P P GreenVal1 
53 04/15 05:22P P Green Vail 
54 04/16 01:17P P Tempe 
55 04/15 05:28P P Marimpa C 

56 04/16 06:53P P Tucson 
57 04/19 05:14P W Tucson 
58 04/19 05:28P W Tucson 

AZ 

Az 
Az 
Az 
Az 
Az 

A2 
AZ 
A2 

- 

- 

(520) 6258040 Green Vly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
~~ - 

(520) 6258040 GreenViy AZ 6 A Included 
(860) 000-0000 FAarlbox CL 1 AR Included 
(520)2350968 TK?C~I AZ 2 A Included 
(520) 6258040 GreenVly AZ 9 A Included 
(520) 6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

(520) 403-9354 lncming CL 2 A Included 
(520) 6253327 GreenVly AZ 2 A I~~luded 
(520) 6480814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Inc!uded 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.eo 

.oo 

.oo 

ROAM 
~~ ~ 

# Date Time Call called calf Minutes Usage R u u n  otfier Other Total 
Type Airtime Call Call Charges Ongination+ PhOOe Deotlnation 

Number Charges Type Charges 

1 03/21 11524 Porthd/B OR (520) 6258040 G r e w  Vly AZ 2 1.38 
2 03R3 W51A Poriiand/B OR (520)603-2826 Tw% AZ 2 M 1.38 
3 03124 10:44A PortIandfS OR (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 3 2.07 

+Oaagnates the Iccation. city and stale. of the cell lower or swrtching center whtch processed the &I. 
1 

j Legends: 1 

.60 2.57 
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AT&T All in One Service 

ATLT LONG DISTANCE $19.95 
AT&T LOCAL 3 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

* See News From AT8T 

ACCOUNT STATUS 

PREVIOUS BALANCE $19.96 
PAYMENT RECEIVED 5/03/03 $19.96% 
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $19.95 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

News From AT&T 

Just For Your Business 

Up to 20% discount on domain name registration. Build your online presence 
today. Register.com, Inc. is a leading provider of domain name registration 
services for individuals and businesses that wish to have a unique address 
and branded identity on the Internet. It's easier than ever to get on the Web 
and it's easier than ever to get the name you really want. Log on to 
http://rny.register.com/atismallbiz/ to search for your own Web address 
through our domain name registration service. Comain nanss cost as little 
as $58 f o r  two years. . %  

I See next p a g e  for more news! 

http://Register.com
http://rny.register.com/atismallbiz


':TELEPHONE. N ...... _._-.... ..... . .  . - .  

MONTHLY CHARGES 
Minimum Usage Charge $14.95 I 

USAGE CHARGES 
In-State (includes Local Toll calls) $0 -27  I 

REGULATORY FEES 
Federal Universal Connectivity Charge 

Federal Carrier Line Charge 
1 Multi Line(s) A t  $2.20 

$1.56 

2.20 

TAXES 
Federal Tax 
State Tax 
Local Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other Surcharge/Tax 

$ 0 . 5 8  
0 . 0 2  
0 . 0 1  
0.22 
0.14  



LONG D I S T A N C E  S E R V I C E  
B I L L E D  NUMBER: 520 648-3520 

I N - S T A T E  C A L L S  

1 4/24/03 1:36:37P THU TO GLENDALE AZ 623 939-7100 
2 4/28/03 2:40:22P MON TO PHOENIX AZ 623 594-7732 

1:OO DDC 0.12 
1:17 DDC 0 . 1 5  

s- 
i 

I 



' . P.O.BOX96082 
BELLEVUE. W k  9&00&8682 

I 

, Previous Balance 49.55 1 

Payments - Thank you 49.55 Credit' 
Balance Forward .oo 
Current Charges 43.42 I 
Total Amount Due by 06/15/03 

I 

I I $43.42 I 

Pam: 1 of 6 

Account Number ..................... U ! B  
Invoice Number ....................... 1768782686 
Billing Date .............................. May 20, 2003 
80017274 1 AT 0.292 AUTO T4 5 41200 86829-WBB 1 3 05i2DEMT 

l 1 l l i l l l l l l l l l l l l l l I l i l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l i , l l l l l l l l l  

LAS QUINTAS WATER CO 
A T I N  STEVE GAY 
PO Box68 
SAHUARITA AZ 856240068 

I 
V m o n  Witet 
Save time and energy by managing your acmt.int online. Check 
your balance, view and pay your bill, add calling features, and 
more. Visit verizonwireless.codcustomersewice for details. 

i ~ 

I 
I 

View and y your bill online. Visit us on our web site at verizonwireless.com 
Call r ustomer Senrice toll free at 1-800-922-0204 {or *611 from your wireless phone). 

Please+ee reverse side for a description of our charges and the comespondence address. 
r 
i 

f 

http://acmt.int
http://verizonwireless.com


........................ 
.............................. 

rrts Thank you 
Payment Recaived on 05iQ5J2003 

Total Payments 

49.55 Cr& 

$49.55 Credit 
~~ 

Total Balance Forward $0.00 

Current cha 
Monthly Access 
Addttionai S e ~ ' c 8 s  
Verizon Wireless' other Charges and Credii  
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and F e e s  

35.00 
2.94 

.5a 
4.85 

Total Current Charges $43.42 

Total Amount Due By Wl5io3 $43.42 

bet (520) 403-9354 Steve Gay 
CELEBRATE THE SECOND ANNIVERSARY Of OUR WORRY FREE GUARANTEE 
As a customer of Verizon Wireless, you are covered under our Worry Free Guarantee. We are the only wireless 
provider to offer this type of promise - and we've done so for two years. To find out what this means to you, go on-line 
at verionwireless.com or visit a Verizon Wireless Communications Store near you to pick up a brochure. 

CALL LONG DISTANCE TO MEXlCO FOR ONLY YO CENTS A MINUTE 
Now keeping in touch with famiiy and friends just gat easier. Beginning May ah, for just $2.99 a month, call to Mexico 
for only 10 cents a minute from your local calling area. Hurry, limited time offer ... Cal866-396-3444 to sign up (certain 
restrictions apply). 

REFER A FRIEND AND WE'LL GIVE YOU $25 
A $25 bill credit is o$ way of saying "thanks" when you refer a new wstomer to Verizon Wireless. Ask your friends to 
stop by a Verizon Wireless Communications store or call 1 -800-2-JOIN IN to activate their services with Verizon 
Wireless. 

Y w r  Is 
Current Plan - 041710 DIGITAL CHOICE 350 $35.00 1Y 1002 

Additional Per Minute Charye 
(defined by your Calling Plan) 

I Monthly i MontMy Allowance Minutes 1 Access 1 
I I 350 general 1 $.45peak I $.aoff-peak , $-15weekendt 

(defined by your Calling Plan) 
I___ - P . -  -7 

I - - I 

1 I - _ _ _ _  i ......... 

Active Akliiional Servicas: 3-Party-Conference - Enhanced Voice Mail - Call Waiting - Call Delivery - CDMA Digital WnXt Msg- 
CaIledD - New Every Two- Call Forwd,Nat. Busy Xfer- Detail Billing - Expanded Long Dlstanca 

http://verionwireless.com


. _ I (  Pa :4016 
',. '. . b u n t  Number ....................... 

Biillng Dele .............................. May 20, 2003 
Invoice Number ................ : ....... 176f3782mb 

Monthly Access from 05/21/03 to 06/20/03 35.00 

Total Monthly Access Charges $35.00 

Addltlonal Senrice Amount 

Wpp-Insurance Asurion from 05/21/03 to 06/20/03 299 

Total Addhlonal Service Charges $2.99 

Current Month's Airtime Usage 
Airtime (Minutes) 1 07 19 

--I Monthly Allowance 107 19 Included 

Current Monlh'a Billable Ajrtime 0 0 
Currenl Month's Airtime Charges 0.00 0.00 w.00 

$0.00 Total Home Usage and Charges 

Verkun Wireless' 0 t h ~  Chams and CmdttS Arkunt 

Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 

53 
.05 

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credfts $3 

Taxes, G o v s m m l  Surctrarges and Fees Amount 

AZ State E91 1 Fee 

F e d d  Tax h 
Stale Tax: 
AZ State T e l m r n  Tax i 
Total State Tax 

Local Tax: 
Tucson Utility Ucense Tax 
Tucson City Telecomm Tax 
Total Local Tax 

f 

.37 

1.07 

1.99 
1.99 

.71 

.71 
1.42 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees $4.85 

Total Current Charges for Wlreless  Number (520) 403-9354 S3.m 



. I  " .o , Page: 5 Of 6 
. I  , . , I  .! I . _  1.; Account Number ....................... 

Invoke Number ........................ 1768782686 
Billing Date .............................. May 20, 2003 

9354Steva Gay 

E AR 

o Date Time Flute Call Called 
Period Originution+ phon0 

Number 

1 0421 W24A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)648-0814 
2 Om1 10:OlA P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 6250063 

5 mi 08:12~ P Y U ~  I AZ (520) ~ - 0 8 1 4  

3 04121- 01:19P P Val-- AZ (520) 603-2826 
4 04/21 0201P P Val AZ (520) 603-2826 

Call Minutes Usage Home 
wrra t ian  Type Airlime 

Charges 

GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 
GreanVly AZ 1 A Induded 
Tucson AZ 1 AM Included 
Tucson AZ 1 AM Included 
Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 

other other Tdai  
call call Chargas 
Type Charges 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo - 

.oo .oo 

6 04121 
7 04122 
8 04/24 
9 w 4  

10 04/24 

08:42P 
06:OM 
09:3 1 A 
02:OOP 
02259 

11 04t24 
12 04/25 
13 04/25 
14 04R6 
15 04125 

07:29P 
04:52P 
05:07P 
08:1 @A 
08:31A 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
W 
W 

___ 

Y u m  I 
Yuma I 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 

Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Green Val1 
Tucson 

AZ 
AZ 
AZ 
AZ 
A2 

AZ 
Az 
AZ 
AZ 
AZ 

__ 

(520) 6253327 
(520) Ma0814 

(520) ~ a 0 8 1 4  

(520) 352-6208 
(520) 6258040 

(520) 6480814 

(520) 6253327 

(520) 6253327 

(520) 207-7218 

(520) &a0814 

Grean Vly 
Grean Vly 
Tucson 
Green Vly 
Graan Vly 

Green Vly 
T U ~ C M ~  
Green Vly 
Green Vly 
Green Vly 

I_- 

A2 
AZ 
AZ 
A2 
Az 

A2 
AZ 
AZ 
AZ 
AZ 

- 

5 A 
1 A 
2 A 
2 A 
3 A 

1 A 
1 A 
2 A 
1 A 
1 A 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
-00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

-- 

16 04125 ll:51A W GreenVal1 AZ (520) 503-2826 Tucson AZ 1 AM Included .oo .oo 
17 04R5 1151A W GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 hi Included .DO .oo 
18 04125 0202P w Vajl AZ (520) 503-52.2 Tucson AZ 2 AM Included .oo .DO 
19 Om6 02:59P W Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 AM Ircluded .oo .oo 
20 04126 10:58P W Tucson AZ (520)6483309 Grean Wy AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

21 04/25 10:sP W Tucson AZ (520) 399-2330 GreanVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
22 04127 11:22A W GreenVal1 AZ (520)&87513 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .M) 

23 04427 11:23A W GreenVal1 AZ (520) 6487513 GreanVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .DO 
24 04/28 l l :49A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)393-1848 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .DO 
25 04/28 06:38P P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

25 04/30 l l:58A, . P Tucson AZ (520) 6258040 Graan Vly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
27 04BO 06:20P P GreenVall AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR lncludsd .oo .oo 
28 0501 cd:4SP P G r m V a l l  AZ (520)419-4201 Tucson M 1 A Included .co .oo 
29 0501 04:46P5 , P GreenVal1 AZ (520)399-2265 G r a n V l y  AZ 1 A Included .oo 3 0  
30 0505 03:30Pr . P Vail AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

31 05'06 10:57$ P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9351 lncormng CL 2 A Included 3 0 .oo 
32 Om8 l l:30A P Tucson AZ (520) 6256469 GreenVly A2 1 A Included .oo .oo 
33 0508 W26P P G r m V a l l  AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 AM Included .oo .oo 
34 05'09 06:39A P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
35 0909 09:44A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 lncomlng CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

____- 

_- - _- 

I 
- _- __ - 

36 05/09 09:50A P GreenVal  AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
37 05109 10:44A P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 625-8040 GreanVly U 2 A Included .oo .oo 
33 0909 11:07A P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 3 A Included .oo .oo 
39 OYiO 02:07P W GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 lncwrung CL 1 AM Included .oo .oo 
40 05/12 01:37P P Green Val1 AZ (520) 399-9442 Glean Vly iv 1 A Included .no .oo 

41 0912 0227P P Va l  AZ (520) 5258040 GreanVly AZ 2 A Included .co .oo 
42 05/12 03:47P P Vail A2 (520) 103-9354 Incming CL 1 A Included .co .oo 
43 0912 05:16P P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 IncMniW CL 1 A InClUdad .oo .oo 
4.4 0573 06:53A P GreenVall AZ (520)979-1732 Tucson iv 3 A Include! .uo .00 

A Included .oo .oo 

46 OW14 09:30A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
47 Om4 08:4@.4 P Tucson AZ (520) 399-3370 GreanVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
48 Om4 Oe:4eA P Tucson AZ (520) 6258040 GreenVly Ai? i A Included .oo .oo 
48 05114 07:49P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)648-3354 GteenVly AZ 1 A Included .ou .oo 

___- -____ __ .... . -__ ... -. 

Incoming CL 3 45 05'13 0911A P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 -- ~ .... 



Invoice Number ........................ 1768782686 
Billing Date .............................. May 20.2003 

Continued from previous page. .. 

- 
# Date Time Rate call Called Call uinuws usage Home other Othw TOM 

Period Origination+ Pilone Dasti i ion Type Ailtima CaU Call charges 

50 05/14 08:16P P Tucson AZ (520)393-0541 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

51 05/15 03:OQP P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
I 52 05/15 07:59P P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .MI 

53 05/16 1130A P GreenVatl AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .OO 
54 OW6 0636P P Tucson AZ (520)625-3327 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

I 55 05/17 06:02A W Vail AZ (5M)6480814 GreenVty AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 

.) Number Charges Type Charges 

- - 

56 05/17 124eP W Tucson AZ (520)6480814 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
57 05/17 02.39P W GreenVall AZ (520)625-3327 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
58 05/19 10:ZRA P GreenVall AZ (520) 294-1414 Tucson AZ 5 A Included .oo .oo 
59 05/19 1033A P GreenVall AZ (520)744-2944 Tucson AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
60 05/19 1037A P GreenVall AZ (520)623-6941 Tucson AZ 2 A lnduded .oo .oo 
61 05/19 1039A P GreenVall AZ (520) 622-8851 Tucson AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
62 05/19 10:40A P GreenVal AZ (520)622-3321 Tucson AZ 3 A lnckrded .oo .oo 
63 05/19 10:43A P GreenVal! AZ (520)624-8241 Tucson AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
64 05/19 1129A P Tucson AZ (520)403-8351 lncomtng CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
65 05/19 11-40A P Tucson AZ (928)587-9102 Wkdow AZ 3 AM Included .oo .oo 

66 05/19 ll:43A P Tucson AZ (928)537-9102 Winslow AZ 1 AM Included .oo .oo 
67 05/19 1239P P Tucson AZ (520)62&8040 Green Viy AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
68 05/19 02.49P P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9351 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo ~ .oo 
69 05/19 03:30P P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
70 05/19 03-50P P Green Val1 AZ (520) 6258040 Green Vly AZ 3 A Included .oo .oo 

/ 

- -- 

7 i  05/20 10:42A P GreenVan AZ (520) 625-8040 GreenVly AZ 6 A Included 
72 05/20 11:05A P Vail AZ (520)603-2826 Tucson AZ 1 AM Included 

74 05/20 11:5QA P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included 
73 05/20 1 l : l l A  P Tucson hZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 AM Included 

+Desigmtes the  location, dty and slate, of the cell tower cx switching center which processed Ihe call 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 
-00 .oo 
.oo .oo 
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I L q S  WATER CO 
PO Box 68 1L. - 

’’ SAHUARITA A2 85629-0068 3 AT&T ’ - .-- 

AT&T All in One Service 

AT&T LONG DISTANCE $22.96 
AT8T LOCAL * 
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $22.96 

* See News From ATgT 

ACCOUNT STATUS 

P R E V I O U S  BALANCE $19.95 
PAYMENT RECEIVED 6/07/03 $19.955 
ADJUSTMENTS $ 0 . 0 0  
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $22.96 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE . 1 

------<.” \ a L:.?); News From AT&T x x x x  

page for more news! 

P- 



I '  - -  
,- TELEPHONE HUHBER: 520 648 3520 - -  L -  I c . d . -  . , - A ,  , I  . I I .  

MONTHLY CHARGES 
Minimum Usage Charge I $14.95 

USAGE CHARGES 
In-State (includes Local Toll calls) 
State-to-State 

$0.12 
2.79 

REGULATORY FEES 
Federal Universal Connectivity Charge 

Federal Carrier Line Charge 
1 Multi Line(s) At $2.20 

$1.81 

2.20 

TAXES 
Federal Tax 
State Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other Surcharge/Tax 

$0 - 6 7  
0.01 
0.25 
0.16 

5 

E"' 
d 



STATE-TO-STATE CALLS 

1 5 / 2 0 / 0 3  8:56:35A TUE TO LYNDHURST OH 440 646-5800  35:16 DDC 2 . 7 9  

IN-STATE CALLS 
1:OO DDC 

- - - - 

- 
- - - 

5 

i 
t 



P.O. Box 86082 
BELLNUE. W k  98009-9682 J .  

Previous Balance___ 43.42 

Payments - Thank you 43.42 Credit 

, Balance Forward .oo 
Curreni Charges 43.44 

Total Amount Due by 07/15/03 $43.44 - 

Account Number ..__...___..._..__.._ 4- 
Invoice Number ...____ _ _ _ _  ~ ..._.__._._ 1773085560 
Billing Date ___._._...............~....... June  20. 2003 
6001 5958 1 AT 0.292 AUTO 17 9 42MD 85629-(3068 1 06240EMT 

11,,1,,1,1,,11111111llll,lillllll~,llillll,ll~lllllll~lll~llll 
LAS QUINTAS WATER CO 
ATTN STEVE GAY 
PO BOX 68 
SAHUARJTA AZ as29-0068 

Verizon Wireiess News __ _ _ _ - ~ ~  

Save  time and energy by managing your m u n t  online. Check 
your balance, view and pay your bill, add calling feafures, a n d  
more. Visit verizonwireless.com/customerservice for details. 1 

r 

View and-pay your bill online. Visit us on our web site at verizonwirelesscum 
Call Customer Service toil free at 1800-922-0204 (or '61 1 from your wireless phone). 

Please see reverse side for a description of our charges and the correspondence address. 



'i , ' I  

h u n t  Number .___.__.... _._. .... _._. 
Invoice Number ._.___._.__._._..______. 1773085560 
Billlng Date .............................. June 20, 2003 

Previous ce $43.42 

P S 

Payment Received on 06/06/2003 43.42 Credit 

Total Payments $43-42 Credit 

Total Balance Forward $rn - -. 

Monthly Access 
Additional Services 
Data Usage and Charges 
Verizon Wireless' Otfier C h a r p s  and Credits 
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

35.00 
2.99 
.02 
.5a 

4.85 

Total Current Charges $43.44 

$43.44 

Charges for Wireless Number (520) 403-9354 Stwe Gay 
EXCLUSIVE ONLINE OFFER: SAVE 40% ON SELECT WIRELESS HEADSETS 
Manage your account online to save time and take advantage of a great headset deal. Login to your account and 
receive a 40% discount on select wireless headsets. That's a savings of up to $15.99 off the regular price, 
and shipping is free.  Visit www.verizonwirelese.com/safety for details. T h i s  is a limited-time offer, so 
log in  to your online account today. Limit one headset per wireless phone number. Subject to online terms and 
conditions. May not be combined with any other offers. 

R U TXT Messaging? . 
TXT Messaging is a-fun, fast and easy way to stay in touch. Whether you're in a meeting and can't talk or 
l u s t  want to say hi and d o n ' t  want to get stuck on a call, TXT Messaging is for you. With '"I' Messaging, i t ' s  
easier than ever t9 Stay in contact with virtually anyone, anytime. Call us at '611 from your nobile phone or 
800-922-0204 from a landline phone before August 2,  and ask how you can Double Your TXT Messaging allowance 
for life. ?* 

Current Pian - 041710 DIGITAL CHOKE 350 $35.00 1Y 1002 

Access I (defined by your Calling Plan) 

.- - - - - - - -. - - _- 
I 

A d d i i  PW Minu?e Charge 
(ddined by your Calling Plan) I ~ttdyAllorvanceMhutee 

Active Additional Services: 3-Pnrty-Conference - Enhanced Voice Mail - Call Waiting - Call Delivery - CDMA Digital W n x t  Msg- 
Called0 - New Every Two - Call Forwd,Nat, Busy Xfer- Detail Billing - Expanded Long Distaiica 

b 



I .  

- I  

Page: +of 6 .- ,*,.'-; --I. .... _.__.___. ........ - ............. ..... - --- > . .  .. Account Number ....................... 
Invoice Number ........................ 1773085560 
Billing Date .............................. June 20, 2003 

Monthly Access from 06/21/03 to 07120103 35.00 

Total Monthly Access Charges $35.00 

Amount 

Wpp-Insurance- Asurion from 06t21103 to 07/20/03 2.99 

Total Additlonal Service Charges $2.99 

_ -  - 

Amount 

I Currenl Month's Airtime Usage 
104 47 ......... .- .- . . .  -- I Airtime (Minutes) . . . . . . .  __ ..... - ... --- 

! 104 47 lnduded . Monthly Allowance ___ -. ......... .. ._ ~ 

0 0 Current Wnth's Billable Airikne 
0.00 0.00 93.00- Current Month's Airtime Charges _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ~ _ . _ _ _ - . _ _ _ I - - -  

- __ ... - __ ... - ._ . ... - ............. - ......... . - - . _. -- 

Total Home Usage and Charges $0.00 

Current Month's Home Usage 

Txt Messaging - Received 

Total Number of Unila 

1 0.02 

1 

........ ..-..__I__ ____- _ _  ... - .. 

__ _________ .- -. . 

Total Data Usage and Charges 50.02 

Fed Universal Service C N g e  
Regulatory Charge 

.53 

.os 

Total Verizon Wlreless' Other Charges and Credits $58 



* ' ;  ! ,<,: 
h u n t  Number ..._._.._..___.._._..., 
Invoke Number ._......._.._......._._. 1773085560 
Billing Date ..._ ......._...._ _ _  ........ June 20, xw)3 

-- .- . - _. 

Taxes, Governmental SUIT Amount 

AZ State E91 1 Fee 37 

Federal Tax 1.07 

Slate Tax: 
AZ State Telecornrn Tax 
Total Stale Tax 

Local Tax: 
Tucson Utility License Tax 
Tucson City Tslecomrn Taw 
Total Local Tax 

1.99 
1.99 

.71 

.7 1 __  
1.42 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees $4.85 

Total Current Charges for Wireless Number (520) 403-9354 $43.44 

-. -. . . . 

x Date Time Rate call CaIkd cell Minutes Usage Home other Gther . Total 
Period Origination+ Phone Destination Type Airtime Call call Charges 

1 05/21 01:l lP P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
2 05/22 10:39A P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 625-8040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included. .oo .oo 
3 05/22 10:40A P GreenVall AZ (520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 3 A Included .oo .oo 
4 05122 10:42A P Green Val1 AZ (928) 739-4512 Pinedale AZ 3 A Included .oo .OD 
5 05/22 1l:OOA P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incaning CL 2 A Included .oo .90 

6 05/22 1201P P GreenVall AZ (928)739-4512 R&le AZ 2 A Included .CUI .oo 
7 05/22 01:40P P GreenVal1 AZ (928) 587-9102 Winstow AZ 4 AM Included .oo .oo 
8 05/23 03:12? P Mesa Az (520) 6253327 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
9 0923 03:14P 2 Mesa AZ (520) 625-8706 GresnVly AZ 5 A Included .oo .oo 

11 05/25 10:iaA: W GreenVal  AZ (520)207-7139 Tu- AZ 2 A Included .oo .1?4 
12 05/25 10:ZlAT W GrwnVal l  AZ (520) 207-1187 Tuscon AZ 2 A included .oo .oo 
13 05/25 70:23A W GreenVal1 AZ (520)6482335 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .DO 
14 O s 7  02:38P P G r m V a l l  AZ (520)403-9354 lnc~ming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
15 05427 03:43P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

16 0528 0551P P Tucson AZ (520)453-9354 lnuxr~ng CL 1 AM Included .oo -00 
17 05/30 12:50P P Tucson AZ (520)403-9351 l n ~ ~ m l n g  CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
18 0531 09:OlA W GrwnVal l  AZ (520)603-2826 Tucson Az 1 AM Included .oo .oo 
19 06102 01:04? P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 lncomlng CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
20 06103 08:46A P Tucson AZ (520)393-0898 GreenWy AZ 1 A Included .oo .OO 

21 W03 09:34A P Tucson Az (860)000-0000 z h ~ l b o x  CL 1 AR Included .oo .no 
22 06/03 09150A P Tucson AZ (520) 741-8897 TUCSCO AZ 1 A Included .oo .DO 
23 06/03 09:51A P Tucson AZ (520)393-0898 GraenWy AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
24 06103 ll:30A P Tucson AZ (520) 320-3839 TWSCK~ AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
25 06103 06:lOP P Vail AZ (520)403-9354 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included .oo .oo 

26 06/03 06:12P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-%3351 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included .oo .oo 
27 06/03 06342P P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 648-0814 Green Wy AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
28 06104 08:19A P Tucson AZ (860) 000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included .oo .oo 
29 06/04 03:45P P Tucson AZ (860) 000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included .oo .oo 

Number Charges Type charges 

- - 

10 05/25 09:13A ' W GreenVall AZ (520)64&2614 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo - -&- __ z 

___._.___.._.____-__.---__._I 

- - . . . . - . ... . . . -. ___ -. - - . . __ . - .. - .. - 

- -.- . 



.... . . . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . .  - ................ I . ... .-.- -. .-. 
Account Number ....................... 
Invoice Number ........................ 1773085560 
Billing Date .............................. June 20, 2003 

- Continued from previous page. .. 
HOME AREA 

. . . . . . .  - ........ _. . . . . .  - . - - . - . - - _. .. . - . . . . .  -. ..... _ _  .. .- -. _- ....... - .... . - . 

i? Date Time Rate Call called Call Minutea Usage Home Other Other Total 
Period Origination+ Phone Destination Type Airtime Call Call Charges - 

% 30 06/04 
. '  

__ - _- 
31 06/04 
32 06/04 
33 06/05 
34 06/05 
35 o m 5  

36 06105 
37 06/05 
38 06/05 
39 06/05 
40 06/06 

41 06/06 
42 06/06 
43 06/00 
44 06/10 
45 06/10 

46 06/10 
47 06/11 
48 06/11 
49 06/12 
54 06/14 

- _. - 

- _ _  

- 

Number .......... - ... , ..... - . .. . . . . . . . . .  .cha!X!e.. _-?Ye? char=. ........ - 

03:48P 

03:48P 
03:49P 
09:27A 
09:29A 
0930A 

P Tucson AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included 

P Tucson AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included 
P Tucson AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 AR Included 
P GremVall Ai! (520)4039354 Incoming CL 1 A Included 
P GreenVal1 A2  (520)625-3327 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 
P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 6480814 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 

P GreenVall AZ (520)64&0814 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 
P Vail A2 (520) 646-0614 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 
P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 6258040 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 
P Nogales AZ (520)298-1430 Tucson AZ 3 A Inc!uded 
P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 tncoming CL 2 A Included 

P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included 
P PinalCoun AZ (520)6253327 GreenVly AZ 3 A Included 
W Tucson AZ ( 8 6 0 ) O O M l O O O  Mailbox CL 2 AR Included 
P Vail Az (520)403-9354 lncomirag CL 1 A Included 
P Tucson A 2  (520)6480814 Green Vly AZ 2 A Included 

P Yuma / AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Inch~!& 

P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 3 A I ~ l u d e d  
P GreenVall A 2  (520) 403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included 
W Tucson AZ (520) 2981430 Tucson AZ 6 A Incluc!d 

............ ..... __ ......... ___ 

.............. ............ .... - ....... . ~ .. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ., .... . -I_____-_.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

............... ...... ........ __-- 

P Tucson AZ (520)403-4354 Incoming CL 2 A Included 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

. - - -_ -. - - __ I_ 

. -- __ - - 
09:51A 
11 39A 
11.40A 
07:41P 
0424P 

04:25P 
0632P 
083 OP 
09:l OA 
12:36P 
- .- . 
04:40P 
01:19P 
03:OSP 
10:16A 
08:54P 

-00 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.... - 

- 

_ _ _  - .- 

-- 

-~ 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo - 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

-. - . 

- - -- 

.... _ _  - 

- 
AZ 
Az 
A2 
AZ 
AZ 

A2 
AZ 
Ai! 
AZ 
AZ 

- 

___ _. . -. . - - 
Tuscnn 
Tucson 
Incoming 
TUCSOO 
lnccming 

_. .. 
51 06114 
52 06/15 
53 06/15 
54 06/15 
55 06/16 

!% 06/17 
57 06/17 
58 06/18 
59 06/18 
64 06/16 

__ . __ - 

09:13P 
0634P 
082OP 
03:41 P 
12:53P 

03:26A 
01:06P 
12:17P 
1230P 
02:32P 

- - . . - 

W 
W 
\E/ 
W 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

--- . 

Az 
AZ 
CL 
Az 
CL 

A 
A 
A 

AMC 
A 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

-__ . 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

Included 
Included 
Irduded 
Included 
Included 

- 

Tucson 
Green Va l  
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 

1 
3 
25 
1 
2 

6 
2 
4 
4 
1 

(520) 207-1 179 
(520) 744-2944 
(520) 4039354 
(520) 4039354 
(520) 403-9354 

._.. -. . - __ 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 403-9354 

(520) 625-8040 
(520) 32M9834 

(520) 393-1490 

Vail 
Green Va4 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 

lncomirag 
Incoming 
Green Vly 
Green Viy 
Tucson 

CL 
CL 
Az 
AZ 
Az 

. . .  .... .... ........ 5 _ _ -  --L -- . - -- 
. .  

61 06/18 02:33P E '. Tucson AZ (520)358596¶ Tucson AZ 1 A Included .oo 
62 06/18 04:32P :P Tucson AZ (520) 990-6901 Tucson AZ i A Included .oo 
€3 13318 04:39P P Tucson A2 (520)990-6910 Tucson AZ 2 A Included .oo 
S4 06/18 07:31P P Green Val1 AZ (520) 6253327 Green Vly AZ 3 A Included .oo 
65 06/19 01:33P ' P Vail AZ (520)64&0814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo 

66 OW20 1127A P GreenVal AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included 
67 06/20 ll:4QA P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 IncMlling CL 1 A Included 
68 06/20 1152.4 P GreenVa(l AZ (520) 6480814 Green Vly AZ 1 A Included 
69 06/20 01:46P P Tucson AZ (520) 403-9354 Incoming CL 3 A Included 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

P 



- I  

A T & T  A l l  in One Service - 1  

- 1  

1 I TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 
I 

$19.75 

ACCOUNT S T A T U S  

$22.96 PREVIOUS BALANCE 
$22 .96% PAYMENT RECEIVED 7/03/03 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $19.75 
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 

I $19.75 1 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

MMXX News From A T & T  XXM# 

See next page for more news! 



{ 1 MONTHLY CHARGES 
1 I Minimum Usage Charge 

WRGES :@TOTAL;_ 

Federal C a r r i e r  L i n e  Charge 

- I  

I TAXES 
Federal Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other Surcharge/Tax 

$14.95 

$1.63 

2 . 2 0  
.. .. . .. .- .... . . .. . 

_. 

$0 .58  
0.25 
0.14 
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d e s s  
P.O. Box96082 
BELLEVUE, WA. 98009-9682 

Paw: 1 of 8 
- .  .: '.r' I .. 

Account Number ..................... L 
Invoice Number ....................... 1792407038 
Billing Date .............................. July 20, 2003 
10016081 2 AT 0.517 AUTO T6 1 -0 858294lhB 1 3 0724OEUT 

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l I I 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I l 1 1 1 I i l i l l l l l l , l l i l l i l l i l l , l i l l l l  

U S  QUINTAS WATER CO 
ATTN STEVE GAY 
PO W X  68 
SAHUAAITA AZ 85629-0068 

Verizon Wireless _- News 
Save time and energy by managing your account online. Check 
your balance, view and pay your bill, add calling features, and 
more. Visit verizo~ireIess.corn/customerservice for details. 

Previous Balance 43.44 

Payments - Thank you 

Balance Forward .oo 
Current Charges' 72.0 1 

__--__I__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _____._ 

43.44 Credi 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  - 

_ _ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  Total AmmM Duem -- 08/15/03 VZOL- - - 
' Includes prorate (partial month). Explanation on page 2. 

Thank you for chaosing to add Enhanced Services. 

View and y your bill oniine. Visit us on our web site at verizonwireless.com 
Call (!? ustomer Service toll free at 1800-922-0204 (or '61 1 from your wireless phone). 

Please see reverse side for a description of our charges and the correspondence address. 

http://verizonwireless.com


Priavlous Balance 

Payments 
Payment Received on 07/05m303 

current charges 
Monthly Access * 

AdditionalServices 
Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits 
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

Monthly Access Prorate (parhai month) .................... 283 

Total Amwm Due By W15AX3 

Account Summary By Wr0less Number 

$43.44 

Thank you 
43.44 Cr&t 

Total Payments $43.44 Credit 
- __ _ _  - . . - . . -_ _- __ 
Total Balance Forward $0.00 

62.82 

.29 Credit 
1.13 
8.35 

Total Current Charges $72.01 

- $72.01 

Steve Gay 
5ZWO3-9354 4 4982 R 00 .a0 .OO .72 5.61 46.86 

5 2 W O -  1595 a 22.00 .oo .OO .41 2.74 26.15 

Totals 6282 29 CA .oo .Do .oo .oo 1.13 8.35 72.M 



- i *  

Account Number ......... 
Invoice Number ........................ 1792407038 
Blling Date ............... 

Charges f m b r  (520) 403-9354 Steve Gay 

Your price plan was changed effective 07/17/2003. 

1 I 1 sg.9gL __-  . ._ ~ ~ i-.- 

PUSC CHANGZ 
Beginning Ju ly  1, the Federal  Universal  s e r v i c e  Charge (PUSC) w i l l  change t o  2.068 of assessable  wireless 
charges. The PUSC is a Verizon Wireless charge t h a t  recovers government mandated c o s t s  and is sub jec t  t o  
change each calendar quarter based on an PCC assessment r a t e .  

ADD A LINE FOR ONLY $20 MONTHLY ACCESS 
Activate a new primary l i n e  on America‘s Choice Family Shareplan w i t h  a minimum monthly access of $39.99, and 
add up t o  t h ree  a d d i t i o n a l  l i n e s  fo r  a monthly access fee of $20 per  l i n e .  For more d e t a i l s  v i s i t  a Verizon 
Wireless Communications s t o r e  o r  cal l  877-483-2281 today. Ask about our l a t e s t  wi re less  phone offers. 

I 1 Monthly 
1 A c c e s s  

Ywr Wireless PIan Details 

Current Plan - 048992 AMERICA’S CHOICE FAMILYSHARE PRIMARY 400 ANYTIME $39.99 1Y 0603 

I Monthly Allowance Minutes Additional Per Minute Charge I 
\ (defined by your Calling Plan) (defined by your W i n g  Pian) 

- - .... ..... ......... - .  . - 

Monthly AliwvanGe Minutes 
(deiined by your W i n g  Plan} 

7 - .  - 
- - - __ ___-. 

Additional Per Minute Charge 
(defined by your Calling Plan) 

Your Promottonaj-Detalls 

UnlimiW Night 8 Wdkend Promotion No Charge ly 

Monthly Access Prorate (pt ial monthy 
Monthly Accass’Prorate @artial month)’ 
Monthly Access Prorate (partial month)’ 
Monthly Access 

Total Monthly Access Charges 
* Praate sdanalon on Page 2. 

Start Date 

0711 6/03 

-- - 
Amount 

from 07/7 6x)3 lo 07/16/03 1.33 

from 07/17/03 to 07120~3 5.33 
horn 07R1103 to @3EQ/03 39.99 

$40.82 

from 07/1603 to 07/M/o3 5.83 Credit 

a a 
* 



_ .  . . ". 1 

.-__ __.________. _ _ _  Account Number ....................... 
Billing Date _...,.._. ~ __.._.,____.._...._ July 20, 2003 

Addltlonal Servlce Charges Amount 

Wpp-Insurance-Asunon Prorate (partial month)' horn 0711 8/03 to 07/20/03 .29 Credit 

Total Additional Service Charges 
* Ptoiau, e*planmwn on Page 2. 

$ 2 3  Credit 

____-- -__ 
Home Usage and Cha Amount 

Current Month's Airtime U s a g e  
137 9 61 ___ .. __- - Airtime (Minutes) __ __.- _- 
0 1 19 lnduded Promohm4 Allowance/Minutes _____ 

137 8 42 Included Prorated Monthly Allowance' ._ 

Current Month's Billable Airtime 0 0 0 
h r e n t  Month's Airtime Charges 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 $0.00 - 

Total Home Usage and Charges 

____ - - - - - - - 

$0.00 

. Pioiate e*planatlon on Page 2 

___ - . ____- 
Verkon Wlrebss' Other Charges a Amount 

Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 

67 
05 

. c  

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits $.72 
__I 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges Amunt 

AZ Slate E91 7 Fee .37 

Federal Tax 

State Tax: 
AZ State Telecomrn Tax 
Total Slate Tax 

3 

Local Tax: 
Tucson Utility License T'ax 
Tucson City Telecomm Tax 
Told Local  Tax 

1.25 

2.33 
2-33 

.83 
3 3  

1.66 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees $5.61 

Total Current Charges for Wlreless Number (520) 403-9354 $46.86 



. . . .  ,, 
. I  - 

h u n t  Number ....................... 
Invoice Number ....................... 1792407038 
Billlng Date .............................. July 20, xx)3 

Wireless Retab for (520) 403-9354 Stave Cay 

HOME AREA 
~ 

# Date r i  mte Call Called call Minores Usago Home Other Other Total 
Period Originalon+ Phone Dednalion Type Airtime Call Call Charges 

~. . Number ____.. .. _ C k r s e s T y  p e r g - - -  .... 

1 06/23 10:49A P GilaCcunt AZ (520) 625-6040 Greenviy AZ 1 A Included .oo .OO 
2 05/24 09:40P 0 Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Mailbx CL 1 AA Included .oo .oo 
3 06/25 09:43A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 lncwning CL 1 A Included .oo . .OO 
4 06/26 07:43A P GreenVall AZ (520)648-0814 GreenVly A2 '2 A Included .oo .oo 
5 06326 0854A P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming Ct 1 A Inc!udi+t .oo .oo 

7 06126 11:08A P Tucson AZ (520) 6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
8 06126 02:14P P Val1 AZ (520) 625eO40 GreenVly AZ 1 A Includd .oo .oo 
9 06/29 1O:OM W GreenVal1 AZ (520) 62G819 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 

10 06/23 10:06A W GreenVal1 A? (520)6480814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

11 06128 11:55A W GreenVal1 AZ (000) 000-0000 D m  CL 1 AU Included .a0 .oo 
12 06/30 ll:27A P Tucson AZ (860) 000-0000 M ~ x I X  CL 2 AA ItlCIUded .oo .oo 
13 06/30 ll:29A P Tucson AZ (520)299-0099 TWsOn AZ 3 A [ncluded .oo .oo 
14 05/30 01:42P P Tucson A2 (520) 625-eO40 GreenVly AZ 3 A Included .oo .oo 
15 06/30 01:57P P Tucson AZ (520) 6253327 GreanVly AZ 1 A lncludeci .oo .DO 

16 06/30 083OP P Tucson AZ (520)403-5354 Incoming CL 5 A Included .oo .oo 
17 06/30 08:33P P GresnVdl Az (520)403-9354 lmming CL 4 A !flcludd .06 .oo 
18 06/30 09:02P 0 Tucson AZ (520)403-5354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
19 06/30 09:28P 0 GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-5354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
20 07/01 1057A P GreenVdl AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

21 07/01 10:58A P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 349-6291 Twm AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
22 07/01 12:57P P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included' .oo .oo 
23 07/04 12:39P 0 Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 7 A Includad .a0 .no 
24 07m7 08:OOA P Vail AZ (520)396-0936 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .a0 .oo 
25 07/07 08:04A P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .a0 .oo 

26 07/07 08:OQA i . P  Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 lncwning CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
27 07/07 OB:29A P GreenVal1 AZ (520)455-0431 Elgin A Z 6  A Included .oo .oo 
28 07/07 09:04A P G r m V a l l  AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
29 07/07 G9:5E.4 * P Vail AZ (520) ~ s - 0 8 1 4  Gr-nwy AZ I A Included .oo .oo 
30 07M7 11:54A *-' P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .w 
31 07/07 04:18Pj P Tucson AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included .oo .w 

_ _ _ .  __- ....... __ .__-.__ ...... ... 

6 05126 W:28A P GreanVall AZ (520) 6480814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Incbaed .oo .DO 

__. .- ....... - ... _- .- ... -_ . -. ......... - -_ -- . . . . .  - . ~ _- 

-_ __ __ ----.----.-____ .. ___ ___..- 

-. . -. - ___ ...... - - ....... . _ _ _ . -  

-.. - .. .. - ~ - -- - 

-. - ... __ - ... -___ .___ .- 

32 07/08 W 1 4 k  P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .DO 
33 07/08 1O:SaA P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 l m i n g  CL 7 A Included .oo .OD 
34 07/08 1241P P Vail AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Indudad .oo .oo 
35 0 7 m  1242P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)850-0410 Tucson AZ 3 A lnclud4 .oo .oo 

36 07m8 1 2 4 5 ~  P VEUI A2 (520) 648-0814 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
37 07/08 12:SlP P Val  AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
38 07/08 0 2 3 P  P Vail AZ (520)403-9354 I~CM~IW CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
39 07/09 08:OlP P GreenVal1 Az (520)403-5354 Incoming CL 5 A Included .oo -00 
40 07/10 11:28A P Tucson AZ (520)29&1430 Tucson AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 

41 07/12 08:04P W SanMenltel AZ (520) 625-3327 Green Vly AZ 2 A lncludad .oo .oo 
42 07/12 08:31P W San Manuel AZ (520)403-9354 l m i n g  CL 7 A Included .oo .oo 
43 07/12 0Q:OdP W %Manuel AZ (520) 403-9353 lncormng CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 
44 07/12 09:28P W SanManuel AZ (520) 6253327 Green Vly AZ 9 A lncludd .oo .oo 
45 07112 oB:55P W S a n M a n u e l  A2 (520) 6253327 GreenVly AZ 3 A Included ,110 .oo 

46 07/12 1l:OdP W OradeJcn A2 (520)403-8354 Mailbox CL 2 AR Included .W .DO 
47 07112 1l:OSP W PinalCoun AZ (5203403-935.1 Mallbox CL 5 AR Included .oo .oo 

.oo .oo 
49 07/13 09:3R4 W Tucson AZ (520) 403-93M Mallbox CL 3 AA Included .oo .oo 

-_ - .~ ___ - -. __ . . . .  -- 

- ___ ~ - ~ . .  - _-__-.-. - 

-__ ... - ... _____ -. .. .-_______ ~ .. 

a 07/12 i i : 3 0 ~  w PinaiCoun AZ ( 5 z o ) a a i a o  T W ~  AZ i A Includacl 



. .  
J 

. 
. L, 4 __________ . . -  -_- -I-I_--_ ~ _-- -- -. . -. I_ --- 

h u n t  Number ....................... 
Invoice Number ........................ 1792407038 
Billing Date .............................. July 20, 2003 

Continued from previous page ~. . 
HOME AREA 

d Date Time Rale Call Callod Call Minutes Usage Home Oiher Other Total 
Period Ongination* Phone Minat ion Type krtirne Call Call Charges 

- _ _ _  ____ .___ Number _ _ _ - _ C h a ' g a s _ - T y p e - - ~ - - ~ -  

50 07/13 10:38A 

51 07/14 09:50A 
52 07/14 10:35A 
53 07/14 12:32P 
54 07/14 01:36P 
55 07/14 02:08P 

.- . -. . -. - .__. - -. .- 

............... - 

W GreenVal1 AZ (520)402-9354 Irwning CL 5 A Included .oo .oo 

P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 
P OracjeJcn AZ (520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 5 A Included .oo .oo 
P PinalCoun A 2  (520)64%0814 GreenVly AZ 3 A Incluckd .oo .oo 
P Tucson AZ (520)603-2826 T U C ~  AZ 3 AM InCl~ded  .oo .oo 
P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included .oo .oo 

..... ___ -___ 

___I___ - .._I- . ___ .................... __-____- 
56 07/14 
57 07114 
58 07/14 
59 07/14 
60 07/14 

61 07/14 
62 07/14 
63 07/14 
64 07/14 
65 07/14 

_ _  _- - 

02:31 P 
03:25P 
03:47P 
03:53P 
04:4 1 P 

05:l OP 
06:ll P 
06:44P 
07:02P 
08:21 P 

. . - - 

. .  .- 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Pinal Ccun 

Tempe 
Gtladalupe 

. 

Tempe 
Tempe 
Mesa 

- _  

A2 
A2 
A2 
Az 
AZ 

Az 
Az 
A2 
AZ 
AZ 

- .. 

- 

(5%) 4034354 
(5%) 403-9354 
(m) ma1 2% 
(*) 833-3456 
(520) 403-9354 

Maibox 
Incoming 

Mesa 
Incoming 

Tempe 

CL 
CL 
Az 
Ai? 
CL 

(520) 403-9354 

(sa) 403-9354 
(4.91: m a 1  rn 

(Sm) 6253327 
(520) 403-9354 

- -. ~ _ _  

Incoming 
Green Vly 
Incoming 
locoming 
T m W  

2 AR 
2 A 
3 A 
3 A 
1 A 

1 AF 
3 A 
8 AF 
1 AF 
3 A 

Inclu&d 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

.oo .oo 
.oo .oo 
.oo .oo 
.oo .oo 
.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 
_ - -__ - 

66 07/14 08:56P P Tempe AZ (520)403-9354 lncming CL 1 AM Included .m .oo 
67 07/14 09:39P 0 Tmpe AZ (520) 648-0814 G r m V l y  AZ 2 A Included .oo .oo 
6a 07/75 01:35P P Tucson AZ (5X) 399-0859 Graen Vly AZ 7 A Included .o!J . .OD 
59 07/15 01:43P P Tucson A2 (4@3}8381234 Tempe AZ 4 A Included .oo . .oo 
70 07/15 02:29P P Tucson AZ (520) 403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Included .oo .oo 

71 07/15 0622P P Palagonia AZ (520j540-8319 Tucson Az 1 A Included .oo .oo 
72 07/15 06:55P P Palagonia AZ (520)648-0814 GreenVly 2 A Included .oo .oo 

74 07/16 08:13P P Tucson A 2  (520)762-0065 Vad A 2 1  A Included .oo .a0 
75 07/18 1O:OOA P GreenVan A 2  (520)403-9354 incoming CL 2 A lnctuded .oo .oo 

_ _ . _ _ ~ _ _ _ I - - . .  ___ . - .. _- ~ . .. ...... --  . 

.oo .a0 A Included 73 07/16 05:49P P GreenVal1 Az (Sm)403-9354 IWmiflg CL 5 

__I-- .___ - -. ........ . .  -- -. 
76 
77 

79 
80 

81 
82 

7a 

. -. 

0711 8 
07/19 
071'1 9 
07120 
07/20 

07/20 
07/20 

- 

09:22P 0 

03:OZP W 
09:16A W 
02.02P 'W 

02:09P t W  

ll:36A W 

.. - 

09:41P / W 

Tucson AZ 
GremVall AZ 
PhCenlX AZ 
CakePowiB UT 
LakePow/B UT 

LakePowl0 UT 
Logan /i3 UT 

- 

(860) oo1Mooo 
(520) 6253327 
(520) 403-9354 
(435) 734-1850 
(520) 625-3327 __ - 

(435) 734-1850 
(520) 6253327 

Mailbox CL 
Green Vly AZ 
Incoming Ct 
BiQhamCy UT 
Green Vly AZ 

BrighamCy UT 
Green Vly AZ 

- - --- - - 

1 
2 
1 
1 

2 

1 
12 

__- 

YMR 
Y 

YMF 
Y 
Y 

Y 
Y 

lndUd€d 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

Included 
I nduded 

- - 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 

--.__I_ - 

+bsignales the localion. city and slate. 01 the call lower (x switching center which pcocessed Uie call. 



Account Number ....... 

Billing Date .................. 
ber . Lasias Quin 

.... __ __ - ........... - - .. . __ __ - ......... __ ..... - ..... 

Monthly Monthly Allowance Minutes 
Acce38 (defined by your W i n g  Plan) 

Your Wlretess Plan Details 

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  __ . __  - _ _ _  - __ .... 
Additional Per Minute Charge 
(defined by your Calling P h )  

......... . . . . .  

$45 peak 

Your Promotional Details 

Unlimited Night 8. Weekend Promotion No Charge 2y 

Unlimited Night a Weekend Promotion No Charge 2y 

hiy Access 3 

Monthly Accsss Prorate (mal month)* 
Monthly Access 

Total Monthfy Access Charges 
* Prorae eapha~rrm on Page 2. 

Veriron Wireless' 

0711 7/03 

07/17/03 

- 
Amount 

torn 0711 8/03 to o7120/03 2.00 
from 07/21/03 to 08/20/03 20.00 

$2200 

Fed Universal Service Char* 
Regulatory Charge 

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits 

i Taxes, Gove ees 
r 

AZ State E91 1 Fee 

Federal Tax 

State Tax: 
AZ State Telecomrn Tax 
Total Stafe Tax 

Local Tax: 
Sahuanta City Telecomm Tax 
Total Local Tax 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

.36 

.05 

$.41 
________ 

Amunt 

.37 

-67 

1.25 
1.25 

.45 

.45 

$2.74 

Total Cumnt Charges for Wireless Number (520) 820-1595 325.1 5 
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A V 6  7 ,  2003 SEP 2, 2003 I 
LQS WATER CO 
PO BOX 68 
SAHUARITA AZ 85629-0068 

- - * 
L---7; - AT&l - - TELEPHONE WllBER: 520 648 35; 

A T & T  All in O n e  Service 

$20 .00  AT8T LONG DISTANCE 

ITOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $20.00 

ACCOUNT S T A T U S  

PREVIOUS BALANCE $19.75 
PAYMENT RECEIVED 8/06 /03  $19.75$ 
ADJUSTMENTS $ 0 . 0 0  
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $20.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

#**# A T & T  

Just For Your Business 

reliable Internet connections that are always on. With FREE equipment and FREE 
professional installation if YOU order by September 30, 2003, as well as a 30-day 
satisfaction guarantee, there's no reason to wait anymore. Visit our website to find oul 
more http://www.att.com/dsl-order, order online by September 3 0 ,  2003 and receive a $75 
web certificate. 

WHY WAIT? AT&T can provide your small business with fast, 

*********x*x 

AT&T Telephones and Accessories for your Small Office or Home Office. Visit 
http://www.telephones.att.com for the latest in cordless and corded single line and mult: 
line telephones and systems. High quality AT8T Telephones and Systems available at grea. 
prices including the new 5.8Ghz Multi-handset Cordless Phone and AT8T's Four Line System 
perfect for a Small Office. 

S e e  next Daae for more news.' 

http://www.att.com/dsl-order
http://www.telephones.att.com


MONTHLY CHARGES 
Minimum U s a g e  Charge $14.95 

U S A G E  CHARGES 
In-State (includes Local T o l l  calls) $ 0  - 2 4  I 

USAGE CHARGES $4.24 

REGULATORY FEES 
Federal Universal Connectivity Charge 

Federal Carrier Line Charge 
1 Multi Line(s1 At $2.20 

$1.63 

2 . 2 0  

TAXES 
Federal Tax 
State Tax 
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 
Other SurchargeITax 

$0.58  
0 . 0 1  
0.25 
0 . 1 4  



LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 
BILLED NUMBER: 520 6 4 8 - 3 5 2 0  

IN-STATE CALLS 
1 7/14/03 9:45:38P MON TO TEMPE AZ 480 839-8808 1 : 0 0  DDC 0 . 1 2  

1 :00  DDC 0 . 1 2  2 7/15/03 1:54:07P TUE TO TEMPE AZ 480 820-1437 



? 
Y 4 

Ld 
CD 



BEUEWE, WA 98008-9682 
f -  ..... c 

- Previous Balance 72.01 

Payments - Thank you 72.01 Credit 

, Balance Forward .oo 

$32.97 

Current Charges' 82.47 

Total Amount Due by 09/15/03 

Page: 1 of 10 - - ^  I . 
Account Number ...._.._..._......._ 
Invoice Number ....................... 1797643370 
Billing Date .............................. August 20, 2003 
2001 6851 z AT 0517 AUTO TU z UMD a m 4 6 8  1 3 O B ~ ~ O E M T  

I I i i I i i I ~ I i i I I i i ~ i I i I I i I ~ i I I i i i I I i ~ i i I I i i I i i I i ~ I I i i I ~ ~ I ~ i i J i I I  

U S  QUINTAS WATER CO 
ATTN STEVE GAY 
PO Box 68 
SAHUARITA Ai! 85629-0068 

Save time and energy by managing your account online. Check 
your balance, view and pay your bill, add calling features, and 
more. Visit verizonwireless.com/customerservice for details. 

Thank you for choosing to add Enhanced Services. 



P $72.01 

Pa 

Payment Received on 08108/2(XJ3 7201 Credit 

Total Balance Forward $0.00 

Monthly Accass 
AdditionalSeMces ' 
Data and Special Secvices U s a g e  and Charges 
Verizon Wireless' Gfher Charges and Credits 
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

59.99 
13.34 

.@a 
1.08 
8.02 

Total Current Charges $82.47 

A m t  3 li .oo .M) .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 

TOWS s.9e 13.34 .oo .MI .oo .Q4 i .08 8.M 8247 

* PRxate a- on P - 2  
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Account Number.. ..._..____...._.._... 
lnvokx Number ........................ 1797643370 

INTERNATIONAL LONG DISTANCE CHARGES 
Please be advised that calls to Mexico, Guam and Saipan were incorrectly billed as domestic calls and did not include 
the international long distance charge. Effective as of 8/24/03 cdls to these countries will be billed correctly and will 
include the standard, per minute, international long distance rates: Mexico = $020 per minute or less if you subscribe 
to our call Mexico package. Guam = $0.65 per minute, s;uPan = $2.74 per minute. International long distance rates 
are billed in addition to standard airtime charges. For more information about international calling and long distance 
rates go to: www.verizonwireless.com. 

CAMERA PHONES ARE HERE 
Now you can snap and send pictures in a few simple steps with your new camera phone and Picture Messaging 
service available with Get It Now. Visit www.verizo~ireleSs.com/getitnow for an on-line d e m o  or visit your nearest 
Verizon Wireless store for more information. 

. 

REFER A FRIEND AND WE'LL GIVE YOU $25 
A $25 bill credii is our way of saying "thanks" when you refer a new customer to Verizon Wireless. Ask your friends to 
stop by a Verizon Wirekss Communications store or call 1-800-2-JOIN IN to activate their services with Verizon 
Wireless. 

Y hn 
Current Plan - 048992 AMERICA'S CHOiCE FAMILYSHARE PRIMARY 400 ANYTIME $39.99 1Y 06U3 

Active Additiond Services: 3~arty-Canferenca - Call Forward Busy - Call Forwarding - Wl Forward No Answer - Call Waiting - Call 
Delivery - CDMA Digital Wnxt M s g -  CaIIeriD - Message Waiting Id - Nat Mob to M o b  -lo00 M i n s  - 
Roamer Toll - Home Toll - Voice Mail Pius - Express Network 

Start Date 

Unlimited Night 8 Weekend Promotion No C h q e  ly 0711 6io3 

Amount 

Monthly Access from 08/21/03 to 09/20/03 39.99 

Total Monthly Accass Charges w.99 

Addft Amount 

Total Addltbnal Servics Charges 
' Prwots eqianakw on Pago 2 

fFom 07/23/03 to asmm 3.69 
from 08/21/03 to 09EOMl3 3.95 

$7.64 

http://www.verizonwireless.com


. *  Pape: 5 of 10 
. -  . -  Account Number ....................... 4-L 

Invoice Number ........................ 1797643370 
Billing Date August 20, 2M)3 

Current Month's Airtime Usage 
Airtime (Minutes) - 124 

Promotional Allowance/Minutes 0 21 - Indwled 

o-- lnduded Mobile to Mobile Allowance Minutes 

21 ___________ 

Monthly Allowance 105 0 ILd-W-- 
19 

0 __I.__ - _ _  - -- Current Month's Billable Airtime 0 
Current Month's Airtime Charges 0.00 0.00 $0.00 ____- 

Total Home Usage and Charges $0.00 

- ._____ 

rrmnt  

f Current Month's Home Usage 
I 

- 
Txt Messaging - Received 0 1 - - 0 0 2 _ _ _ _  

0 - -. Other Charges 0 

1 - . -- 

$0.02 

0.00 

Total Number of Units 0 

Total Data and Special Services Usage and Charges 

........ _-- 
V e r b  Arnb.int 

Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits 

Taxes, Guvemrnental S 

AZ State E911 Fee 

Federal Tax 

State Tax: 
AZ State Telecornrn Tax ; 
Total Slab Tax 

Local Tax: 
Tucson Utility License Tax 
Tucson City Telecomm Tax 
Total Local Tax 

/ 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

Total Current Charges for Wireless Number (520) 403-9354 

.65 

.05 

$70 
- . . ~  

Amount 

.37 

1.22 

2.28 
2.28 

.81 

.81 
1.62 

$5.49 

$53.84 

http://Arnb.int


. . . .  
Page: 6 of 10 . .  

J ~ . " :, 

~. Aoaxlnt Number ....................... - 
Invoice Number ........................ 1797643370 
Billing Date .............................. August 20. 2003 

Wrsless Details for (520) 403-9354 Steve 

I Date T i  Rate 
Peciod 

1 07/21 10:36A P 
2 07/21 04:16P P 
3 08/05 1030A P 
4 08/05 02:OOP P 
5 W 0 6  08:42A P 

call called 
Origitlldion+ Phone 

Number 

Logan El UT (520) 6 2 5 W O  
b z s m  /B MT (520) 403-9354 
Green Val1 AZ (520) 403-9354 
Tucson AZ (520)6258040 
Green Val1 AZ (520) 403-9354 

call YiflUeS 
Dostinah 

Green Vly Az 1 
lncdng CL 1 
Incoming CL 2 
GreenVly AZ 1 
lnuxning CL 1 

usaaotfomo 
Type Airtime 

ChargeB 

A Included 
A Included 
MN .DO 
A Included 

MN .oo 

ouler other Total 
caa call charges 
Tvpo cher%es 

.oo .DO 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.a0 .oo 

.oo .Do 

6 08/06 
7 08/06 
8 08M6 
9 08/06 

10 08406 

11 08/06 
12 08M6 
13 081436 
14 08M6 
15 OM7 

09:28A 
10:03A 
10:04A 
1020A 
1027A 

10:32A 
11:14A 
11:44A 
02:43P 
09:16A 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

- 

Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 

Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Va l  
Tucson 
Green Val1 

Az 
Az 
Az 
Az 
AZ 

Az 
A2 
Az 
Az 
AZ 

- 

(520) 4039354 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 349-5848 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 6258040 

(520) 403-9354 

(520) 6258040 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 6258040 

(520) 403-9354 

I&ng 
IncCiTling 
TUCsMl 
InCWning 
Green Vly 

Incaning 
ItEJXlling 
Giean vly 
I m i n g  
Green Vly 

CL. 1 
CL 2 
A 2 2  
Cl 2 
A 2 2  

Cl 1 
CL 2 
A 2 4  
CL 1 
A z 2  

MN 
A 
A 
A 
A 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

.oo 
InClUded 
Included 
lnctuded 
Included 

lnduded 
Iduded 
lnduded 
Included 
Included 

.on .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo -00 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.a0 .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 

.a0 .oo 

16 08/07 
17 08/07 
18 08/07 
19 08M7 
20 08/08 

21 Om8 
22 08/09 
23 m 9  
24 08/11 
25 08177 

11:oeA P 
11:12A P 
11:34A P 
12554' P 
07:34A P 

11:2aA P 
02:51P W 
02:52P W 
07:57A P 
08:41A P 

Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 

Green Val1 
Phoenbc 
Phoenix 
Green Val1 
Green Vail 

AZ 
AZ 
Az 
AZ 
Az 

Az 
A2 
AZ 
AZ 
Az 

- 

(520) 6256040 

(520) 4039354 
(520) 403-9354 

(520) 403-9354 
(520) 744-2944 

(520) 403-9354 
(520) 6258040 
(520) 6253327 
(860) 000-0000 
(520) 403-9354 

Green Vly 
Incoming 
IncOn'ng 
Incoming 

Incoming 
Green vly 
Green Vly 
Mailbox 
Incaning 

Tucson 

A z 2  
CL 10 
CL 2 
CL 1 
A z 2  

CL 2 
A Z 1  
A z 2  
CL 1 
CL 2 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

A 
Y 
Y 

MNR 
A 

Included 
Included 
lncluded 
InCtUded 
Included 

lnduded 
lnduded 
Included 

.oo 
IndUded 

.op 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.OO 

.L#) 

.Do 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.no 

.oo 

.oo 

26 08/11 1 1 m  P Tucson AZ (520)4039354 lncMmng CL 1 A lnduded 
27 08111 0204P P Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 l n u ~ n ~ n g  CL 2 A Included 
28 W 1 1  02:16P I P Tucson AZ (520) 6258040 GreenVly Az 1 A Induded 
29 08nl 03D7P P Tucson Az (523)62C-0230 Tucson Az 1 A Included 
30 08/11 06:07P ,- P NO@S Az (520)403-9354 lnu~nlng CL 1 MN .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

31 0&12 0420P/  P Tucson AZ (520)64&1900 GreanVly Az 4 A Wuded 

33 OEM3 01D7P P GreenVal1 Az (520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 3 A Included 

35 08173 03:W P Green Val1 Az (520)887-3333 Tucson AZ 2 A Included 

32 08/12 0725P P T m n  AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 MN .w) 

34 08/13 03:21P P GreenValdl AZ (86O)OOM#x)O Marlbox Cl 2 MNR .oo 

.oo BO 

.Do .oo 

.CUI .oo 

.oo .oo 
.oo .oo 

36 08/13 W25P P VaJ A2 (520)348-6865 TUCSCXI AZ 3 A Included 
37 08rr3 04357P P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 5 A Included 
38 08/13 08:14P P GreenVdl AZ (520)625-5467 GresnVly AZ 2 A Included 
39 0&14 08:04A P Tucson AZ (8&4l)OoO-oooO M a ~ b x  CL 1 MNR .oo 
40 08114 1236P P GreenVal1 AZ (Sm)403-9354 Incoming CL 1 A Induded 

.oo .DO 

.oo .oo 

.oo . 00 

.on .oo 

.oo .oo 

41 OW4 03:13P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)403-9354 lncming CL 1 A Included 
42 08114 03:16P P GreenVall AZ (520)403-9354 Incoming CL 2 A Included 
13 08/14 06:38P P Tucson AZ (520)358598!3 Tucson AZ 2 A Included 
44 08114 08:34P P Tucson AZ (520) 207-2596 TUW Az 2 A Included 
45 08/15 W29P P GreenVal1 Az (860) 000-0000 Marlbox CL 2 MNR .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .a0 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 
~~~ ~~ ~~~~ 

46 W 5  07:W P VaJ AZ (620)M7-2586 TIMCJX AZ 2 A inctuded 

48 08/16 ll:13A W Vad Az (520)6253963 GreenVly AZ 2 Y Included 
47 08/16 10:40A W V d  AZ (520)648-0814 G r M V l y  7 Y Included 

49 O M 6  l l:20A W Vatl AZ (520)3eao040 TU- AZ 1 Y Included 

~ 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 



,, ' - Pge: 7 of 10 
, . ~, Account Number ....................... 

Billing Date .............................. August 20. 2003 

-- 
' ,  1: invoice Number ......- 

Continued from previous page.. . 

__- ___---~- . . ~  . - _ _ _  ._ ._ - - .- 
It Dale Time Rate Call Called Call Minutes Usage Home Other Other Total 

Period Origination+ Phone M i n a t i o n  Type Airtime Call Call Charges 

-____-- Number cfgrg- TYP!2har9?--- 

50 08/18 l l :20A W Vail AZ (520)39a0040 TU& AZ 1 Y Included .oo .oo 

51 08/16 1124A W Vail AZ (520)648-1514 GreenVly AZ 1 Y Included .oo .oo 
52 08/16 11:25A W GreenVal1 AZ (520) 6254040 GreenVly AZ 1 Y Included .oo .oo 
53 08/17 03:41P W GreenVall AZ (520) 648-0814 Green Vly AZ 2 Y Included .oo .oo 
54 OW17 03:49P W GreenVall AZ (520)648-0814 GreenVly AZ 1 Y Included .00 .oo 
55 08/17 10:34P W Tucson AZ (520)403-9354 Mailbox CL 2 YMR Included .oo .oo 

56 08/18 12:26P P Mesa AZ (520)525-8040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Imiuded .oo .co 

____ . _____ . ._ -. 

.... -. - - ___- _______ _. .. 

57 08/18 
58 08/18 
59 08/18 

- 60 08/19 

61 08/19 
62 08119 
63 " 2 0  
64 08/20 
55 08/20 

.- 
I - - 
I I -- -- - - 

02:36P 
02:38P 

12:39P 
08:44P 

12:44P 
07:42P 
08:23A 
03:54P 
04:08P 

P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P __ .. __ ...... 

66 08/20 04:38P P 
57 08/20 0731P P 

Apache Jun AZ 
ApacheJun A 2  
NavajoCw AZ 
NavajoCou A 2  

NarajoCou AZ 
NavajoCw AZ 
Navajo Cou AZ 
Navajo Ccu AZ 
Navajo Cou AZ 

NavajoCou AZ 
NavaoCuu AZ 

(520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 2 A loc!uded 00 
(520) 403-9354 Incoming CL 4 A F  Included 00 
(520)603-3883 Tucson AZ 3 MN .oo .oo 
(520) 6258040 Green Vly AZ 4 A included .oo 

.____ - -  
(502) 573-0243 
(520) 638-0614 

(520) 740-3358 
(520) 573-0243 

(520) 603-3883 

- ...... ___ 
(520) 625-8040 
(520) 645-0814 

F ranklorl 
Green Vly 
Tucson 
Tucscrn 
Tucson 

Green Vly 
Green Vly 

- ~ 

KY 
AZ 
AZ 
Az 
Az 

AZ 
AZ 

_- 

1 
8 
4 
1 
2 

2 
4 

-- 

A Inc!uded 00 
A Included C0 

M N  .oo 00 
A Included 00 
A Included 00 

A included 00 
A IncIuded GO 

- - -  

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

- 

- 

+Designates the location. cily ard state, 01 the cell lower or switching centerivhsh processed the call. 
.... - .I - _ _  __ 

~ - __ Legends: __ . ___ - - -- -- 
Rate Pen& ~ P=Peak W =Weekend j 

U w e  Type 1 A=RicaPknAllow- M = Mobile to %bile R = Vcka Mail Re&val i 
j F=Cal lF~wzt rd ing  N = Mob [o kbb Allow Mim Y = Prmoiional Allowance 

____-_~--- ___.____ .-__ 

0 
R 
3 
L 



Page: 8 of 10 
Acanmt Number ....................... --lp 
Invoice Number ........................ 1797643370 

. August 20,2003 

Chaqes fw Wireless Number (520) 820.159 r co 

Current Plan - 049061 AMERICAS CHOICE FAMILYSHARE SECONDARY ANYTIME $20.00 2Y 0603 

Active Additional Services: 3-Party-cOnference - Cag Forward Busy - Call Forwarding - cafl Forward No Answer - call Waiting - Call 
Delivery - CDMA Digital Wnxt M s g -  C a l M D  - Message Waiting Id - Nat Mob to Mob -lo00 Mins - 
Roamer Toll - Home Toll - Voice Mail Plus - Express N e t w d  

- 
Your Start Date 

Unlimited Nlgbt 8 Weekend Promotion No Charge 2y 

Unfinited Night B Weekend Promotion No Charge 2y 

07/17/03 

0711 7103 

ha Amount 

Monthly Access from 08/21fo3 to 09/2Q/O3 20.00 

Total Mufithty Access Charges $20.00 

Amount 

Wpplnsa~mAsurion Prom& (partial manth)' 
Wpp-Insurance-Asurion 

from 07/23/03 to osRo/o3 275 
from 08/21 tO3 to 0 9 M 3  2.95 

Total Addtionat Sewice Charges $5.70 
* Prorate ex#anabl on Page 2 

C u m t  Month's Airtime Usage 
Airtime (Minutes) 124 1 5 

PranotknalAlknvameA&w%s 0 1 5 lnduded 
hAobite to Mobile Allowance Minutes 44 0 0 lnctuded 
Shed Allowance Minutes 80 0 0 lnduded 

Current Month's Bitlablo Aittims 0 0 0 
Current Month's Airtime Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 $ 0 0 . ~  

s0.00 Total Home Usage and Charges 

0 1 0.02 
0 0 0.00 



; J . 4 ,  -- 

Continued from previous page.. . 
- - _.__- 

Minutes/MePsagesl  Amount 
_______I_- -- --I 

0 1 

Data and Special Servk 
Usage and Charges 

_._________ - __--- Total Number of Units 

Total Data and Special Services Usage and Charges $0.02 
_ -  

Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 

Stale Tax: 
AZ State Telecwnm Tax 
Total State Tax 

.___- 

Amount 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 
AZ State E911 Fee - 

i -  
, I  

: = FederalTax 

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits $.3a 

Local Tax: 
Sahuarita City Telecornm Tax 
Total Local Tax 

.33 

.05 

~ . . . . __ 

Amount 

.37 

.61 

1.14 
1.14 

.41 
A1 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees $2.53 

Total Current Charges for Wireless Number (520) 820-1 595 $28.63 

1 07/22 01:22P P Tucson AZ (860)000-0000 Malbox CL 2 MNR .oo 
2 07/22 0124P P Tucson AZ (860)0004000 M b o x  CL 15 MNR .oo 

4 07/24 1225P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)820-1595 Mailbox CL 5 MNR .oo 
5 07f24 12:33P P GreenVaU AZ j860)0004000 Mailbox CL 2 MNR .oo 

3 07/23 09:42A P GreenVail AZ (52U)3942683 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 

.ou .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

6 07/24 12:35P P GreenVail AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 1 MNR .oo .oo .oo 
7 07/24 12:37P P Tucwn AZ (86O)OOo.OOOO Mlbox CL 7 MNR .oo .ou .oo 
8 07/24 01:24P P Tucson Ai! (520) 820-1535 lnuxnirq CL i MN .ou .oo .oo 
9 07/24 06:39P P Tucson AZ (520)399-2683 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included .ou .oo 

10 07R4 06:43P P Tucson A2 (860)000-0000 Matlbox CL 1 MNR .oo .ou .oo 

1 1  07/24 06:44P P GreenVall AZ (5m)399-2683 GreenViy AZ 1 A Included .oo .oo 
12 07/24 06:45P P Tucson AZ (520)399-2683 GreenVly Ai! 1 A Included .oo .oo 
13 07/24 07:04P P GreenVal1 Ai! ( ~ ) O O O - O O O O  b h l b o x  CL 1 MNR .oo .oo .oo 
14 07/24 07:15P P GreenVaU A2 (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 1 A included .oo .oo 
15 07/24 07:16P P GreenVal1 A2 (860) 0004000 Ma~lbox CL 2 MNR .oo .oo .oo 

___ - .- - __- - 

* Q 

z 
> 

-- __ - . .- --- s" 
a 
R 16 07/24 07:19P P GreenVd AZ (86O)OOLMOO0 Mailbox CL 1 MNR .oo 
3 
.; 

.oo .oo 



Paw: 10 of 1% 
Accwnt Number ....................... 

Lbgsnds: 

Rate P e d  

lnvokx Number.. ...................... 1797643370 
Billing Date .............................. August 20, xx)3 

I 

1 P=Peak 0 = otf-Peak w = weekend 

Conlinued from previous page.. . 
HOME AREA 

# Date Time Rate Call Called call MinlPea bags Home CXher other Total 
Period Origination* Phone Destination Type Airtime Call call Charges 

17 07/25 10:25A P Tucson AZ (520)820-1595 lnuxning CL 2 A Included .oo .a0 
18 07/25 ll:18A P Tucson AZ (520)820-1595 lrwming CL 5 A Included .oo .oo 
19 07/25 1203P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 8 A Included .oo .m 
20 07/25 1221P P Tucson Az (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 3 A Included .oo .m 
21 07/25 1234P P GreenVal1 AZ (860)000-0000 Mailbox CL 3 MNR .oo .oo .m 
22 07/25 01:43P P GreenVall Az (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 3 A Included .oo .no 
23 07/25 02:47P P GreenVal1 Az (520)625-8040 GreenVly Az 3 A Included .oo .oo 
24 07/25 03:05P P GreenVal1 Az (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 6 A Included .oo .oo 
25 07/26 08:44A W GreenVal1 Az (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 1 Y Ircluded .oo .no 

26 07/28 1241P P Tucson Az (520)820-1595 Incoming CL 1 MN .oo .oo .no 
27 07/29 12:36P P GreenVall AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly Az 1 A Included .oo .oo 
28 07/30 12:4QP P Tucson AZ (520)820-1595 Incoming U 1 A Included .a0 .oo 
29 Om2 OBIOlA W PnalCoun AZ (520)820-1585 Ma~lbox CL 2 YMR ln~luded .oo .no 
30 W 2  053OP W Tucson AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 Y Included .oo .oo 

Number ChaITJO¶ Type charges 

31 W02 
32 08104 
33 Om5 
34 08105 
35 08/05 

36 08/05 
37 08/05 
3 om5 
39 08/05 
40 08/06 

05:57P 
0321P 
1246P 
01:53P 
06:56P 

08:11 P 
083 2P 
08:15P 
083 7P 
0657A 

W 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

- 

Tucson 
Green Val1 
Green Val1 
Tucson I 
Tucson 

Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Tucson 
Green Val1 

Az 
Az 
AZ 
AZ 
AZ 

fv 
AZ 
Az 
Az 
Az 

- 

(520) 603-2826 
(520) 620-1595 

(520) 6258040 
(520) 393-1324 

(520) 399-2683 

(520) 512-1922 
(520) 3257204 
(520) 2962333 
(520) 881-8700 
(520) 64084.67 

TWSC4l 
Incoming 
Green Vly 
Green Vly 
Green vly 

T x s w  
TNSCfl 
Tucson 
TXson  
Green Vly 

-___ 

A Z 1  YM 
CL 5 A 
A z 1  A 
A z 1  A 
A z 3  A 

A z 1  A 
A z 2  A 
A z 2  A 
A z 2  A 
A z 2  A 

Included 
InCfUded 
lnchrded 
Included 
Included 

Included 
InClUded 
Included 
Included 
InClUded 

____ 

.oo .m 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .no 

.oo .oo 

.oo ' .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .no 

41 08/06 08:421\ P 
42 08/06 09:28A P 
43 08/06 10:OOA P 
44 08106 1&02A P 
45 08M6 08:07P P 

46 08106 W28P 0 
47 oBM8 08:57A e P 
48 08/11 05:02P P 
49 OW12 1207P f P 
50 08/12 03:31P, P 

Green Vel1 
Vail 
Tucson 
Vail 
Green VaJl 

Green Val1 
Vail 
Green Val1 
Vail 
Tucson I 

AZ 
Az 
Az 
AZ 
A2 

AZ 
Az 
Az 
Az 
Az 

- 

(520) 403-9354 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 820-1595 
(520) 62E-lW 
(520) 640081 4 

(520) 820-1 595 
(520) 6258040 
(520) 399-2492 
(520) 820-1595 
(520) 820-1595 

TlhXCfl 
T X W  
InCMling 
Green vly 
Green Vly 

Incoming 
Grean Vly 
Green Vly 
l m i n g  
Incoming 

Az 
Az 
CL 
AZ 
Az 

CL 
Az 
Az 
CL 
CL 

1 
1 
2 
3 
1 

1 
3 
2 
1 
3 

MN 
MN 
A 
A 
A 

Y 
A 
A 
A 
A 

- 

.oo 

.oo 
Included 
kacluded 
InCkrded 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
-00 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.M) 

.OO 

.oo 

-- 

51 08112 05:MP P GreenVall AZ (520)6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 A included 
52 08/12 05:12P P Vad AZ (520)399-2333 GreenVly AZ 2 A included 
53 08/19 09:4M P GreenVal1 AZ (520)820-1595 lnccining CL 2 A Included 
54 o m 9  1135A P Vail AZ (520) 820-1595 Incoming CL 1 A lnctuded 
55 W 9  03:04P P GreenVal1 AZ (520)820-1595 IncWning CL 2 A Included 

.oo .OO 

.M) .oo 

.oo .DO 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 
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' SAHUARITA 85629- 0068 - 

I LONG DISTANCE S E R V I C E  

! STATE-TO-STATE CALLS 

f 2 8/26/03 2:44:34P TUE TO WASHINGTON DC 202 456-2461 3 : 4 5  DDC 0.30 I 

I B I L L E D  NUMBER: 5 2 0  6 4 8 - 3 5 2 0  

I 
1 8/21/03 10:52:45P THU TO NORTH DADE FL 305 999-0195 1:14 DDC 0.10 

I 

: 
I 

I 

I 



SEP 7 ,  2003 OCT 2, 2003 1 

A T & T  A l l  i n  One Service 
$20 * 21 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 

/ T O T A L  CURRENT CHARGES $20.21 

- - - LQS WATER CO 

SAHLlARITA A 2  85629-0068 
- - - - - - - - - AT&T - - TELEPHONE NWBER: 520 648 352 

A C C O U N T  S T A T U S  

PREVIOUS BALANCE $ 2 0 . 0 0  
PAYMENT RECEIVED 9 / 0 5 / 0 3  $ 2 0 . 0 0 ~  
ADJUSTMENTS $ 0 . 0 0  

$20.21 TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

\ 

meof \ Y F r o m  A T & T  ##HX 

Just For Your Business 

Login now at http://www.att.com/loginnow to view your billing call details 
online. Then, when you're ready, select your preferred method o f  payment: 

PAY ONLINE - Once logged in, click "Pay Y o u r  Bills" to setup one-time or monthly 
payments with a credit card o r  bank account. 
PAY BY PHONE - Call the toll-free number at the top of this page to setup a one- 
time payment with E! credit card or bank account. 
PAY BY MAIL - S u b m i t  the lower portion o f  this page with a check payable to A T & T .  

Whatever's most convenient f o r  YOU! 

See next p a g e  for more news! 

http://www.att.com/loginnow


. .. 

Minimum Usage Charge $ 1 4 . 9 5  

USAGE CHARGES 
S t a t e - t o - S t a t e  $ 0 . 4 0  

REGULATORY AND OTHER FEES 
Federal  U n i v e r s a l  C o n n e c t i v i t y  Charge $ 1 . 6 7  

Federal  Carrier Line  Charge 
1 S i n g l e  L i n e ( s >  A t  $2.20 2.20 

TAXES 
Federal  Tax $ 0 . 5 9  
MISCELLANEOUS SURCHARGES 0.26  
Other SurchargeITax 0 . 1 4  



9 

Aess  

Previous Balance 28.53 I 
Payments - Thank you 28.53 Credit. 

Balance Forward .oo I 

Current Charges 104.69 _ _  
_TStal Amount Due by 09/15/03 $104.69 -1 

I 

:7 P.O.BOX96082 
BEURIUE, WA. 98009-8682 

Page: 1 of 6 

Account Number .__.._.._...._..._._. - 
Invoice Number ._.._......_..___...... 179761 231 3 
Billing Date .___ _...... ~ ..__._...._ ~ .__._ ~ Augud 20, 2003 
6001 451 7 1 AT OB82 A m 0  T3 2 4uoo 8 ~ 8 2 P l o a (  I 3 08230EMT 

1 1 l l 1 l l 1 l 1 l , 1 1 l l , , 1 l l i l l l * l l l l l l i l , l ~ l l l l l l l l i l , l i l l l l l l l l l l ~ l  

STEVE G GAY 
PO BOX 1235 
SAHUARITA AZ 856241004 

Save time and energy by managing your account online. Check 
your balance, view and pay your biil, add calling fealures, and 
more. Visit verizonwireless.corn/customerservice for details. 

I 

-1 

View and y your bilt online. Visit us on our web site at vaizonwireless.com 
Call (!? ustomer Service toll f r e e  at 1-800-922-0204 (or '61 1 from your wireless phone). 

Please see reverse side for a description of our charges and the conespondence address. 
- . --------- .-.. ~ ------_---- - l_l__l_ -_-----__-. 

http://vaizonwireless.com




, ,. 
Account Number ....................... 
Invoice Number ........................ 1797612313 
Billing Date ............................. August 20, 2003 

: Active Additional Services: 

I Distance 

3-Party-Conference - Call Fomard Busy - Call Forwarding - Enhanced Voice Mal - Call Forward No 
Answer - Can Waiting - Call Delivery - CDMA Digital Wnxt  Msg- CallerlD - Deb1 Billing - Expanded Long 

- 
I 

i Monthly Access Charges Amunt 

MonthlyAccess from 08/21/03 to 09/20/03 25.00 

Total Monthly Access Charges $25.00 

Current Month's Airtime Usage 
4 0 _________.__ Airtime (Minutes) 34 

I Monthly Allowance 34 0 4 lnduded ___________- 

_. .- ..-__ ; Current Month's Billable Airtime 0 0 0 
: Current Month's Airtime charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 - 

Other Call Charges 
Long Distance - Verizon Wireless 3.20 - _-.__ .- 

Total Home Usage and Charges $320 

nd nt 

Current Month's Roam Usage and Charges 

Airtime (Minutes) 
Airtime Charges 
Other Call Charges 

80 
55.20 
13.80 

Total Roam Usage and Charges $69.00 

- 

Amunt 

Fed  Universal Servtce Charge 1 a9 

$1 -94 

Regulatory Charge 05 

Total Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits 

i 



Account Number ....................... 
lnvolce Number ........................ 

Taxes, Ciovemmental 
AZ State E91 1 Fee 

Federal Tax 

State Tax: 
AZ State Telecornm Tax 
Total S W  Tax 

Billing Date .............................. August 20, 2003 

- - 
Amount 

.37 

Local Tax: 
Sahuarita City Teiecomrn Tar 
Total L a d  Tax 

Total Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 

297 

1.63 
1.63 

.5a 

$5.55 

-58 ..- 

Total Current Charges for Wlreiess Number (520) 603-2826 $1 M.69 

HOME AREA 

I Date Time Rate 
Period 

1 07/25 10:59A T 
2 07/25 01:38P T 
3 07R5 01:39P T 
4 07/28 05:04P P 
5 07129 07:4&4 P 

cafl Calbd 

Number 
Origination+ Phone 

Tucson AZ (605)366-XXXX 
Tucson Az (605)366-XXXX 
Tucson AZ (605)366XXXX 
Denver 18 CO (520) 625-8040 
Pueblo /B CO (520)403-9354 

-1 Minutes Lkage Home 
Destination Type Aifiime 

charges 

Cl Deliver 13 F .oo 
CI Deliver 1 F .oo 
CI Deliver 2 F .DO 
GreenVly AZ 5 A Included 
Tucson AZ 1 AM Included 

__- 

other o t k  
Call Call 

Charges 

VWL 2.60 
VWL 20 
VWL .40 

.oo 

.oo 

-Type 

Tdal 
Charges 
____ 

2.60 
-20 
.40 
.oo 
.oo 

6 07/29 1201P P -%/A NM (520) 625-8706 GreenVly AZ 2 A InCIudHl 
7 07R9 12:02P P Sznta Fe/A NM (520) 6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 
8 07130 11:55A P NavajocOu AZ (520) 6258040 Giean Vly AZ 1 A included 
9 07131 10:44A P GreenVal1 AZ (520) 625-8040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 

10 07/31 1050A. P Val AZ (520) 6258040 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo -00 

.oo .oo 

11 W1 10:13A, P Tucson AZ (520)6480814 GreenVly AZ 2 A Included 
12 W 3  08:lOP W GreenVal1 AZ (520)5483860 Tucson AZ 2 A Included 
13 o&ro4 m : n ~  P TW.M AZ ( ~ o ) m a o 9 1 4  GresnVly AZ 2 A included 
14 08104 10:lZA P Tucson AZ (520)646-0814 GreenVly AZ 1 A Included 
15 08104 1126A P Tucson AZ (520)603-282f3 incoming CL 2 A Included 

.oo .w 

.oo .oo 

.oo .oo 

.oo -00 

.oo .oo 

16 08/04 01:03P 
17 08/05 10:29A 
18 @XI6 08:54A 
19 W 6  1037A 
20 OW07 0242P 

G r m  Val1 
Green VaJl 
Tucson 
T w n  
Green Valt 

21 08/07 03:48P 
22 08/09 06:39P 
23 08/11 06:06P 
24 08/12 07:25P 
25 W 1 2  08:08P 

P 
w 
P 
P 
P 

Tucson 
Green Val1 
Nogares 
Tucson 
Tucson 

-____ 

(520) 603-2826 
(520) 403-9354 
(860) 000-0000 
(860) 000-OOOO 
(520) 6580814 

1-ng 
Tucson 
MalUXJX 
Mailbox 
Green Vly 

(520) 603-2826 
(520) 603-2826 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 403-9354 
(520) 241-5162 

-. _ _ _  -. - - - 

incoming 
Malibox 
Tucson 
Tucson 
TUCS0I-l 

CL 2 
A Z 2  
CL 2 
CL 4 
A 2 1  

CL 1 
CL 2 
A 2 1  
A Z 1  
A 2 1  

___- 

A 
AM 
AR 
AR 
A 

A 
AR 
AM 
AM 
A 

-__ 

-_ 

Included .oo -00 
Included .oo .oo 
Included .oo .oo 
Included .oo -00 
IflCIUded .oo .oo 

Included .oo .oo 
Included .00 .DO 
lncludid .oo .oo 
Included .oo .oo 
lncludtsd .oo .oo 

- -. -. - __ - 

...... - - 



r 

i . : , - . , .  . . . . .  
. .  

Invoice Number ........................ 
Billing Date .............................. August 20, 2003 

-.. - - - - . . 
X Date Time call Called Call Minutes Usage Roam Other Other Total 

Origination+ PhOM Destination Type Airtime Call Call Charges 
Ch_a%es ____._- .- .. Number Charges Type 

1 07/21 07:47P MountairdB WY (53)403-9354 Tucson AZ 1 M .69 .a 89 
2 07/21 0924P Bozeman/B MT (520) 4039354 Tucson AZ 1 M 59 .20 .a9 

4 07/23 07:24P Sher iddB WY (520)625-3327 GreenVly AZ 2 7.38 .40 1.78 
3 07/23 04:04P Red Lcdg/B MT (520) 625-8040 GreenVly AZ 6 4.14 1 .oo 5.14 

5 07/23 09:14P SheridadB WY (520) 643-2826 Incoming CL 1 M .69 .oo .69 

6 07124 09:44A Sheridam WY (520)490-6393 Tucson AZ 4 M 2.76 .80 3.56 

8 07R4 12:50P SheridanB WY (520) 577-60M Tucson AZ 2 1.38 .40 1.78 

10 07/25 01:49P Kadolca iB SD (520) 625-8040 Green Vly AZ 15 10.35 3.00 13.35 

11 07/25 03:38P MobridgeiB SD (520)643-2826 Incoming CL 1 .69 .oo .69 

- ___._ 

7 07Q4 09:48A Sheridam WY (520)403-9354 T u c m  AZ 2 M 1.38 20 1 .sa 

9 07/24 09:42P RapidCi/B SD (520) 6253327 Green Vly AZ 5 3.45 1 .oo 4.45 

- __ 

. -  12 07/25 04:55P Jamesrw/B ND (520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 5 3.45 1 .oo 4.45 
13 07/25 09:08P BismarcklB ND (860)000-0000 VoiCeMail CL 2 1.38 .oo 1.38 

15 07/25 09:llP BismarcWB ND (520)625-3327 GreenVly AZ 2 1.38 .20 1.58 

16 07/25 10:33P BismarcWB ND (520) 625-3327 Green Vly AZ 10 6.90 1 .a0 8.70 

. -  
14 07/25 09:lOP BismarcwB ND (520)403-9354 Tucson AZ 1 M 59 .20 .89 

- .__ - ._____ -.. 

17 07/25 ll:03P BismarcWB ND (520)625-8040 GreenVly AZ 9 6.21 1.60 7.81 
18 07/26 06:37A BismarcWB ND (520)402-9354 Tucson AZ 3 M 2.07 .40 2.47 
19 07/26 11:27A DickinsoiA NO (520) 625-3327 Green Vly AZ 3 2.07 .60 2.67 
20 07126 10:46? m i d  Ci:B SD (520) 6032825 incoming CL 1 M .69 .O@ 5 9  

21 07R7 05:18A RapidCi(8 SD (520) 603-7228 Tucson AZ 1 M .a .20 .39 
- -- - -..___ - 

22 07/27 01:lOP Rapid Ci/B SD (520)625-3327 GreenVly AZ 3 2.07 .60 2.67 

+Designates the location, a l y  m d  stale, 01 the cell tower o( switching center which processed the call. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Steve Gay. My business address is 75 Calle de las Tiendas, Suite 115B, 

Green Valley Arizona 85614. My business mailing address is P.O. Box 68, Sahuarita 

Arizona 85629. 

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

I am employed by Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (LQS). I am their 

0 pe ra to r/M a nag e r. 

Please describe your work experience. 

After graduating from high school I worked for Anaconda/ANAMAX mining company for 

twenty (20) years as a mechanic and electrician. In this position I worked with 

hydraulics, water systems, pumping systems, electric and electronic control systems, 

etc. 
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In 1983, John Gay and I responded to an RFP for proposals to conduct the operations 

of LQS and we were awarded the contract by ANAMAX Mining Company to run LQS 

Water Company. I subsequently attended Pima College for a course on Water and 

Wastewater; I passed this course and subsequently tested for Grade I Water, Water 

Treatment, Wastewater and Wastewater Treatment. I passed these tests. A year later, I 

tested and passed the tests for Grade II in each of these four (4) areas. My operator 

number is 03833. 

From 1983 until approximately ten ( I  0) years ago, my employee responsibilities with 

LQS were of a part time nature. During this same time period I also worked for Quail 

Creek Water Company as an Operator for about five (5) years; Rancho Sahuarita Water 

Company as an OperatodManager for about seven (7) years; Sahuarita Schools as an 

Operator for eight (8) years, as well as other small water companies. 

During the last ten (IO) years, I have served as LQS OperatorlManager on a full time 

basis. In addition, I continue to devote between eight (8) to ten (IO) hours per month 

towards assisting Sahuarita Schools and other small water systems. 

Q. 

A. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

First, to provide an overview of the LQS system from an operational perspective. 

Second, to provide certain testimony, which is intended to rebut some of the testimony 

and conclusions set forth in the Commission Staff‘s August 20th testimony and exhibits. 

SYSTEM OVERVIEW 

Q. 

A. 

How does the LQS system work? 

LQS has three (3) isolated wells all pumping directly into the distribution system. These 

wells are within one (1) mile of each other. 

#5 Well was drilled in 1968 by Anaconda Mining Company to 533 feet using I O ”  casing. 

The Well was deepened in 1976 to 807 feet by Anaconda with 8” casing. 

#6 Well was drilled in 1971 by Anaconda Mining Company. This well was drilled to 837 

feet with a 12” casing. 

#7 Well was drilled in 1998 by LQS to a depth of 920 feet with a 12” casing. 
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There are 90,000 gallons of storage acting as a buffer to the system (i.e. should the 

pumping capacity of the wells exceed the demand on the system at any given time the 

storage tanks fill, likewise, should the pumping capacity not meet the demand on the 

system at any given time, the water stored in the tanks will make up the difference). 

The system is controlled by a radio control system (SCADA) that monitors the storage 

tank level and controls the well pumping activity based on the monitoring data. 

The distribution lines of the Company’s water system, as set forth in the ACC Annual 

Report for 2003, is made up of 3,290 ft. of 12” main, 4,228 ft. of 8” main, 55,303 ft. of 6” 

main, 24,349 ft. of 4” main, and 1,800 ft. of 2” main. 

Q. How many customers did LQS have during the test year? 

A. There were about 804-metered customers averaged in the test year. This includes 674 

services and 130 individually metered standpipe customers. These numbers come from 

the bill count in the test year. 

Q. Does LQS have the well production and storage facilities necessary to serve its current 

and projected customer load(s)? 

A. No. 

As illustrated in the tables below, LQS is 72,000 gallons short in meeting the maximum 

daily demand placed on the system by the current customer base alone should the 

system lose the production capacity of the #7 Well. 

With approximately 900-metered customers (2004) LQS presently has a maximum 

demand of 750 GPM. 

Bulletin # I  0 Formula 

900 customers Instantaneous Demand 

176 @ 231 GPM 231 GPM 

724 Customers x 0.7 GPM 506 GPM 

#5 Well 200 GPM 
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#6 Well 425 GPM 

60,000 Gallon Storage 62 GPM 

(U sa b I e) 
(6o,oOol6o Minl*l6 hrs = 62-56 GPM) 

* I6  hrs = Nature of Peak Demand 

687 GPM Capacity (IF #7 Well is down) 

737 GPM Minimum Capacity Requirements 

687 GPM Maximum Available IF #7 Well is down 

50 GPM Short 

X 60 Minutes 

X 2 H o u r s  

72,000 Gallons Short for Storage (2004) 

Current System Capabilities: 
Storage (60,000 Gallons Usable) 62 GPM 62 GPM 

#5 Well 200 GPM 200 GPM 

#6 Well - Electric 325 GPM 

#6 Well - Natural Gas 

#7 Well 850 GPM 850 GPM 

1,537 GPM 1,437 GPM 

425 GPM 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Does the  company anticipate growth? 

Yes. 

Please describe the nature and size of the growth anticipated. 

LQS has a number of existing and projected subdivisions within its franchise in various 
stages of development and is considering the possibility of expanding its current 

franchise boundaries. The following table describes the  Company’s anticipated 

growth. 

Projected Growth (Within LQS Franchise Boundaries) 
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Q. 

A. 

Developed Subdivision(s) with Available Lots 

Colonias @ La Canada 03 Lots/Year 

Rancho Buena Vista 04 Lots/Year 

Mesquite Heights 23 Lots/Year 

Estates @ La Canada 29 Lots/Year 

Various (Old) Subdivisions 15 LotsNear 

02 GPM 

03 GPM 

16 GPM 

20 GPM 

11 GPM 

Standpipe Customers 07 Lots/Year 05 GPM 

Platted Subdivision(s) - Approved to Construct (PDEQ) 

Santa Cruz Meadows 239 Total Lots 167 GPM 

Vacant - Undeveloped Land 

Park / Anamax 

AZ State Trust Foundation 

200 Total Lots 

80 Total Lots 

Second Pressure Zone 

Woodward 50 Total Lots 

Kittle/Park Corporation 50 Total Lots 

140GPM 

56 GPM 

35 GPM 

35 GPM 

Proposed / Anticipated Growth (Expansion of LQS Franchise Boundaries) 

Third Pressure Zone 

ParklAriedRuby Star 3,000 - 5,000 Total Lots 2,800 GPM 

What are the indicated increases in storage capacity and production capacity to serve 

that growth? 

The Buck Lewis Engineering Report was designed to take the Company to complete 

build-out of the franchise (1 x 2 mile CC&N with approximately 1,500 service 

connections including standpipe). 

According to Mr. Lewis, the built-out franchise would require either 900,000 gallons of 

storage or one (1) new well and at least 600,000 of storage. (it has been noted in 

previous testimony that LQS opted for the additional well (#7) and at least 600,000 

g a lions of storage). 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Has the Company made proposals to fund portion of additional growth? 

Yes. 

We proposed an increase from $250 to $500 in the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee to 

help offset costs. 

What has Staff recommended with regard to that proposal? 

That no increase be made to the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee. 

What was Staffs reasoning? 

The Staff reasons that the system has adequate production and storage capacity to 

support the existing customer base, including standpipe customers. 

The Staff also refers to a statement made on page 7 of the Buck Lewis Engineering 

Report provided by the Company at the time of the Staff‘s Data Request dated June 9, 

2004, in which Mr. Lewis notes that “An additional 200,000 gallons of storage is 

recommended which should consist of two (2) 100,000 gallon tanks”, by proposing in 

their testimony that “...the approved hook-up fee amount of $250 per new connection 

should be sufficient to fund the purchase and installation of two (2) new 100,000 gallon 

storage tanks.. .” 

Does the Company believe staff is wrong, and, if so, why? 

Yes, we believe the Staff is wrong. 

The Company currently has only 90,000 gallons of storage (60,000 gallons - usable). 

In order for us to meet the current demands on the system and the projected growth of 

the Company’s customer base we will need at least 900,000 gallons of storage, as set 

forth on page 6 of the Buck Lewis Report that states; “...build-out additional storage is 

about 900,000 gallons. To offset some of the storage, at least one additional well is 

recommended. Furthermore, a well.. .can substitute for 500,000 gallons of storage in a 

multiple well system.” The Company opted to satisfy this recommendation by drilling 
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the #7 Well in 1998 and offsetting the 900,000 gallon storage recommendation by 

500,000 gallons. The two (2) 100,000 gallon tanks proposed by the Staff are in addition 

to the build-out storage capacity of 900,000 gallons as set forth in the Buck Lewis 

Report in it’s entirety (pages 6 & 7) or the 600,000 gallons needed by the Company. 

The storage capacities the Company is proposing (Le. 500,000 gallons and 150,000 

gallons equaling 650,000) will replace the existing 90,000 gallons of storage and will 

support the current customer base and the projected growth. 

HOOK UP FEES 

Q. 

A. 

Why does the Company want to raise its current Hook-Up Fees? 

LQS is proposing an increase in the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees from $250 to 

$500, for the reasons listed below; 

Balance of #7 Well Addition Construction Costs $ 76,000.00 

Note: Balance due to the Company for funds provided to pay for #7 Well Construction. There 

were nof enough moneys collected through the current Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees to pay 

for the Well addition to the system. 

Proposed Additions to Storage - 500,000 Gallons @ #3 Tailings 

Proposed Additions to Storage - 150,000 Gallons @ #6 Well 

$ 310,000.00 

$ 200,000.00 

Note: Storage requirements as per the Buck Lewis Engineering Repori Lded September 7991 

(pages 6-7). Please refer to previous testimony for further detail. Costs for additional storage are 

projected. 

Total Amount Needed 

Estimated Revenue from proposed Off-Site Facilities Hook- 

300 Additional homes in approximately next three (3) years 

300 @ $500.00 

Ip  Fees 

500 Additional homes over the next four (4) to twenty (20) years 

500 @ $500.00 

Total provided from proposed Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees 

586,000.00 

150,000.00 

250.000.00 

400,000.00 

WATER TESTING 
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Q. 

A. 

Why does the Company test the water? 

LQS, by law, must take a number of water samples per month. In addition to the 

required water samples, LQS has opted to take extra bacteria samples throughout the 

year to assure that any and all repairs to the system do not contaminate the water 

supply. Should one (1) sample test positive for bacteria an additional five (5) samples 

are then required to be taken after the water is treated to assure that the bacteria has 

been removed. 

LQS has been tracking the arsenic levels on a monthly basis throughout the system in 

order to collect data and ultimately record any trends that may appear. 

LQS has also been taking the arsenic samples to assist the arsenic media 

manufacturers in their bids to provide the arsenic remediation for the Company. 

LQS is also tracking the sulfates within the system because the water company to the 

South of LQS (Community Water) is currently dealing with sulfates at high levels, 

causing com plai n ts . 

In my professional judgment, all of the water samples were necessary. 

ARSENIC REMOVAL 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Does the Company have an arsenic problem that must be remedied by January 2006? 

Yes. 

Arsenic levels have been rising over the last couple of years and now are 11 PPB (#5 

Well), 15 PPB (#6 Well), and 13 PPB (#7 Well). 

What has the Company done to investigate a remediation program? 

Because the #5 Well had been historically under 10 PPB arsenic for over fifteen (1 5) 

years of testing, LQS was looking into the option of re-drilling #5 Well or drilling a new 

well next at the #5 Well site. This was discouraged by Errol L. Montgomery & 

Associates; Consultants in Hydrogeology, Phelps Dodge Sierrita Senior Hydro-geologist 

Lee Wilkening, and Malcolm Pirnie, Engineering and Consulting. Their joint concern 
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was that actually being able to get low arsenic concentrations out of a well at the #5 
Well site was not assured and there is a possibility that the #5 Well will be impacted by 

sulfates in the next few years. 

Malcolm Pirnie did a study for the Company in arsenic remediation Spring/Summer 

2004. They proposed four (4) different options with the capital associated with these 

options ranging between $1,080,000 dollars to $1,280,000 dollars and yearly operation 

expenses ranged from $1 66,000 dollars to $31 8,000 dollars. 

I might note that Malcolm Pirnie was the engineering company that did the ADEQ 

Arsenic Master Plan. 

In addition, the Company has requested proposals from several other consulting firms, 

which would involve alternative remediation approaches or using similar approaches 

with different medias. We have just recently received those proposals and are in the 

process of reviewing them. LQS is also receiving information from the Arsenic 

Remediation Coalition, Arizona Small Utilities Association, Arizona Water Utilities 

Association, Arizona Water and Pollution Control Association, etc. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

How does the Company intend to pay for the arsenic remediation treatment 

methodology it ultimately selects? 

At present, our thinking is that we will probably request approval from the Commission 

to borrow the funds for the capital facilities. We may also seek rate authorization to 

recover projected operating costs in a future proceeding. 

Will the Company's arsenic compliance program be in place as of December 2004 as 

the ACC's Staff witness appears to assume? 

LQS intends to submit a progress report to the ACC at that time; however, its facilities 

will probably not be installed at that time. The Company fully expects to be in 

compliance by January 23,2006. 

Does this conclude your rebuttal testimony? 

Yes. 
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Docket Control 
400 W. Congress St., #218 
Tucson, Arizona 8 5 70 1 
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this 17'" day of September, 2004 to: 

Mr. Steve Gray 
General Manager/ Operator 
Las Quiiitas Serenas Water Company 
16965 Camino De Las Quintas 
P.O. Box 68 
Saliuarita, Az 85629 

Christopher Kempley, Chief Counsel 
Legal Division 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Eiiiest Johnson, Director 
Utilities Division 
ARLZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Arizona Reporting Service, Inc 
2627 N. Third Street, Suite Three 
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G:\WORK\LARRY\LasOuin tas\Gay- Rebuttal Testimonv.doc 
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I NTRO D UCTl ON 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Kathleen or Kaycee Conger. My business address is 75 Calle de las 

Tiendas, Suite 115B, Green Valley Arizona 85614. My business mailing address is 

P.O. Box 68, Sahuarita Arizona 85629. 

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

I am employed by Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (LQS) as their Office Manager. 

Please describe your work experience. 

I completed my education in 1979 in Seattle Washington. I have been employed within 

the office framework in several different venues since that time. My responsibilities 

have included all of the basic office duties, human resources, statistics, and accounting 

functions (i.e. accounts payable, accounts receivable, payroll, billing, budgets, etc.). 

On April 1, 2000 I was hired by Las Quintas Serenas Water Company to perform all of 

the office functions for the company. 

EXHIBIT 
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PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY 

Q. 
A. 

What is the purpose of your .stimony in this proceeding? 

To provide certain testimony, which is intended to rebut some of the testimony and 

conclusions set forth in the Commission Staffs August 20th testimony and exhibits 

pertaining to the Staffs recommended Rate Design for Las Quintas Serenas Water 

Company. 

RATE DESIGN 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Does the Company agree with the Staffs recommended Rate Design as set forth in 

Schedule ENZ 20, pages 1-3? 

No. 

Why Not? 

Assuming that the Staff‘s calculations are based on the Bill Count for the Test Year, 

which was provided with the Company’s Rate Case Application, there is no provision in 

the Staff Rate design proposal to capture or retain reductions or loss of revenues which 

would otherwise occur by reason of customer reaction to the new rate design. 

What would be the nature of such customer reaction? 

Based on the Bill Count, there were thirty (30) residential and forty (40) commercial 

accounts which, at the time, received service through a larger meter than the %” - %” 

standard meter. According to the Staff‘s proposal, these accounts would be billed the 

brunt of the Company’s revenue requirement, because their rates would be raised while 

the majority or rest of the Company’s customers rates would be lowered. 

This could essentially cause the thirty (30) affected residential accounts to change out 

their larger meters for the smaller standard size. The result would be decreased 

revenue from these customers, with no opportunity for the Company to recover the lost 
revenues from other customers under the Staff proposal. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Does the Company believe these meter change outs will occur? 

Yes. 

How many customers does the Company think will make these changes to their water 

services should the Staffs Rate Design be implemented? 

After reviewing the detail of the Bill Count and based on the knowledge of our 

customers, we conservatively estimate at least 50% of the residential accounts will 

reduce the size of their meter. 

Have you calculated what the monthly savings would be for the customers who changed 

out to the smaller %” - W standard meter? 

Yes. 

To illustrate the savings to the customer, the following tables compare the Staff‘s 

recommended Rate Design as it would be applied to the average gallon/month water 

usage for the Company’s Test Year using a %” - 5’’ standard meter versus a 1” meter, 

1-1/2” meter, and 2” meter. 

1” - 17,000 Average GallonslMonth Billing 
Meter Commodity Rates Usage Water Cost Monthly Usage Total 
5/4-3/4” 0.95 04,000 Gallons 4,000 3.80 

1 . I 5  4,001-23,000 Gallons 13,000 14.95 9.05 27.80 
1 ” 1 . I 5  0-40,000 Gallons 17,000 19.55 22.50 42.05 

The difference would be a savings of $14.25 per month should the customer choose to change their meter. 

1 %” - 54,000 Average GallonslMonth Billing 
Meter Commodity Rates Usage Water Cost Monthly Usage Total 
/s -/4 0.95 04,000 Gallons 4,000 3.80 

1 . I5  4,001-23,000 Gallons 19,000 21.85 
1.35 23,001 + Gallons 31,000 41.85 9.05 76.55 

1%” 1 . I 5  0-100,000 Gallons 54,000 62.10 53.00 115.10 

5 *I 3 ,I 

The difference would be a savings of $38.55 per month should the customer choose to change their meter. 
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2 - 11,000 Average GallonslMonth Billing 
Meter Commodity Rates Usage Water Cost Monthly Usage Total 
A - A  0.95 04,000 Gallons 4,000 3.80 

1 . I5  4,001-23,000 Gallons 7,000 8.05 9.05 20.90 
2" 1 . I5  0-150,000 Gallons 11,000 12.65 66.00 78.65 

5 ,1 3 I, 

The difference would be a savings of $57.75 per month should the customer choose to change their meter, 

If fifteen (15) of the thirty (30) larger meter residential customers changed out, the 

monthly revenue loss to the Company would be $296.25, and annually the loss would 

be $3,555. Add $296 annually to that loss amount for each change out over those 

fifteen (1 5) customers. 

As a result of changing out their meters, the fifteen (15) customers accounts would no 

longer be generating the revenues that the Staff has assumed would be available to 

offset the reduced rates, which Staff has proposed for the majority of customer 

accounts . 
Thus, under the Staffs recommended Rate Design, there would be no way to make-up 

this loss or generate a positive cash flow. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Has the Company considered the incentives to encourage conservation of water? 

Yes. 

In our preparation of the Company's Rate Case Application, we concluded that we 

would best serve our customer base and the goal of conservation by proposing a two- 

tier rate design primarily focused on water usage. That is, billing the customer for the 

amount of water they actually use per month. 

Do you still believe that is the appropriate Rate Design for this water company's 

system? 

Yes, we do; and, for the reasons indicated, we believe that the Staffs Rate Design 

proposal is not. 

Does this conclude your rebuttal testimony? 

Yes. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The direct testimony of Staff witness Alej andro Ramirez addresses the following issues: 

Capital Structure - Staff recommends the Commission adopt Las Quintas Serenas’ actual 
capital structure consisting of 100 percent equity. 

Cost of Equity - Staff recommends the Commission adopt an 8.5 percent return on equity 
(“ROE”). Staff estimated an 8.1 percent ROE for the Applicant based on cost of equity 
estimates ranging from 7.5 percent (CAPM) to 8.7 percent (DCF). An 8.1 percent ROE 
would result in a $764 reduction in the revenue requirement. Since a $764 impact to the 
revenue requirement is de minimis, Staff recommends an 8.5 percent ROE to provide no 
change in the revenue requirement. An 8.5 percent ROE is consistent with Staffs 7.5 
percent to 8.7 percent cost of equity estimate range. 

Overall Rate of Return - Staff recommends the Commission adopt an overall rate of return 
(“ROR”) of 8.5 percent. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is Alejandro Ramirez. I am a Public Utilities Analyst employed by the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (“ACC” or “Commission”) in the Utilities Division (“Staff ’). 

My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

Briefly describe your responsibilities as a Public Utilities Analyst. 

In my position as a Public Utilities Analyst, I perform studies to estimate the cost of 

capital component of revenue requirement in rate proceedings. I also perform other 

financial analyses. 

Please describe your educational background and professional experience. 

In 2002, I graduated summa cum laude from Arizona State University, receiving a 

Bachelor of Science degree in Global Business with a specialization in finance. While 

attending Arizona State University, I successfully completed the Barrett Honors College 

curriculum. My course of studies included classes in corporate and international finance, 

investments, accounting, statistics, and economics. I began employment as a Staff Public 

Utilities Analyst in 2003. Since that time, I have provided recommendations to the 

Commission on financings and prepared various studies in the field of cost of capital and 

econometrics. I have also attended seminars related to general regulatory and business 

issues. 
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Q. 

A. 

What is the scope of your testimony in this case? 

I provide Staffs recommended rate of return in this case. I discuss the appropriate rate of 

return (“ROR”) for establishing the revenue requirement for Las Quintas Serenas Water 

Company (“Las Quintas Serenas” or “Applicant”). 

SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Briefly summarize how Staff‘s cost of capital testimony is organized. 

Staffs cost of capital testimony is organized in five sections. Section I presents Staffs 

recommended capital structure. Section I1 discusses the concepts of risk and expected 

returns, and presents the methods employed to estimate those returns. Section I11 presents 

the findings of Staffs cost of equity capital analysis which relies in the discounted cash 

flow (“DCF”) model and the capital asset pricing model (“CAPM”). Section IV discusses 

Staffs final cost of equity estimates for the Applicant. Section V presents Staffs ROR 

recommendation for Las Quintas Serenas. 

Have you prepared any exhibits to your testimony? 

Yes. I prepared eight schedules (AXR-1 to AXR-8) that support Staffs cost of capital 

analysis. 

What is Staff‘s recommended rate of return for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff recommends an 8.5 percent ROR, which is based on cost of equity estimates that 

range from 7.5 percent to 8.7 percent. This rate is calculated on Schedule AXR-1. 
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I. LAS QUINTAS SERENAS’ CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

Q. 

A. 

What capital structure does the Company propose? 

The Company proposes its actual capital structure which consists of 100 percent equity. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Does Staff agree with the Company’s proposed capital structure? 

11. RISK AND RETURN ON EQUITY 

Capital Costs in General 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

What has been the general trend of capital costs in recent years? 

Interest rates have decreased in recent years. Chart 1 graphs intermediate U.S. treasury 

rates from January 1999 to April 2004: 

Chart t Average Yield on 5-, 7-, 10-Year Treasuries 

8% - 

7% - 

6% - 

5% ~ 

4% ~ 

3% , 
Jan-99 Jul-99 Jan-00 Jul-00 Jan41 Jul-01 Jan-02 Jul-02 Jan-03 Jul-03 Jan-04 

Source Federal Reserve 

What do interest rates imply for equity costs? 

The capital asset pricing model (“CAPM’) suggests that the cost of equity moves in the 

same direction as interest rates. 
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Q. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

What has been the long-term trend in interest rates and what does it suggest for 

capital costs? 

Chart 2 shows that interest rates have declined in the past twenty years and are currently at 

levels comparable to the 1950's and 1960's. Chart 2 suggests that capital costs, including 

the cost of equity, have recently been lower than what they have been in decades. 

Chart 2 :  History o f  5- and IO-Year Treasury Yields 

18 % 
16% 1 
tl% - 

10%- 
8%- 
6 % -  
4 %  - 
2 % 
" I "  I 

Apr-53 Apr-58 Apr-63 Apr-68 Apr-73 Apr-78 Apr-83 Apr-88 Apr-93 Apr-98 Apr-03 

Source: Federal 
Reserve 

What have historical returns been for average risk securities? 

Jeremy Siegel, a Wharton School finance professor, found that the average arithmetic and 

compound annual returns on U.S. equities have been 9.7 percent and 8.3 percent, 

respectively, using 199 years of data through 2001. 

Do the returns presented in Professor Siegel's study represent the cost of equity for 

those years? 

No. The cost of equity represents investors' expected returns. The returns presented by 

Professor Siegel are actual returns and not expected returns. However, an allowed ROE at 

Siegel, Jeremy J. Stocksfor the Long Run, third edition. McGraw-Hill, New York. 2002. p.13. 1 
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or above 10.0 percent clearly exceeds the arithmetic and compound average historical 

return on U.S. equities for the period studied by Professor Siegel. 

Q. 

A. 

What information is available to provide insight into the relationship between the 

required return on equity for a regulated water utility and the average return on the 

market? 

The average beta (0.63)2 for a water utility is lower than the theoretical average beta for all 

stocks (1.0). This implies that the required return on equity for a regulated water utility is 

below the average required return on the market. 

Capital Structure and Risk 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please define risk. 

Risk can be defined as the level of uncertainty which is inherent in a financial 

opportunity3. Risk is usually separated into two categories: market risk (also known as 

systematic risk) and nonmarket risk (also known as unique risk). 

Could you please differentiate market risk and nonmarket risk? 

Market risk is defined as the sensitivity of an investment’s return to market returns. 

Market risk affects all stocks and is related to economy-wide perils which threaten all 

businesses such as inflation, interest rates, and general business cycles. While each of 

these perils affects all stocks, the impact on each company is not necessarily the same. 

Market risk is nondiversifiable. Market risk is the only type of risk that affects the cost of 

equity. Market risk is measured by beta. Beta reflects both the business risk and the 

financial risk of a firm. 

See Schedule AXR-5 
Jacob, Nancy, Pettit, Richardson R. Investments, second edition. Irwin, Homewood. 1988. p.34. 3 
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Nonmarket risk, also known as unique risk, is usually uncorrelated across firms in the 

economy. Unique risk is related to an individual project or company. Investors eliminate 

this risk by holding a diversified portfolio. Unique risk is not measured by beta, nor does it 

affect the cost of equity because these firm-specific risks can be eliminated through 

shareholder diversification. Diversifiable risks are reflected in estimates of expected future 

cash-flows, not in the cost of equity. 

Investors who hold diversified portfolios do not require additional return for unique risk; 

therefore, it does not affect the cost of capital. Because investors who choose to be less 

than fully diversified must compete in the market with fully diversified investors, the 

former cannot expect to be compensated for unique risk. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Do both business and financial risk affect the cost of equity? 

Yes, they do. 

How are business risk and financial risk defined? 

Business risk is that risk which is associated with the fluctuation in earnings due to the 

basic nature of a firm’s business. Financial risk is that risk which affects shareholders due 

to a firm’s reliance on debt financing. 

What is the relationship between the capital structure and financial risk? 

A greater percentage of debt in a capital structure results in a higher level of financial risk. 
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Q. 

A. 

How does Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure compare to capital structures of 

publicly traded water utilities? 

Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure is composed of 100 percent equity. The Applicant’s 

shareholders do not bear any financial risk due to the lack of leverage in Las Quintas 

Serenas’ capital structure. Schedule AXR-2 shows the capital structures of six publicly 

traded water companies (“sample water companies”) as of 2003, as well as Las Quintas 

Serenas’ capital structure. As of December 2003, the sample water utilities were 

capitalized with approximately 49.7 percent debt and 50.3 percent equity, while Las 

Quintas Serenas capital structure consists of 100 percent equity. 

Fair and Reasonable Return on Equity 

Q. Define the term “cost of equity.” 

A. The cost of equity to a firm is the rate of return investors expect to earn on their equity 

investment in that firm given its risk. The cost of equity is equally defined as the rate of 

return the investor expects to earn on other investments of similar risk. 

Methods Employed to Estimate the Return on Equity 

Q. 

A. 

What models did Staff use to estimate Las Quintas Serenas’ cost of equity? 

Staff used two market-based models: the discounted cash flow (“DCF”) model and the 

capital asset pricing model (“CAPM”) to estimate Las Quintas Serenas’ cost of equity. 

Staff chose to use market-based models because the cost of equity is determined by the 

market. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q* 
A. 

Explain why Staff chose the DCF and CAPM market-based models? 

Staff chose to use the DCF and CAPM models because they are widely recognized and 

used in Finance. Further explanation of those models is provided later in Staffs testimony. 

Did Staff apply the DCF model and the CAPM to Las Quintas Serenas directly? 

No, Staff did not apply the models directly to Las Quintas Serenas for two reasons. First, 

Las Quintas Serenas does not have publicly traded stock; therefore, the required 

information to apply the market-base models is unavailable. Second, any estimate of the 

cost of equity for a single company stock would inevitably contain a high degree of 

random fluctuations and thus be subject to considerable error. Using samples of similar 

companies to estimate the cost of equity gives a more reliable estimate. Accordingly, Staff 

applied the DCF and CAPM models to a sample of water utilities to estimate Las Quintas 

Serenas’ cost of equity. 

What companies did Staff select as proxies or comparables for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff selected six publicly traded water utilities shown on Schedule AXR-2. These 

companies represent the water utilities that are currently analyzed by The Value Line 

Investment Survey Small and Mid Cap Edition (“Value Line Small Cap”) and The Value 

Line Investment Survey (“Value Line”) that have a significant amount of revenues derived 

from regulated operations. 
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Discounted Cash Flow Model Analysis 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please provide a brief summary of the theory upon which the DCF method of 

estimating the cost of equity is based. 

The DCF method of estimating the cost of capital is based on the theory that the present 

value of a stock (current market price) is calculated the same way as it is for the present 

value of any other asset. In other words, the current market price of a stock (asset) is equal 

to the present value of all expected future dividends (cash flows). Through a mathematical 

formula, the discount rate, or cost of capital, can be estimated from the expected dividend, 

the market price, and a dividend growth rate. The formula is then applied to each company 

included in the sample that exhibits similar risk to the company whose cost of equity is 

being estimated. The results are averaged to arrive to the estimate of the cost of equity. 

How did the DCF model become a recognized method for estimating the cost of 

equity capital for a public utility? 

In the 1960s, Professor Myron Gordon pioneered the use of the DCF method to estimate 

the cost of capital for a public utility. This model has become widely used due to its 

theoretical merit and its simplicity. In 1998, Professor Gordon discussed the simplicity of 

his model when he gave the Keynote Address at the 30th Financial Analyst Forum of the 

Society of Utility and Regulatory Financial Analysts: 

On its simplicity, the model made it extremely difficult, if not 
impossible, for a banker from Goldman Sachs or some other Wall 
Street firm, or for a finance professor from a prestige university to 
use the authority of hisher position to make extravagant claims 
before a regulatory agency. An independent expert or a member of 
a commission staff with far less impressive credentials could 
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politely, firmly and effectively deflate any bombast in their 
te~timony.~ 

Q. 
A. 

How did Staff apply the DCF Model? 

Staff applied two different versions of the DCF model. The first version of the DCF used 

by Staff is the constant-growth DCF Model. The second version is a multi-stage or non- 

constant growth DCF. The constant-growth DCF Model assumes that a company will 

grow at the same rate indefinitely. The main assumption and advantage in the non- 

constant growth DCF model is that it does not assume that dividends grow at a constant 

rate over time. 

The Constant-Growth DCF 

Q. 
A. 

What is the constant-growth DCF formula used in Staffs analysis? 

The constant-growth DCF formula used in Staffs analysis is: 

Equation 1:  

D, 
P, 

K = - + g  

where: K = the cost of equity 
D, = the expected annual dividend 
P, = the current stock price 
g = the expected infinite annual growth rate of dividends 

Equation 1 assumes that the company has a constant retention rate and that its earnings are 

expected to grow at a constant rate. Therefore, if a stock has a current market price of $10 

per share, an expected annual dividend of $.25 per share, and if its dividends were 

expected to grow 5 percent per year, then the cost of equity to the company would be 7.5 

percent (the 2.5 percent dividend yield plus the growth rate of 5.0 percent per year). 

Gordon, M. J. Keynote Address at the 30" Financial Forum of the Society of Utility and Regulatory Financial 
Analysts. May 8, 1998. Transparency 2. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

How did Staff calculate the dividend yield component (Dl/Po) of the constant-growth 

DCF formula? 

Staff calculated the yield component of the DCF formula by dividing the expected annual 

dividend by the spot stock price after the close of the market on July 7th, 2004, as reported 

by Yahoo Finance. 

Staff used the current market stock price (spot stock price) rather than an average to be 

consistent with finance theory. According to the efficient market hypothesis (“EM”), the 

current stock price includes investors’ expectations of future returns and it is the best 

indicator of those expectations. 

How did Staff estimate the dividend growth (g) component of the DCF model? 

As shown in Equation 1, the DCF model is predicated on dividend growth. Therefore, 

Staff used a combination of historical and projected dividend-per-share (“DPS”) growth 

provided by Value Line. Staff also examined historical and projected growth in earnings- 

per-share (“EPS”) and intrinsic growth to estimate the dividend growth rate. 

How did Staff estimate historical DPS growth? 

Staff estimated historical DPS growth by calculating the average rate of growth in DPS of 

the sample water companies from 1993 to 2003. The results of the analysis are shown on 

Schedule AXR-3. Staffs analysis indicates an average historical DPS growth rate of 2.6 

percent for the sample water utilities. 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q* 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What DPS growth rate does Value Line project for the sample water utilities? 

Value Line projects a 3.3 percent DPS growth rate for the sample water utilities, also 

shown in Schedule AXR-3. 

Why did Staff examine EPS growth to estimate the dividend growth component of 

the constant-growth DCF model? 

Staff examined EPS growth to estimate the dividend growth component of the constant- 

growth DCF model because dividends and earnings are not independent. It is unreasonable 

to assume investors expect long-term dividend growth to exceed long-term earnings 

growth because it would lead to payout ratios in excess of 100 percent, which are not 

sustainable. Therefore, Staff considered historical and projected EPS growth when 

estimating expected dividend growth. 

What is Staff‘s historical EPS growth rate? 

Schedule AXR-3 shows Staffs historical average rate of growth in EPS for the sample 

water utilities. Staffs average historical EPS growth rate is 1.7 percent for the period 

1993 to 2003. 

What EPS growth rate does Value Line project? 

Value Line’s projected EPS growth rate is 14.3 percent for the sample water utilities, as 

shown in Schedule AXR-3. Analysts’ projections of the future earnings are usually high5 

and vary widely. 

See Seigel, Jeremy J. Stocks for the Long Run. 2002. McGraw-Hill. New York. p. 100. Malkiel, Burton G. A 5 

Random Walk Down Wall Street. 1999. W.W. Norton & Co. New York. p. 169. Dreman, David. Contrarian 
Investment Strategies: The Next Generation. 1998. Simon & Schuster. New York. pp. 97-98. Testimony of 
Professors Myron J. Gordon and Lawrence I. Gould, consultant to the Trial Staff (Common Carrier Bureau), FCC 
Docket 79-63, p. 95. 
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Q. 
A. 

Q* 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

How was Staff's intrinsic growth rate calculated? 

Staffs intrinsic growth rate was calculated by adding the retention growth rate term (br) to 

the stock financing growth rate term (vs). 

What is retention growth? 

Retention growth is the product of the retention ratio and the booWaccounting return on 

equity. This concept is based on the theory that dividend growth will not be achieved 

unless the company retains some of its earnings. Retention growth is a component of 

Staffs intrinsic growth calculation. 

What is the formula for the retention growth rate? 

The retention growth rate formula is: 

Equation 2 :  
g = br 

where: g = retention growth 
b = the retention ratio (1 - dividend payout ratio) 
Y = the accountinghook return on common equity 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

What historical retention (br) growth rate did Staff calculate for the sample water 

utilities? 

Staff calculated a historical average retention (br) growth of 3.1 percent for the sample 

water utilities, as it is shown on Schedule AXR-4. This rate was calculated by averaging 

the retention growth rate for the years 1994 through 2003. 

Does Value Line project retention growth? 

Yes, it does. Value Line projects an average retention growth rate of 4.3 percent for the 

period 2007-2009 for the sample water utilities, as shown on Schedule AXR-4. 

Under what circumstances is the br growth rate method a reasonable estimate of 

future dividend growth? 

The br growth rate is a reasonable estimate of future dividend growth when the retention 

ratio is fairly constant and the company’s market price to book value (“market-to-book 

ratio”) is expected to be 1.0. The average retention ratio has been fairly constant over the 

past several years. However, the market to book ratio for the sample water utilities is 

higher than 1.0 (As shown is Schedule AXR-5, it is 2.1). Staff assumes that investors 

expect the market-to-book ratio to remain above 1 .O. 

What is the financial implication of a market-to-book ratio greater than 1.0? 

The financial implication of a market-to-book ratio greater than 1 .O is that investors expect 

the company to earn an accountinghook return on its equity higher than its cost of equity. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

How has Staff accounted for the assumption that investors expect the average 

market-to-book ratio of the sample water utilities to remain above 1.0? 

Staff added a second growth term to the br growth rate to account for the assumption that 

investors expect the average market-to-book ratio of the sample water utilities to remain 

above 1.0. 

What is the second growth term Staff used to account for the assumption that 

investors expect the average market-to-book ratio of the sample water utilities to 

remain above 1.0? 

The second growth term used, referred to by Staff as the stock financing growth term 

(“vs”), is the product of the variable v times the variable s. The vs growth term, derived by 

Myron Gordon in his book, The Cost of Capital to a Public Utility‘, represents the growth 

in the company’s dividends due to the sale of stock. The variable v represents the fraction 

of the funds raised from the sale of stock that accrues to existing shareholders, and s 

represents the funds raised from the sale of stock as a fraction of the existing common 

equity. 

Gordon, Myron J. The Cost of Capital to a Public Utility. MSU Public Utilities Studies, Michigan, 1974. pp 3 1-35. 6 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

How is the variable v presented above calculated? 

Variable v is calculated as follows: 

Equation 3 :  

book value 
market value 

For example, let’s assume that a share of stock has a $20 book value and is selling for $25. 

Then, to find the value of v, the formula is applied: 

v = 1 - p )  

In this example, v would be equal to 0.20. Staff found that the average v for the sample 

water utilities is 0.50. 

How is the variable s presented above calculated? 

Variable s is calculated as follows: 

Equation 4: 

Funds raised from the issuance of stock 
P =  
3 

Total existing common equity before the issuance 
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For example, assume that a company has $100 in existing equity, and it sells $10 of stock. 

Then, to find the value of s, the formula is applied: 

= is) 
In this example, s would be equal to 10.0 percent. Staff found the average s for the sample 

water utilities to be 3.7 percent. 

Q. 
A. 

How does the vs term work? 

If investors expect a company to earn an accountinghook return on its equity equal to the 

cost of equity, then the market-to-book ratio will equal 1 .O. If the market-to-book ratio is 

equal to 1.0, the term v will be equal zero (O.O), and consequently, vs will be zero (0.0). 

When the market-to-book ratio equals 1.0, no funds raised from sale of stock will accrue 

to existing stock holders, and the dividend growth will depend on the br term. 

On the other hand, if investors expect the company to earn an accountinghook return on 

its equity that is higher than the cost of equity, the market-to-book ratio will be higher than 

1.0. The term v will be positive, and Consequently, vs will be different from zero. When 

new shares are issued and sold, the book value per share of outstanding stock is less than 

the contribution per share of the new stockholders. This excess per share contribution over 

the book value per share will accrue to existing stockholders in the form of a higher book 

value. The resulting higher book value leads to a higher expected earnings and dividends. 

The average market-to-book value of the sample water utilities is 2.1. Accordingly, Staff 

added the vs term to the br growth rate to calculate the intrinsic dividend growth (g = br + 
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vs) term of the DCF. The vs term of each of the companies comprised in the sample water 

utilities is show in Schedule AXR-4. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Should utilities’ market-to-book ratios fall to 1.0 if their authorized ROES are set 

equal to their costs of equity? 

Yes. In theory, if a utility’s authorized ROE is set equal to its cost of equity, the utility’s 

market-to-book ratio should decline to 1 .O. This would imply that in the long-run, the term 

vs is unnecessary. However, in reality, rate orders might not force the market-to-book 

ratios to 1.0 for a variety of reasons. For example, the company might have sources of 

income that are not regulated, and regulatory commissions do not issue orders 

simultaneously for utilities that operate in different jurisdictions. Staffs inclusion of the vs 

term in its constant-growth DCF analysis might result in an over estimate of its intrinsic 

dividend growth rate and the resulting DCF estimate. Staffs DCF estimates are too high if 

investors expect the average market-to-book ratio of the sample water utilities’ to fall to 

1 .O due to falling authorized ROES. 

What is Staff’s intrinsic growth rate? 

Staff estimated an intrinsic growth rate of 5.1 percent when using historical retention 

growth and an intrinsic growth rate of 7.0 percent when using retention growth projected 

by Value Line. Schedule AXR-4 presents Staffs estimates of intrinsic growth rate. 

What is Staff‘s expected infinite annual growth rate in dividends? 

Staff calculated the expected infinite annual growth rate in dividends by averaging 

historical and projected growth rate in dividends per share (“DPS”), earnings per share 
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(“EPS”), and intrinsic growth. Schedule AXR-6 presents the calculation of the expected 

infinite annual growth rate in dividends. Staffs estimate is 5.7 percent. 

The Multi-Stage DCF 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Why did Staff implement the multi-stage DCF model to estimate Las Quintas 

Serenas cost of equity? 

Staff implemented the multi-stage DCF model to account for the assumption that 

dividends may not grow at a constant rate. Staffs multi-stage DCF model incorporates 

two growth rates: a near term growth rate and a long-term growth rate. 

What is the multi-stage DCF formula? 

The multi-stage DCF formula is shown in the following equation: 

Equation 5 

Where: P, = currentstockprice 
0, = dividends expected during stage 1 
K = costofequity 
n = years of non - constant growth 

0, = dividend expected in year n 
gn = constant rate of growth expected after year n 
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As mentioned above, Staff incorporated two growth rates. This assumes that investors 

expect dividends to grow at a certain rate in the near-term (“Stage -1 growth”), and then to 

grow at another rate in the long-term (“Stage-2 growth”). 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

How did Staff implement the multi-stage DCF model? 

Staff found the cost of equity by first forecasting a stream of dividends, and then finding 

that rate (cost of equity) which equates the present value of the stream of dividends to the 

current stock price for each of the sample water utilities, consistent with Equation 5.  The 

stream of forecasted dividends grows at two different rates (near-tern growth and long- 

term growth). 

How did Staff calculate stage-1 growth? 

Staff forecasted four years of dividends for each of the sample water utilities using 

expected dividends over the next twelve months for the first year and Value Line’s 

projected DPS growth rate for the subsequent years. 

How did Staff estimate stage-2 growth? 

Staff used the rate of growth in gross domestic product (“GDP”) fiom 1929 to 2003. This 

historical growth is appropriate because it assumes that the water utility industry is 

expected to grow neither faster, nor slower, than the overall economy. 

What is the historical growth in GDP that Staff used to estimate stage-2 growth? 

The historical growth in GDP that Staff used to estimate stage-2 growth is 6.5 percent 

(1 929-2003). 
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Capital Asset Pricing Model 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please describe the capital asset pricing model. 

The CAPM is the best known model of risk and return. In 1990, Professors Harry 

Markowitz, William Sharpe, and Merton Miller earned the Nobel Prize in Economic 

Sciences for their contribution to the development of the CAPM. This model is concerned 

with the determination of the prices of capital assets in a competitive market. The CAPM 

assumes that investors are risk averse - they require a greater return for bearing greater 

risk. The model also assumes that investors diversify because it allows them to reduce 

their level of risk exposure for a given level of expected r e t ~ r n . ~  Mathematically 

represented, the expected return on a risky asset is equal to the prevailing risk-free interest 

rate plus the market risk premium which is adjusted for the riskiness of the investment 

relative to the market. 

What is the CAPM formula? 

The CAPM formula is shown in the following equation: 

Equation 6 :  
K = R, +P(R,,, -R,) 

= risk free rate where : Rf 
R m  = return on market 
P = beta 

R, - R, 
K = expected return 

= market risk premium 

’ The CAPM also assumes the following: 1. Single holding period 2. Perfect and competitive securities market 3. No 
transaction costs 4. No restrictions on short selling or borrowing 5. The existence of a risk-free rate 6 .  Homogeneous 
expectations. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q* 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

What does the beta measure? 

Beta measures the systematic risk of a company. As stated previously, systematic risk is 

the only form of risk that is relevant when estimating a company’s required return because 

it is the only risk that cannot be eliminated through diversification. The market’s beta is 

1.0; therefore, a security with a beta higher than 1.0 is riskier than the market, and a 

security with a beta lower than 1 .O is less risky than the market. 

How was the CAPM implemented to estimate Las Quintas Serenas’ cost of equity? 

Staff implemented the CAPM on the same sample water utilities used in Staffs DCF 

analysis. 

What risk-free rate of interest did Staff estimate? 

Staff calculated an estimate of the risk-free rate of interest by averaging intermediate-term 

U.S. Treasury securities’ spot rates published in The Wall Street Journal. Staff used 

published spot rates which are determined by the capital markets because they are 

verifiable, objective and readily available. Staff averaged the yields-to-maturity of three 

intermediate-term* (five-, seven, and ten-year) U.S. Treasury securities published in the 

July 7,2004, edition of The Wall Street Journal. Staff estimated the risk-free rate to be 4.0 
percent. 9 

* The use of intermediate-term securities is based on the theoretical specification that the time to maturity 
approximates the investor’s holding period, and assumes that most investors consider the intermediate time frame (5- 
10 years) a more appropriate investment horizon. See Reilly, Frank K., and Keith C. Brown. Investment Analysis 
and Portfolio Management. 2003. South-Westem. Mason, OH. p. 439. 

Journal: 3.63%, 4.03%, and 4.48%, respectively. 
Average yield on 5-, 7-, and 10-year Treasury notes according to the July 7 ~ ,  2004, edition of The Wall Street 9 
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Q. 
A. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

What beta (p) did Staff use? 

Staff estimated Las Quintas Serenas’ beta (p) to be 0.63. Staff averaged the Value Line 

betas of the sample water utilities, and used this average as a proxy for Las Quintas 

Serenas’ beta. Schedule AXR-5 shows the Value Line betas for each of the sample water 

utilities. 

Could you please describe the expected market risk premium (R, - Rf)? 

The expected market risk premium is the additional amount of return over the risk-free 

rate that investors expect to receive from investing in the market (or an average-risk 

security). Staff used two approaches to calculate the market risk premium: the historical 

market risk premium approach and the current market risk premium approach. 

Could you describe the historical market risk premium estimate approach? 

In this approach, Staff assumed that if one consistently uses the long-run average market 

risk premium to estimate the expected market risk premium, one should, on average, be 

correct. In this approach Staff assumed that the average historical market risk premium 

estimate is a reasonable estimate of the expected market risk premium. 

For the market risk premium estimate, Staff used the intermediate-horizon equity risk 

premium published in the Ibbotson Associates’ Stocks, Bonds, Bills, and Inflation 2003 

Yearbook for the period 1926-2002. Ibbotson Associates calculated the historical risk 

premium by averaging the historical arithmetic differences between the S&P 500 and the 

intermediate-term government bond income returns. Staffs historical market risk 

premium estimate is 7.4 percent. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Could you describe the current market risk premium estimate approach? 

In this approach, Staff found a DCF-derived ROE using the expected dividend yield (over 

the next twelve months) and growth that Value Line projects on all dividend-paying stocks 

under its review (July 2, 2004). Given the DCF-derived ROE, the market's average beta of 

1.0 and the current long-term risk-free rate, Staff implemented the CAPM to find the 

implied current market risk premium. 

According to the July 2, 2004, edition of Value Line, the expected dividend yield is 1.6 

percent and the expected annual growth in share price is 9.73 percent." Therefore, the 

constant-growth DCF estimate of the cost of equity to all dividend-paying stocks followed 

by Value Line is 11.33 percent (9.73percent +1.6 percent). The current market risk 

premium implied by the CAPM equation using the yield on the 30-year Treasury note 

(5.22 percent) is 6.1 percent.'' 

What is Staffs expected market risk premium estimate? 

Staffs market risk premium estimate is 6.1 percent to 7.4 percent. 

lo 3 to 5 year price appreciation potential is 45%. 
11 11.33%=5.22%+(1)(6.11%) 

1.45" - 1 = 9.73% 
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111. FINDINGS OF STAFF’S COST OF EQUITY CAPITAL ANALYSIS FOR THE 

SAMPLE WATER UTILITIES 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What is the result of Staffs constant-growth DCF analysis? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs constant-growth DCF Analysis. The result of 

Staffs constant-growth DCF analysis is as follows: 

k = 3.5% + 5.7% 

k = 9.2% 

Staffs constant-growth DCF estimate of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 

9.2 percent. 

What is the result of Staffs multi-stage DCF analysis? 

Schedule AXR-7 shows the result of Staffs multi-stage DCF Analysis. The result of 

Staffs multi-stage DCF analysis is: 

Company Equity Cost 
Estimate (k) 

American States Water 10.1% 
California Water 10.1% 
Aqua America 9.1% 
Connecticut Water 9.8% 
Middlesex Water 9.8% 
SJW Corp 9.3% 

Average 9.7% 

Staffs multi-stage DCF estimate of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 9.7 

percent. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

What is the result of Staffs CAPM analysis using the historical market risk 

premium estimate? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs CAPM analysis using the historical risk 

premium estimate. The result is as follows: 

k = 4.0% + 0.63*(7.4%) 

k = 8.7% 

Staffs CAPM estimate (using the historical market risk premium) of the cost of equity to 

the sample water utilities is 8.7 percent. 

What is the result of Staffs CAPM analysis using the current market risk premium 

estimate? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs CAPM Analysis using the l%&med risk 

premium estimate. The result is: 

Cy’lPy3 f - 

k = 4.0% + 0.63*(6.1%) 

k = 7.8% 

Staffs CAPM estimate (using the current market risk premium) of the cost of equity to the 

sample water utilities is 7.8 percent. 
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Q. 

A. 

Please summarize the results of Staffs cost of equity analysis. 

The following table shows the results of Staffs cost of equity analysis: 

Table 1 

Method Estimate 
Average DCF Estimate 9.5% 
Average CAPM Estimate 8.3% 
Overall Average 8.9% 

Staffs average estimate of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 8.9 percent. 

IV. FINAL COST OF EQUITY ESTIMATES FOR LAS QUINTAS SERENAS 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Does Las Quintas Serenas’ cost of equity depend on its capital structure? 

Yes, it does. As a company increases its leverage (debt), its cost of equity increases. The 

average capital structure for the water sample utilities is composed of 50.3 percent equity 

and 49.7 percent debt as shown on Schedule AXR-2. As mentioned previously, Las 

Quintas Serenas’ capital structure is composed of 100 percent equity; therefore, its 

stockholders do not bear any financial risk, and its cost of equity is lower than that of the 

water sample utilities. 

Did Staff calculate the effect of Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure on its cost of 

equity? 

Yes. Staff relied on the methodology developed by Professor Robert Hamada of the 

University of Chicago, which incorporates capital structure theory with the CAPM, to 

estimate the effect of Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure on its cost of equity. Staff 

calculated a financial risk adjustment for Las Quintas Serenas of negative 80 basis points. 
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After applying the financial risk adjuster to Staffs average estimate of the cost of equity 

to the sample water utilities, Staff estimated an 8.1 percent cost of equity for Las Quintas 

Serenas . 

The calculation is as follows: 

Equation 7: 

Adjusted ROE = Overall average estimated ROE + Financial risk adj. 

Adjusted ROE for Las Quintas Serenas = 8.9% + (-0.8%) 

Adjusted ROE for Las Quintas Serenas = 8.1 % 

Q. 

A. 

What is Staff's ROE recommendation for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff estimated an 8.1 percent ROE for the Applicant based on cost of equity estimates 

ranging from 7.5 percent (CAPM) to 8.7 percent (DCF). An 8.1 percent ROE would 

result in a $764 reduction in the revenue requirement. Since a $764 impact to the revenue 

requirement is de minimis, Staff recommends an 8.5 percent ROE to provide no change in 

the revenue requirement. An 8.5 percent ROE is consistent with Staffs 7.5 percent to 8.7 

percent cost of equity estimate range. 

V. RATE OF RETURN RECOMMENDATION 

Q. 

A. 

What is Staff's overall rate of return recommendation for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff recommends a ROR of 8.5 percent for Las Quintas Serenas, as shown in Schedule 

AXR-1 and the following table: 
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Table 2 

Weighted 
Weight Cost cost 

Long-term Debt 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Common Equity 100.0% 8.5% 8.5% 
Cost of CapitaVROR 8.5% 

CONCLUSION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please summar,Ae Staffs recommends-ions. 

Staff recommends that the Commission adopt an overall rate of return of 8.5 percent. 

Staffs recommendation is based on a 100 percent equity capital structure and an 8.5 

percent return on equity. 

Does this conclude your direct testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Surrebuttal of Staff witness Alejandro Ramirez addresses the following issues: 

Cost of Equity - Staff presents its updated cost of equity estimates. Staffs updated estimate 
of the cost of equity to Las Quintas Serenas Water Company is 8.1 percent. 

, 

Staff recommends the Commission adopt an 8.1 percent return on equity (“ROE”). Staff 
bases its ROE recommendation on its discounted cash flow (“DCF”) and capital asset pricing 
model (“CAPM”) analyses. Staffs recommendation is based on cost of equity estimates 
ranging fi-om 7.8 percent to 8.4 percent. 

Staffs updated analysis shows that an 8.5 percent ROE is not in the updated 7.8 to 8.4 
percent cost of equity estimate range. Accordingly, a reduction in Staffs ROE 
recommendation is appropriate. 

Overall Rate of Return - Staff recommends the Commission adopt an overall rate of return 
(“ROR’) of 8.1 percent. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 
A. 

Q .  
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is Alejandro Ramirez. I am a Public Utilities Analyst employed by the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (“ACC” or “Commission”) in the Utilities Division (“Staff ’). 

My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

Are you the same Alejandro Ramirez who filed direct testimony in this proceeding? 

Yes, I am. 

What is the purpose of your surrebuttal testimony? 

The purpose of surrebuttal testimony is to present an updated analysis of the cost of capital 

for Las Quintas Serenas, and to present Staffs updated recommendation in that regard. 

Have you prepared any exhibits to your testimony? 

Yes. I have updated eight schedules from my direct testimony (AXR-1 to AXR-8) that 

support Staffs cost of capital analysis. 

What is Staff’s updated recommended rate of return for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff recommends an 8.1 percent ROR, which is based on updated cost of equity estimates 

that range from 7.8 percent to 8.4 percent. This rate is calculated on Schedule AXR-1. 
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I. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

UPDATED COST OF EQUITY CAPITAL ANALYSIS FOR THE SAMPLE 

WATER UTILITY 

Did you update your cost of equity capital analysis for the sample water utilities? 

Yes. I have updated Staffs cost of equity capital estimate with market data of September 

15,2004. Staff also updated data from The Value Line Investment Survey (“Value Line”). 

What is the result of Staff’s updated constant-growth DCF analysis? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs constant-growth DCF Analysis using updated 

information. Staffs constant-growth DCF updated estimate of the cost of equity to the 

sample water utilities is 9.1 percent. 

What is the result of Staff‘s updated multi-stage DCF analysis? 

Schedule AXR-7 shows the updated result of Staffs multi-stage DCF Analysis. Staffs 

updated multi-stage DCF estimate of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 9.5 

percent. 

What is the result of Staff‘s updated CAPM analysis using the historical market risk 

premium estimate? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs updated CAF’M analysis using the historical 

risk premium estimate. Staffs updated CAF’M estimate (using the historical market risk 

premium) of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 8.8 percent. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

11. 

Q. 
A. 

What is the result of Staffs updated CAPM analysis using the current market risk 

premium estimate? 

Schedule AXR-8 shows the result of Staffs updated CAPM Analysis using the current 

risk premium estimate. Staffs updated CAPM estimate (using the current market risk 

premium) of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 8.7 percent. 

Please summarize the results of Staffs cost of equity analysis. 

The following table shows the results of Staffs updated cost of equity analysis: 

Table 1 

Method Estimate 
Average DCF Estimate 9.30% 
Average CAPM Estimate 8.75% 
Overall Average 9.03% 

Staffs updated average estimate of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities is 9.0 

percent. 

FINAL COST OF EQUITY ESTIMATES FOR LAS QUINTAS SERENAS 

Do you have any comment on Las Quintas Serenas capital structure? 

Yes, I do. As stated in my direct testimony, Stockholders do not bear any financial risk 

due Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure, which is composed of 100 percent equity 

(Ramirez Direct, Page 27, Ln 13-16). The updated average capital structure for the sample 

water utilities is composed of 50.0 percent equity and 50.0 percent debt as shown on 

Schedule AXR-2. Staff has updated the effect of Las Quintas Serenas’ capital structure on 
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its cost of equity using the same methodology used in Staffs direct testimony. Staff 

calculated a financial risk adjustment for Las Quintas Serenas of negative 92 basis points. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q- 

A. 

How did Staff estimate its ROE estimate for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff applied the negative 92 basis point financial risk adjuster to Staffs updated estimate 

of the cost of equity to the sample water utilities. 

What is Staff's ROE estimate for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staffs ROE estimate is 8.1 percent for the Applicant. Staffs ROE estimate is based on 

cost of equity estimates ranging from 7.8 percent (CAPM) to 8.4 percent (DCF). 

What is Staff's ROE recommendation for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff recommends and 8.1 percent ROE based on the updated cost of equity estimates 

ranging from 7.8 percent and 8.4 percent. 

In Staff's direct testimony, Staff recommended and ROE of 8.5 percent for Las 

Quintas Serenas. What has made you revise your recommendation at this time? 

In Staffs direct testimony, Staff estimated an ROE for the Applicant of 8.1 percent 

(Ramirez Direct, Executive Summary, Page 28 In 3, 14) based on Staffs 7.5 percent to 8.7 

percent cost of equity estimate range. Staffs updated ROE estimate, using more current 

data, has produced the same ROE estimate of 8.1 percent for Las Quintas Serenas based 

on updated cost of equity estimates ranging from 7.8 percent to 8.4 percent. 

Staff previously recommended an 8.5 percent ROE for Las Quintas Serenas because at 

that time, Staffs ROE estimate of 8.1 percent would have resulted in a revenue 
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requirement decrease of $764. Staff considered that the decrease in revenue requirement 

of $764 was de minimis, and decided to recommend an ROE which ultimately would not 

decrease Las quintas Serenas’ revenues. Staffs initial recommendation of 8.5 percent was 

consistent with Staffs 7.5 percent to 8.7 percent cost of equity estimate range. 

Staff has revised its recommendation for two reasons: 

First, the surrebuttal position of other Staff witnesses increases the revenue requirement, 

so that an 8.1 percent ROE would result in a revenue requirement increase of 1.18 percent 

rather than a decrease. Therefore, Staffs primary reason for recommending an 8.5 percent 

ROE rather than an 8.1 percent ROE no longer exists. Second, Staffs updated analysis 

shows that an 8.5 percent ROE is not in the updated 7.8 to 8.4 percent cost of equity 

estimate range. 

111. 

Q. 

A. 

RATE OF RETURN RECOMMENDATION 

What is Staffs overall rate of return recommendation for Las Quintas Serenas? 

Staff recommends a ROR of 8.1 percent for Las Quintas Serenas, as shown in Schedule 

AXR-1 and the following table: 

Table 2 

Weighted 
Weight Cost cost 

Long-tern Debt 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Common Equity 100.0% 8.1% 8.1% 
Cost of CapitaVROR 8.1 Yo 
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CONCLUSION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please summarize Staff's recommendations. 

Staff recommends that the Commission adopt an overall rate of return of 8.1 percent. 

Staffs recommendation is based on a 100 percent equity capital structure and an 8.1 

percent return on equity. 

Does this conclude your surrebuttal testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Dorothy Hains. 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, 

By whom and in what position are you employed? 

I am employed by the Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission” “ACC”) as a 

Utilities Engineer - WatedWastewater in the Utilities Division. 

How long have you been employed by the Commission? 

I have been employed by the Commission since January 1998. 

What are your responsibilities as a Utilities Engineer - WaterNastewater? 

My main responsibilities are to inspect, investigate and evaluate water and wastewater 

systems. This includes obtaining data, preparing reconstruction cost new and/or original 

cost studies, cost of service studies and investigative reports, interpreting rules and 

regulations, and to suggest corrective action and provide technical recommendations on 

water and wastewater system deficiencies. I also provide written and oral testimony in 

rate cases and other cases before the Commission. 

How many companies have you analyzed for the Utilities Division? 

I have analyzed approximately 78 companies covering these various responsibilities for 

Utilities Division Staff (“Staff”). 

Have you previously testified before this Commission? 

Yes, I have testified before this Commission. 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What is your educational background? 

I graduated from Alabama University in Birmingham in 1987 with a Bachelor of Science 

degree in Civil Engineering. 

Briefly describe your pertinent work experience. 

Before my employment with the Commission, I was an Environmental Engineer for the 

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, for ten years. Prior to that time, I was an 

Engineering Technician with C. F. Hains, Hydrology in Northport, Alabama for 

approximately five years. 

Please state your professional membership, registrations, and licenses. 

I am a member of the American Society of Civil Engineering (“AXE”) and American 

Water Works Association (“AWWA”). I am a registered Civil Engineer in Arizona. 

PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What was your assignment in this rate proceeding? 

My assignment was to provide Staffs engineering evaluation of the Las Quintas Serenas 

Water Company (“Las Quintas Serenas” or “Company”). 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

To present the findings of Staffs engineering evaluation of Las Quintas Serenas’ 

operation. Those findings are contained in the Engineering Report that I have prepared 

for this proceeding. This report is included as Exhibit- 1, in this pre-filed testimony. 
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ENGINEERING REPORT 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Would you briefly describe what was involved in preparing the Engineering Report 

for the water operations in this rate proceeding? 

After reviewing Las Quintas Serenas’ rate application, I physically inspected the water 

system to evaluate its operations and to determine which plant items were or were not 

used and useful. I contacted the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 

(“ADEQ”) to determine if the system was in compliance with ADEQ requirements. I 

obtained information from Las Quintas Serenas regarding water testing and water usage 

and analyzed that information. Based on this data, I made my evaluations and prepared 

the Engineering Report attached as Exhibit 1. 

Please describe the information contained in Exhibit 1. 

Exhibit 1 is the Engineering Report for Las Quintas Serenas’ operation, this Report is 

divided into three general sections: 1) Executive Summary; 2) Engineering Report 

Discussion, and 3) Engineering Report Exhibits. The Discussions section can be further 

divided into twelve subsections: A) Purpose of Report; B) Location of System; C) 

Description of System; D) Arsenic; E) Water Usage; F) Growth Projection; G) ADEQ 

Compliance; H) Arizona Department of Water Resources (“ADWR’) Compliance; I) 

Arizona Corporation Commission (“ACC”) Compliance; J) Water Testing Expenses; K) 

Depreciation Rates; and L) Other Issues. These subsections provide information about 

the Las Quintas Serenas water system. 

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Q. What are Staff‘s conclusions and recommendations regarding Las Quintas Serenas’ 

operation? 

Based upon Staffs engineering evaluation of Las Quintas Serenas’ operation, Staff 

concludes the following about the Company: 

A. 
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1) 

outstanding ACC compliance issues; 

According to the Utilities Division Compliance Section, the Company has no 

2) 

compliance with ADWR monitoring and reporting requirements. 

The Company is in the ADWR Tucson Active Management Area and is in 

3) 

meets water quality standards required by Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, 

Chapter 4. 

ADEQ has determined that Las Quintas Serenas is currently delivering water that 

4) 

acceptable limits. 

Staff calculated a non-account water loss of 3.69 percent, which is within 

5) Staff has calculated a preliminary estimate of arsenic removal costs for Las Quintas 
Serenas system using the ADEQ Arsenic Master Plan (“AMP”) in case the 
Company’s blending plan is not acceptable to ADEQ. Staffs estimate includes 
$186,992 in capital cost, $124,122 for annual O&M cost and $28,049 in engineering 
cost. 

Staffs recommends the following eight provisions be part of any Commission order on 

this application: 

1) That the Company use depreciation rates approved by the National Association of 

Regulatory Utility Commissioners (“NARUC”) category, as delineated in Exhibit 6 in the 

future. 

2) 

County Department of Environmental Quality (“PCDEQ”) by December 3 1,2004, for 

review and approval. A copy of this plan shall also be submitted to the Director of the 

Utilities Division by December 3 1,2004. 

That the Company submit its detailed arsenic removal plan to ADEQ or the Pima 
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3) 

accepted. 

That the Company’s proposed service line and meter installation charges be 

4) That the hook-up fee approved in Decision No. 58839 be continued. 

5 )  That the proposed curtailment tariff filed by Las Quintas Serenas be approved. 

Staff further recommends that the Company docket the approved curtailment tariff within 

thirty days of the effective date of the final Decision and Order in this matter. 

6) 

Report be used. 

That the plant-in-service reclassifications listed in Table 11 in the Engineering 

7) 

Report be used for purposes of establishing rates in the subject application. 

That the adjusted Plant-in-Service amounts listed in Table 12 in the Engineering 

8) That the annual water testing expenses be adjusted to $4,052. 

Q. 
A. 

Does this conclude your pre-filed testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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EXHIBIT 1 

ENGINEERING REPORT FOR LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 

BY DOROTHY HAINS 

AUGUST 20,2004 
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Attachment 1 

Engineering Report 
For Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
By Dorothy Hains 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
(Rate Application) 
August 20,2004 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Recommendations: 

1. Staff recommends that the Company submit its detailed arsenic removal plan to Arizona 
Department of Environmental Quality (“ADEQ”) or Pima County Department of 
Environmental Quality (“PCDEQ”) by December 3 1,2004, for review and approval. A copy 
of this plan shall also be submitted to the Director of the Utilities Division by December 3 1, 
2004. (See §D of report for a discussion and a tabulation of the recommended rates.) 

2. Staff recommends that the Company use depreciation rates approved by the National 
Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (“NARUC”) category, as delineated in 
Exhibit 6 in the future. (See §K and Exhibit 6 for a discussion and a tabulation of the 
recommended rates.) 

3. Staff recommends accepting the Company’s proposed service line and meter installation 
charges. (See §L of report for discussion and details.) 

4. Staff recommends that the hook-up fee, which was approved in Decision No. 58839, be 
continued. (See tjL of report for discussion and details.) 

5. Staff recommends that the proposed curtailment tariff filed by Las Quintas Serenas be 
approved. Staff further recommends that the Company file this approved curtailment tariff 
within thirty days of the effective date of the final Decision and Order in this matter. (See tjL 
of report for discussion and details.) 

6. Staff recommends that plant-in-service reclassifications listed in Table 11 in the Engineering 
Report be used. (See §L of report for discussion and details.) 

7. Staff recommends that the adjusted Plant-in-Service amounts listed in Table 12 in the 
Engineering Report be used for purposes of establishing rates in the subject application. (See 
§L of report for discussion and details.) 
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8. Water testing expenses are based upon participation in the ADEQ Monitoring Assistance 

Program (“MAP”). Annual testing expenses should be adjusted to $4,052. (See §J and Table 
9 for discussion and details.) 

Conclusions: 

1. According to the Utilities Division Compliance Section, the Company has no outstanding 
ACC compliance issues. 

2. The Company is in the Arizona Department of Water Resources (“ADWR”) Tucson 
Active Management Area and is in compliance with ADWR monitoring and reporting 
requirements. 

3. ADEQ has determined that Las Quintas Serenas Water Co. is currently delivering water 
that meets water quality standards required by Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, 
Chapter 4. 

4. Staff calculated a non-account water loss of 3.69 percent which is within acceptable 
limits. (See §E of report for discussion and details.) 

5.  Using the ADEQ Arsenic Master Plan (“AMP”), Staff has calculated a preliminary 
estimate of arsenic removal costs for Las Quintas Serenas system. Staffs estimate 
includes $186,992 in capital cost, $124,122 for annual O&M cost and $28,049 in 
engineering cost. Staffs estimate assumes (1) arsenic removal will be required for new 
Well Number 7 only and treatment will occur at the well head, (2) arsenic will be 
removed to meet 8 micrograms per liter (“pgll”) or parts per billion (“ppb”) by Single 
Column Fe-AA (iron-modified active alumina) Treatment, (3) engineering cost will equal 
15 percent of the capital cost and (4) the Company will implement the lowest cost option. 
These costs were calculated to demonstrate what costs the Company may incur for 
arsenic treatment if its blending plan is not accepted by ADEQ. (See §L and Attachment 
2 for discussion and details.) 
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Casing Size (in 
ID Pump HP Yield (in GPM) inch) & Depth 

(in ft) 

Well 
Name No. 

Well #5 55-608531 40 200 10” x 805’ 

1 2”x8 3 7 ’ Well #6 55-608530 

12”x9 10’ Well #7 55-566940 

350 (electric pump) 
75 450 (gas pump) 

650 (55 Hz) 
150 850 (59 Hz) 

TOTAL: 1,200 - 1,500 

ENGINEERING REPORT 
FOR 

LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY, INC. 
DOCKET NO. W-01583A-04-0178 (RATES) 

(Meter Year 
drilled Size 

inch) 
4 1976 

1971 6 

1998 8 

I 

A. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

This report was prepared in response to the application for a rate increase by Las Quintas Serenas 
Water Company. (“Las Quintas Serenas” or “Company”). An inspection and evaluation of the 
Company’s water system was conducted by Dorothy Hains, Utilities Engineer, in the 
accompaniment of Steve Gay, the Company’s water system Operator and Manager on April 28, 
2004. 

B. LOCATION OF SYSTEM 

The Company serves an area which is approximately 20 miles southwest of the City of Tucson in 
Pima County near the Town of Green Valley. Exhibit I shows the approximate two and one-half 
square miles of its certificated area, and Exhibit 2 shows the location of the Company within 
Pima County. 

C. DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM 

I. System Description 

The Company owns and operates a water system that consists of three wells, two storage tanks 
and a distribution system to serve 904 metered customers. This number includes customers who 
use the Company’s standpipe service. The Company has developed a method to track each 
standpipe user and has determined that it has more customers using the standpipe service than 
regular metered customers. The standpipe service site is equipped with two 5,000 gallon 
pressure tanks. Well sites 5 and 6 are each equipped with a tool shedmaintenance building. The 
building at Well site 6 was installed in 2002. Exhibit 3 is a schematic drawing of the water 
system. A detailed listing of the Company’s water system facilities is as follows: 
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Well Name 

Well #1 

Well #4 

Location 
No. drilled Year Year abandoned ADWR ID 

1994 Lot #17095 La 1957 
55-806902 Canada Dr 

Lot #1203 1967 (est) 
N/A Camino De 1994 

Las Quintas 

Table 3. Storage Tanks 

Quantity Capacity 
(Gallons) Location 

30,000 On the berm of a tailing pond, near 
Camino Antigua Rd 1 

60,000 

Totals: 90,000 gallons 

” 
On the berm of a tailing pond, near 

Camino Antigua Rd 1 

Table 4. Pressure Tanks 
I 1 

Capacity 
(Gallons) I Quantity 

II 3.000 I 1 
II 5.000* 5 II 

Totals: 28,000 gallons 

Note: (1) No booster pumps are equipped with those pressure tanks. 
(2) * means this pressure tank is not functioning as a pressure tank; it is functioning as if 
it were a “storage tank”. 

Table 5.  Distribution Mains 
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Size (inches) 
518 x 314 

74  

Quantity 
700 

1 
I 1 I 36 I 

2 

Total 
4 (Camp> 

4 
1 

748 

The Company delivers the water by gravity feed through its distribution system. 

Feb 03 
Mar 03 

11. System Analysis 

867 10,863,800 11,407,000 I 0 448 
885 7,445,800 7,817,800 I 0 27 1 

The system has adequate production and storage capacity to support the existing customer base 
(including standpipe customers). 

D. ARSENIC 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) has reduced the arsenic maximum 
contaminant level (“MCL”) in drinking water from 50 micrograms per liter (“pg/l”) or parts per 
billion (“ppb”) to 10 pg/l. The date for compliance with the new MCL is January 23,2006. The 
most recent lab analysis provided by the Company indicates that the arsenic level in Well 
Number 7 is 12 pgll which is above the new arsenic MCL. Arsenic levels in Wells 5 and 6 are 
below the new arsenic standard. The Company’s water system operator (Mr. Gay) indicated that 
the Company would use “blending” to reduce arsenic concentrations in the system; however the 
Company’s blending plan has not been submitted to ADEQ or Pima County Department of 
Environmental Quality (“PCDEQ’) for review and approval. Therefore, Staff recommends that 
the Company submit its detailed arsenic removal plan to ADEQ or PCDEQ by December 31, 
2004, for review and approval. A copy of this plan shall also be submitted to the Director of the 
Utilities Division by December 31, 2004. (See Section L and Attachment 2 for further 
discussion of the Arsenic issue.) 

E. WATER USAGE 

Table 6 summarizes water usage in the Company’s CC&N area. Attached as Exhibit 4, is a 
graph that shows water consumption data in gallons per day per connection for the period of 
February 2003 through February 2004. 

Month Number of 
Customers 
(including 
standpipe 

customers) 

Table 7. Water Usage 

(gallons) pumped purchased 
(gallons) (gallons) 

Daily Average 
(galidaylcustomer) 
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1995 

I. Water Sold 

524 I Reported 

Based on information provided by the Company, during this period, the Company experienced a 
daily average use of 455 gallons per day (“gpd”) per customer, a high use of 728 gpd per 
customer and a low use of 271 gpd per customer. The highest total monthly use occurred in July, 
when 20,118,100 gallons were sold to 891 customers. The lowest total monthly use occurred in 
March, when 7,445,800 gallons were sold to 885 customers. 

1996 

11. Non-account Water 

595 I ReDorted 

Non-account water should be not more than 10 percent. It is important to be able to reconcile the 
difference between water sold and the water produced by the source. A water balance will allow 
a water company to identify water and revenue losses due to leakage, theft, and flushing. Non- 
account water for Las Quintas Serenas was calculated to be 3.69 percent for the period of 
February 2003 through January 2004 which is within an acceptable limit. 

1997 
1998 

F. GROWTH PROJECTION 

601 Reported 
643 Reported 

Exhibit 5 details total actual and projected growth for the system using linear regression analysis. 
The number of service connections was obtained from annual reports submitted to the 
Commission. Based on the service meter data contained in these reports, the number of 
customers increased from 542 at the end of 1995 to 904 by the end of 2003, with an average 
growth rate of 52 customers per year. Based on the linear regression analysis, the Company 
could have over 1,200 customers by the end of 2008. The following table summarizes actual and 
projected growth in the Company’s existing certificated service area. 

1999 

Table 8. Actual and Proiected Growth 

683 I Reported 

Year I Nos. of Customers 

2000 813 I ReDorted 
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2002 
I 7.00 1 I 917 I Renorted I 

890 I Reported 

2006 
2007 
2008 

I 2004 I 993 I Estimated I 

1,098 Estimated 
1,150 Estimated 
1.202 Estimated 

G. ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIONMENTAL QUALITY (“ADEQ”) 
COMPLIANCE 

Staff received a compliance status report from ADEQ dated March 17, 2004, in which ADEQ 
stated that it has determined that the Company is currently delivering water that meets the water 
quality standards required by Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4. 

H. ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES (“ADWR”) 
COMPLIANCE 

Las Quintas Serenas is in the ADWR Tucson Active Management Area. The Company is in 
compliance with ADWR’s monitoring and reporting requirements. 

I. ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION (“ACC”) COMPLIANCE 

According to the Utilities Division Compliance Section, the Company has no outstanding ACC 
compliance issues. 

J. WATER TESTING EXPENSES 

Las Quintas Serenas is subject to mandatory participation in the ADEQ Monitoring Assistance 
Program (“MAP”). Staff calculated the testing costs based on the following assumptions: 

1. MAP will do baseline testing on everything except copper, lead, nitrates, and bacteria. 

2. ADEQ testing is performed in 3-year-compliance cycles. Therefore, monitoring costs are 
estimated for a 3-year-compliance period and then presented as a pro forma expense on 
an annualized basis. 

3. MAP fees were calculated from the ADEQ MAP rules. 

4. All monitoring expenses are based on Staffs best knowledge of lab costs and 
methodology and two points of entry. 
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Monitoring - 3 wells 
(Tests per 3 years, unless 
noted.) 

5.  The estimated water testing expenses represent a minimum cost based on no “hits” other 
than lead and copper, and assume compositing of well samples. If any constituents were 
found, then the testing costs would dramatically increase. 

No. of 

years 
Annual Cost cost 

per test tests per year cost 

Table 8 shows the estimated annual monitoring expense, assuming participation in the MAP 
program. Water testing expenses should be adjusted to the annual expense amount shown in 
Table 8, which is $4,052. 

Bacteriological - monthly 

Inorganics (& secondary) 

Table 9 Water Testing Cost 
I 

$720 $540 I $15 108 $1,620 
$240 9 $2,160 

Nitrates - annual 

Asbestos - per 9 years 

Lead & Copper - annual 
MAP fees (annual) 

Total 

$25 9 $225 $75 
$180 MAP 
$25 60 $1,500 $500 

$2,216.50 

$4,052 

11 Radiochemical - (1/ 4 yr) I $55 I I I MAP I1 
I( IOC’S, soc’s, voc’s I I I I MAP II 
1 Nitrites I $15 I I I MAP I1 

K. DEPRECIATION RATES 

Staff has developed typical and customary depreciation rates within the range of anticipated 
equipment life. These rates are presented in Exhibit 6, and should be used to calculate the annual 
depreciation expense for the Company in this application. It is recommended that the Company 
use depreciation rates approved by the National Association of Regulatory Utility 
Commissioners (“NARUC”) category, as delineated in Exhibit 6 in the future. 

L. OTHER ISSUES 

I. Service Line and Meter Installation Charges 

The Company is proposing to establish meter and service line installation charges. These 
charges will be refundable advances and the Company’s proposed charges are within Staffs 
experience of what are reasonable and customary charges. Therefore, Staff accepts the 
Company’s proposed meter and service line installation charges. 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Service 
Docket No. W-01004B-03-0178 
Page 10 

Meter Size Current Charges Proposed Charges Staff Recommendation 
pppp 

518 x314-inch NIA $368 $368 

314-inch NIA $368 $368 

1 -inch 

1 -%-inch 

2-inch 

NIA $393 $393 

NIA $693 $693 

NIA $827 $827 

11. Hook-up Fees 

3 -inch 

4-inch 

6-inch 

In 1994, the Company filed a hook-up fee tariff that was approved in Decision No. 58839 (the 
Commissioners approved a hook-up fee amount of $250 per new connection.) As part of the 
subject application, the Company has requested that the hook-up fee be increased to $500 per 
connection. According to the Company, this increase is needed to fund the purchase and 
installation of two new storage tanks with a total storage capacity of 650,000 gallons (a 400,000- 
gallon increase in new storage capacity over the Company’s original plan)’. Staff requested, but 
did not receive any information from the Company that supports the need for the significant 
increase in storage capacity. Using the growth estimates provided by the Company and 2003 
cost data, Staffs calculations show that the approved hook-up fee amount of $250 per new 
connection should be sufficient to fund the purchase and installation of two new 100,000-gallon 
storage tanks as originally planned. The company has not provided sufficient justification to 
support the proposed increase in the hook-up fee. Therefore, Staff recommends that the hookup 
fee, which was approved in Decision No. 58839, be continued. 

NIA $2,061 $2,061 

NIA $2,909 $2,909 

NIA $3,670 $3,670 

111. Curtailment Tariff 

The Company submitted a proposed curtailment tariff as part of the subject application2. Staff 
has reviewed the Company’s proposed curtailment tariff and has determined that it is consistent 
with the model curtailment tariff template that has been approved by the Arizona Corporation 
Commission for use by other water utilities. Therefore, Staff recommends that the proposed 
curtailment tariff filed by Las Quintas Serenas be approved. Staff further recommends that the 
Company file the approved curtailment tariff within thirty days of the effective date of the final 
Decision and Order in this matter. 

Referred to the Company response to staffs data request dated June 9,2004. 
The Company submitted its proposed curtailment tariff in a supplemental filing dated April 29, 2004. 

I 
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used 
307 
307 

IV. Reproduction Cost New (“RCN”) Study & Adjusted Plant-in-Service 

acct 
Pump overhaul W&S-4 3-3 1-1 996 9,166 311 
Natural Gas Well W&S-5 7-3 1-1 996 10,090 311 

The Company withdrew its RCN Study that was submitted with the subject application3. Staff 
does not object to this withdrawal. Staff recommends the following plant-in-service 
reclassifications: 

307 

307 
307 
307 

Table 11. Plant-in-Service Account Reclassification 

Engine 
Natural Gas W&S-6 4-01 -1 997 9,992 311 
Engine 
Pressure Tanks W &S-7 9-15-1998 3.050 330 
Standpipe W&S-lO 4-7-1999 1,024 330 
Move pressure W&S-11 5-21-1999 419 330 

Acct. Co. I description I Asset Ref I Yr acquitted I Original cost I Staff recommended 

307 
tanks 
Sand blasting W&S-12 9- 17-1 999 8,480 330 

103 

103 

103 

tanks 
#6 Storage and OSE&P-1 2-26-1995 3,090 330 
booster 
Hydrogeological OSE&P-2 8-3 1-1997 772 3 07 
Services 
Off-site OSE&P-3 1-1-1996 35,787 307 

103 
engineering #7 
Off-site OSE&P-4 9-30-1998 118 307 

~ 

103.1 

103.1 I Motor I OSW&S-2 I 8-22-2000 I 5,000 I 311 

~~~~ 

#6 Storage and OSW&S-1 5-22-1995 1,400 330 
booster 

103.1 
Replacement #7 
Off-site OSW&S-3 3-31-1998 124,353 307 

311 I #5 Well reDair I EP&E-14 I 2-7-2002 

1 Drive I I I I 

10.379 I 307 

Based on the recommended reclassifications listed above, Staff recommends that the adjusted 
Plant-in-Service amounts listed below be used for purposes of establishing rates in the subject 
application. 

311 
311 

See letter dated June 24,2004 to Elena Zestrijan. 3 

#7 Well upgrade EP&E-15 6-5 -2002 68,950 307 
#6 Well Gear EP&E-17 7-22-2002 5790 307 
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k c t  # 

303 
304 

3 07 

311 

320 

330 

lescription 2004 Co. 
Filing ($) 

Land & Land Right 
Structures & 
[mprovement 
Well #5 
Fencing (-02) 
Well #6 
roo1 shade (-03) 
Water stand (-03) 
Wells & Springs 
Well #1 
-94 (retired) 
Well #4 
-94 (retired) 
Well #5 
-94 
-99 
-02 
Well #6 
-95 
-96 
-99 
-02 
Well #7 
-97 
-98 
-02 
Pumping Equip 
-87 
-88 
-89 
-90 
-96 
-97 
-00 
-0 1 
-03 
Water Treatment Equip 
-85 

Dist Reservoir & 
Standpipe 
-87 
-88 
-89 
-90 
-9 1 
-95 
-96 
-97 
-98 
-99 
-00 
-0 1 

5,217 
6,599 

259,402 

154,555 

0 

82,215 

usted Plant-i 
Previous Staff 
Report (-84) 

in $ 
217 

0 

14,253 

17,321 

0 

25.434 

Service 
Additions & 
Deletions ($) 

1,074 

2,105 
3,420 

(3,842) 

24,369 
946 

10,379 

191 
15,324 
2,999 
5,790 

772 
160,258 
68,950 

126 
1,277 
1,150 

58 1 
19,256 
9,992 

16,855 
28,235 

8,891 

830 

72 
746 

1,257 
16,932 
8,821 
1,225 

465 
8,682 

10,795 
12,875 
4,024 
2,165 

Staffs Total 
Plant 

217 
6,599 

300,389 

103,684 

830 

94,798 
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33 1 

333 

334 

336 

340 

34 1 

345 

348 

~ 

33 
‘rans & Dist Mains 
35 
56 
88 
89 
90 
91 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
00 
01 
jervices 
01- 
deters 
87 
89 
90 
92 
93 
94 
.95 
.96 
.97 
.98 
-99 
.oo 
.o 1 
-02 
-03 
Backflow Preventors 
-98 
Office Furniture & 
Equip 
-89 
-9 1 
-93 
-94 
-95 
-96 
-97 
-98 
-99 
-0 1 
-03 
Transportation 
-93 
-03 
Power tools 
-00 
Other tangible plant 
-87 

822,434 

2,427 

99,647 

1,135 

13,424 

9,00( 

( 

6,94: 

184,375 

0 

39,940 

1.305 

6,510 
2,621 

1 1,707 
36,495 
2,845 

5 1,425 
75,046 
44,252 
29,275 
63,027 
19,223 
41,703 
48,670 
90,450 

112,868 

2,427 

566 
2,855 
3,683 
1,589 
2,656 
2,652 
9,147 

69 1 
4,425 
6,443 

15,65S 
1,694 

1,742 
5,662 

1.13; 

1,202 

151 
1,02 1 
1,83: 

141 
24! 

3,07‘ 
901 

3,21( 
2,15’ 

3 61 
60’ 

4,00( 
5,001 

2,59: 

291 

820,492 

2,427 

100,611 

1,137 

11,888 

9,OOC 

2,592 

4,42L 
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-88 
-89 
-90 
-94 
-97 
-99 
Total L 1,461,863 

243 
423 
34 1 

1,515 
875 

I 717 
281,540 I 1,179,380 

~ 

1.460.920 

IV. Staff’s Estimate of Arsenic Removal Costs 

The most recent lab analysis by the Company indicated that the arsenic level in Well 7 is 12 pg/l 
which is above the new arsenic MCL. The Company plans an arsenic removal technique by a 
“blending” mechanism. For the planning purpose if “blending” technique fails, Staff has 
calculated a preliminary estimate of arsenic removal costs for Las Quintas Serenas based on the 
ADEQ Arsenic Master Plan (AMP) . Staffs estimate includes $186,992 in capital cost, 
$124,122 for annual O&M cost and $28,049 in engineering cost. Staffs estimate assumes (1) 
arsenic removal will be required for Well Number 7 only and treatment will occur at the well 
head, (2) arsenic will be removed to meet 5 pg/l by Single Column Fe-AA (iron-modified active 
alumina) Treatment, (3) engineering cost will equal 15 percent of the capital cost and (4) the 
Company will implement the lowest cost option. 

Staffs estimate of the cost to remove arsenic from Well 7 is consistent with ADEQ’s AMP. 
(See Attachment 2 for further discussion of the AMP and Staffs cost estimate.) 



EXHIBIT 1 

Las Quintas Serenas’ Certificate Service Area 

pmA W-BO4 (2) 
Communily Water Company of 
Green Valley 

W.1654 (6) 
ter Company 

W-3718 (2) 
Rancho Sahuarita Water Company 

Eq W-1583 (I) 
Serenas Water Company 

(1) 
VdhUarltn \illage Rater ( ompang 

( \O~~jU~lSd iCt lOf la l )  
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P I M A  C O U N T Y  

"h, 
3 

(1025) N O  I M P R O V E M E N T  COMPANY 

(24731 ANDERSON WATER COMPANY, I N C  

c3233) ANWAY MANVILLE L L C WATER COMPANY 

(1546) ARIVACATOWNSITE COOPERATIVE WATER COMPANY 

(1445) ARIZONA WATER COMPANY ( N O  H E I G H T S )  

(2126) A W A W A T E R  COOPERATIVE, INC. 

(2304) 
(1642) D E S P O B L A D O  WATER COMPANY 

(2309) DIABLO VILLAGE WATER COMPANY 

(1654) FARMERS WATER COMPANY 

(3945) FRANCESCAWATER COMPANY,INC 

<2025) GREEN VALLEY WATER COMPANY 

(2312) 
c195,) 
(2542) LACASITAWATER COMPANY, INC 

(L944) 
(1809) LAKEWOOD WATER COMPANY 

(1583) 
(1536) LAZY C WATER SERVICE 

(2747) 
(1854) L Y I - L E E  WATER COMPANY 

(1526) MESALAND WATER COMPANY, I N C  

c2375) MIDVALE FARMS WATER COMPANY 

(2368) MIRABELL WATER COMPANY, I N C  

C O M M U N I T Y  WATER COMPANY O F  GREEN VALLEY 

HALCYON ACRES A N N E X # Z  WATER COMPANY, I N C  

HALCYON ACRES WATER U S E R S  ASSOCIATION 

LAG0 D E L  O R 0  WATER COMPANY 

LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 

LOS C E R R O S  WATER COMPANY, INC 

c1408) M T  L E M M O N  COOPERATIVE WATER COMPANY, INC 

QUAIL C R E E K  WATER COMPANY, I N C  

RANCHO D E L  C O N E J O  WATER COMMUNITY COOPERATIVE (2102) 
(3718) RANCHO SAHUARITAWATER COMPANY 

(1380) RAY WATER COMPANY 

(2003) R l L L l T O  WATER U S E R S  

(1619) RINCON C R E E K  WATER COMPANY 

c1337) 
(1723) RINCON WATER COMPANY 

(1790) SAGUARO WATER COMPANY 

(1831) SANDARIO WATER COMPANY 

(2822) 
(L816) SPANISH TRAIL WATER COMPANY 

(3894) 

RINCON RANCH ESTATES WATER COMPANY, INC 

S L E E P Y  H O L L O W  MOBILE H O M E  ESTATES 

STEAM P U M P  INVESTORS, L L C 

T H I M  UTILITYCOMPANY 

(2594) T H I M  WATER CORPORATION 

(2682) T I E R R A L I N D A H O M E O W N E R S  ASSOCIATION, INC 

(23oL) T O R T O L I T A  WATER COMPANY, I N C  

VAIL WATER COMPANY 

(2229) VIVADEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(2Lo4) VOYAGER WATER COMPANY 

(2052) W H Y U T I L I T Y C O M P A N Y  

c2221) WORDEN WATER COMPANY 
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EXHIBIT 3. 

SYSTEMATIC DRAWING 

Well #6 (drilled in 1971) 
DWR # 55-608530 
837' deep, 350-450 gpm, 
12" casing, 75 HP 

6" meter 

Las Quintas Serenas System 

Distribution 

Well #7 (drilled in 1998) 
DWR # 55-566940 
910' deep, 650-850 gpm, 
12" casing, 150 HP 

Pressure tank 

Pi- - - 0 ( ) 5,000ga1 
pressure tank 

\, , I + 
Distribution Well #5 (drilled in 1976) 

DWR # 55-60853 1 

casing, 40 HP 

T 
Well #1 
DWR # 55-806902 

#4 

Wells had been abandoned in 1994. 

60,000 gal 
storage 

5-26-04 

30,000 gal 
storage tank 

4 
Distribution 

Two 5,000 gal pressure tanks in standpipe site 
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EXHIBIT 4 

WATER USAGE ON THE LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY SERVICE 
AREA 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Co. Water Usage 
Between February 2003 and January 2004 

750 
700 
650 
600 
550 
500 
450 
400 
350 
300 
250 

D 0 gpdkonnections 

Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec 
Month 
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EXHIBIT 5 

ACTUAL AND PROJECTED GROWTH IN LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER 
COMPANY SERVICE AREA 

Actual & Projected Growth In Las Quintas Serenas Water 
Company CC&N Area 

1100 

1000 

900 

800 

700 

600 

500 

0 Las Quintas Serenas 

1995 1998 2001 
Year 
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Annual 
Accrual 
Rate (%) 

Average 
Service 

Life 
(Years) 

Depreciable Plant 

Structures & Immovements 30 3.33 

Exhibit 6 

Water Depreciation Rates 

305 

306 
307 
308 
309 

Collecting & Impounding 40 2.50 
Reservoirs 
Lake, River, Canal Intakes 40 2.50 

Infiltration Galleries 15 6.67 
Raw Water Sutmlv Mains 50 2.00 

Wells & Springs 30 3.33 

1 

11 3 10 I Power Generation Equipment 20 5 .OO 

320.1 Water Treatment Plants 30 3.33 
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders 5 20.0 
330 Distribution Reservoirs & 

Standpipes 
330.1 
330.2 

3.33 
33 1 Transmission & Distribution Mains 50 I 333 Services 30 

Storage Tanks 45 2.22 
Pressure Tanks 20 5.00 

6.67 
335 Hydrants 50 1. 336 Backflow Prevention Devices 15 

345 
346 

6.67 
339 Other Plant & Misc Equipment 15 1 340 Office Furniture & EauiDment 15 

10.00 
Power Operated Equipment 20 
Communication EauiDment 10 

20.00 
340.1 Computers & Software 5 
341 TransPortation EauiDment 5 

I 

-~ 

5.00 
342 Stores Equipment 25 
343 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 20 

---- I 347 Miscellaneous Equipment 10 
348 Other Tangible Plant ---- 



Attachment 2 
M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: July 22,2004 

FROM: Dorothy Hains, Utilities Engineer 

RE: Las Quintas Serenas Water Company - Arsenic Treatment Cost 
Docket No. W-1004B-03-0722 (Rates) 

Introduction 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (“Company”) serves an area near the Town of Green 
Valley in Pima County. The most recent lab analysis by the Company indicated that the arsenic 
level in Well Number 7 is 12 micrograms per liter (“ yg/l”) or parts per billion (“ppb”) which is 
above the new arsenic maximum contaminant level (“MCL”). The Company did not file an 
arsenic treatment plan with the Commission in connection with the pending rate case. Using the 
ADEQ Arsenic Master Plan (“AMP”), Staff has calculated a preliminary estimate of arsenic removal 
costs for the Company’s system. 

ADEQ Arsenic Master Plan 

ADEQ initiated the Arsenic AMP in early 2002 to assist water systems in Arizona that are 
affected by the new arsenic rule. To assist these affected small water systems, compliance 
options were developed to categorize systems serving less than 10,000 persons and develop costs 
for funding arsenic mitigation projects for the systems. The focus of the AMP is on small 
groundwater systems serving fewer than 10,000 persons, although the report should also prove 
useful for larger groundwater systems. 

Treatment Alternatives and Cost Models 

The AMP report provides detailed discussion of the potential arsenic removal technologies for 
small water systems and the associated costs. Iron-modified activated alumina (Fe-AA), 
granular iron media such as granular ferric hydroxide (GFH) or Sorb-33, coagulation with 
granular media filtration and point-of-use (“POU”) devices (reverse osmosis and adsorption 
media) were determined as the feasible treatment options. Detailed information on site plans and 
schematics, and design criteria for each treatment alternative, were presented in the report. Cost 
models were developed for varying configuration options and media types, using Arizona 
specific cost factor models. Based on the cost models, capital and operation & maintenance 
(“O&M’) costs were estimated for each category of system based on its flow capacity. 



Cost Evaluation 

Capital and O&M costs were developed on a statewide basis for each of the feasible treatment 
alternatives. From these treatment alternatives, the two lowest cost options, from an annualized 
treatment cost perspective were selected (annualized cost is equal to capital cost amortized over 
20 years at a 6 percent interest rate plus annual O&M cost.). A list of the two lowest cost options 
for each of the 473 impacted point-of-entries (“POEs”) was presented in the report. The AMP 
recommends the use of the two lowest cost options for each POE as arsenic mitigation strategies. 

The cost estimates do not include the engineering fees for design for these facilities. According 
to the AMP, a 30 percent factor should be used to estimate the engineering fee. 

Estimated Arsenic Capital and O&M Costs 

The AMP selected a treatment method and listed capital and O&M costs as follows: 

AMP Annual 
System Selected Capital O&M 
No. System Name Alternative Cost Cost 

10-064 (Well #7) Las Quintas Serenas lb  $384,944 $32,033 

Using the AMP and applying updated system information, evaluating the latest lab results 
regarding arsenic concentration, using current system well production (in gpm), and the current 
number of service connections, Staff estimated capital and O&M arsenic treatment costs for Well 
7 as follows: 

AMP Annual 
System System Name Selected Capital O&M 
No. Treatment Cost Cost 

10-064 (Well #7)+Las Quintas Serenas l b  $186,992 $124,122 

Engineering at 15%: $28,049 (Staff believes 15% is reasonable.) 
_______ _______ 

Staff Total: $2 15,041 

Using AMP and updated system information, Staffs estimated total arsenic treatment capital 
cost for Well 7 is $215,041. 



Conclusion and Recommendation 

The most recent lab analysis by the Company indicated that the arsenic level in Well 7 is 12 pg/l 
which is above the new arsenic MCL. Using the AMP, Staff has calculated a preliminary 
estimate of arsenic removal costs for Well 7 (a more accurate arsenic treatment cost will be 
determined once the final engineering design work has been completed). Staffs estimate 
includes $186,992 in capital cost, $124,122 for annual O&M cost (excluding the cost of 
engineering) and $28,049 in engineering cost. Staffs estimate assumes (1) arsenic removal will 
be required for Well 7 only and treatment will occur at the well head, (2) arsenic will be removed 
to meet 8 pg/1 by Single Column Fe-AA (iron-modified active alumina) Treatment, (3) 
engineering cost will equal 15 percent of the capital cost and (4) the Company will implement 
the lowest cost option. 
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1. 

Q .  
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

11. 

Q .  

A. 

INTRBDUCTIQN 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name IS Dorothy Hains. 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, 

Are you the same Dorothy Hains who has previously filed testimony in this Las 

Quintas Serenas Water Company (“Company”) rate proceeding? 

Yes. 

What is the purpose of your surrebuttal testimony’? 

I will be responding to three issues raised by the Company’s witness, Mr. Gay, in his 

rebuttal testimony filed on September 20, 2004. My responses specifically address the 

following issues: (1) the estimated annual water testing costs; (2) the Company’s storage 

and production capacity; and (3) the Company’s proposal to raise its current off-site 

Hookup Fees. 

WATER TESTING COSTS 

Do the water testing costs in your direct testimony include expenses for testing when 

the Company has to replace or repair damaged pipelines or test for arsenic and/or 

sulfate? Please explain. 

No. The estimated water testing expenses included in Staffs direct testimony are for 

monitoring the water quality in the source and distribution system on a routine basis that is 

required per Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (“ADEQ”) regulations. This 

testing would include, for example, annual testing for nitrate and monthly testing for 

bacteria. (See page 9 of Exhibit 1 in Dorothy Hains direct testimony.) Mr. Gay mentions 
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in his rebuttal testimony that. the Compmy conducts disinfection and tests chlorine residgal 

in the water lines whenever the Company has to repair andlor replace pipes. Staff 

considers this type of testing to be an Operation and Maintenance (,‘O&M’) expense which 

is not accounted for in the same manner that regularly scheduled annual testing expenses 

a e .  h4r. Gay fiiu-ther stated that the Company test arsenic on a monthly basis and the 

Company is researching arsenic removal technologies for possible use to meet the new 

arsenic standards. The expense for the regular annual testing for arsenic is inchded in 

ADEQ’s Monitoring Assistance Program (“MAP77) that is listed in Table 9 in Exhibit 1 of 

the Engineering Staff Report. Staff believes that one or two tests should be adequate to 

confirm if the source contains arsenic, it is unnecessary to test twelve times per year to 

determine the arsenic level. Staff disagrees that t h s  cost should be included in the 

regularly scheduled annual testing expenses. Costs that occur in the determination of an 

appropriate arsenic removal technique should be recovered in conjunction with the 

Company’s arsenic removal plan, not in the ongoing regularly scheduled annual water 

testing expenses used in this rate case. Mr. Gay also stated the Company was testing for 

sulfate due to an expectation that h g h  sulfates existed in the source. ADEQ does not 

require an operator to monitor sulfate in their sources, therefore the expenses associated 

with t h s  type of testing should be included as an O&M expense or in the arsenic removal 

plan not as a “water testing” expense. 

Q. 

A. 

Should any of these extra ordinary testing expenses be included as O&M in Staff‘s 

revenue requirement analysis? 

Yes, expenses of chlorine residual and sulfate testings should be included in the O&M 

account. 
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v. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

STORAGE AND PRODUCTION CAPACITY . 

Does the Company have adequate storage and production capacity? 

Yes, Staff believes that the Company has adequate storage and production capacity. The 

Company owns three wells which have a total flow rate of 1,200 gallons per minutes 

(“GPM’) to 1,500 GPM. The Company also owiis and operates two storage tanks with a 

total storage capacity of 90,000 gallons. If the Company operates its plant at its rated 

capacity, an additional 296 customers could be served by the existing system. While Staff 

nwuld agree that the Company would not have adequate capacity to serve growth if its 

wells or tanks were down for an extended period of time, the Company has not reported 

any problems, such as, declining well water levels, recurring well pump failures, lealung 

storage tanks, etc. which would reduce the production and storage capability of the 

Company. Therefore, Staff concludes that the Company has adequate storage and 

production capacity. 

Did Staff include the ParWAriesRuby Star areas in its production and storage 

capacity calculations? 

No. Mr. Gay’s rebuttal states that an estimated 3,000 to 5,000 lots will be served by the 

Company in the ParWAriesRuby Star areas. However, these areas are not within the 

Company’s certificated service area. In addition, there is no pending case before the 

Commission that would add the subject area to the Company’s Certificate of Convenience 

and Necessity. Furthermore, there are four other water companies in the surrounding area; 

they are Farmers Water, Community Water Company of Green Valley, Rancho Sahuraita 

Water and Sahuraita Village Water. Any one of these water companies could file an 

application to serve the subject area, therefore it would be premature to conclude that the 
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Company will be the provider of waier service in the subject areas. For these reasons, Staff 

excluded the subject areas from its capzcity calculations. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

IV. 

Q. 

A. 

Did the Company propose to add a new well and additional storage capacity to serve 

new customers within the Company's existing certificated service area? 

'Yes, the Company projected that an additional 700 connections would be added to the 

system due to development in the Company's existing service area and 3,000 to 5,000 lots 

will be served by the Company in the ParWAriesRuby Star areas which are not in the 

Company's certificated service area. The Company proposed to add a new well and 

650,000 gallons of additional storage capacity to meet this new demand. 

Does Staff agree that a new well is needed to service this growth? 

No, with the addition of the 200,000 gallons of storage capacity the Company would have 

adequate production and storage capacity to serve 768 new connections. Staff however 

believes that if the anticipated growth materializes at some point in the future it may be 

appropriate to add an additional well which could be used as a backup well in an 

emergency. 

INCREASE IN EXISTING OFF-SITE HOOK-UP FEES 

Please explain why Staff excluded the cost of .Well No. 7 in its hook-up fee 

calculations. 

Staff observed during its site inspection that Well No. 7 is already in-service. As a result 

Well No. 7 has been included as plant in-service in Staffs rate base determination in thls 

case. Well No. 7 was needed to serve existing as well as new customers. Since the hook- 

up fees will only apply to new connections for service, only future plant items necessary 
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to provide service to the new connections should be included in the hook-up fee 

calculations. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Which plant items were included in the existing hook-up fees that have not been 

installed? 

The original off-site hook-up fee project included the installation of two 100,000 gallon 

storage tanks, Well No. 7 installation, Well No. 5 and No. 6 upgrades, and pipelines 

associated with the interconnection of new plant. These plant items were projected to serve 

775 new connections. Other than two 100,000 gallon storage tanks the proposed plant 

additions listed above have been completed and are in-service. 

Will the 200,000 gallons of additional storage capacity be adequate to meet the 

current projections of 700 new connections? 

Yes. Based on the latest water usage data, the Company experienced annual average water 

use of 728 gallons per day per customer in 2003 during the peak month. Because the 

Company’s system was not designed for fire flow usage, the minimum water storage 

requirement is the annual average daily consumption during the peak month, which is 

based on ADEQ’s storage tank design guidelines. After the 200,000 gallon storage 

capacity has been added to the system, the Company will have a total of 1,226,000 gallons 

storage capacity. Staff estimates that the average daily demand during the peak month will 

be 1,168,000 gallons, including the 700 new connections. Therefore, Staff concludes that 

the 200,000 gallons of additional storage capacity will be adequate. 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

What is Staff’s estimated cost to install the two 100,000 gallon storage tanks? 

Staff estirnattes that it will cost $164,000 to install the two 100,000 gallon storage tanks 

today, this estimate includes $80,000 for the tanks themselves, $4,000 for plumbing work, 

and $SO,OOO for control panels and electrical work. 

Please summarize what was included in Staff’s off-site hook-up fee calculation and 

Stafrs conclusion. 

Staffs caiculatioiis included the two 100,000 gallon storage tanks at an estimated cost of 

$164,000. Assuming there are 700 new connections, each new customer would need to 

contribute $234 to cover the cost of constructing these tanks. Because this amount is below 

the limit of $250 established in Decision No. 58839, Staff concluded that the existing hook- 

up fee amounts were adequate and that these fees should not be increased at this time as 

proposed by the Company. 

Does Staff have any corrections it would like to make to its prefiled direct testimony 

at this time? 

Yes. Staff found a typographical error in Table 11 on page 11 in Exhibit 1 which is the 

Engineering Staff Report. It should read $3,050 instead of $3.050 under the column 

heading “Original Cost”, the fifth item down labeled “Account 307”. 

Does this conclude your surrebuttal testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 

DOCKET NO. W-01583A-04-0178 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (“LQS” or “Company”) is an Arizona public 
service corporation engaged in providing water utility services in a portion of southern Pima 
County, Arizona, pursuant to certificates of convenience and necessity granted by the Arizona 
Corporation Commission to LQS and its predecessors. At the present time, LQS provides utility 
service to approximately 905 customers within its certificated area located in the vicinity of 
Green Valley, south of Tucson, Arizona. LQS’s previous rate case was based on a test year 
ended June 30, 1984. 

The Company requested an increase in revenues of $88,993, or 30.97 percent, on an 
original cost rate base (“OCRE3”) of $198,058, for an overall rate of return of 30.00 percent. 
This would increase the typical residential bill having a median usage of 8,831 gallons from 
$19.29 to $24.51, for an increase of $5.22 or 27.06 percent 

Staff proposes no change in revenue, on an OCRE3 of $161,341 for an 8.47 percent rate of 
return. Due to the Staffs recommended three tier rates, the typical residential bill having a 
median usage of 8,831 gallons will decrease fi-om $19.29 to $18.41, for a decrease of $38  or 
4.56 percent. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Elena Zestnjan. 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, 

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

I am employed by the Utilities Division of the Arizona Corporation Commission 

(“Commission” or “ACC”) as a Public Utilities Analyst 111. 

Please describe your work experience. 

I completed my education and began my accounting career in 1968, in Melbourne, 

Australia. In 1978 I was hired by the Phoenix Newspapers, Inc. in the capacity of 

BudgetFinancial Analyst until March of 2000. My responsibilities included coordination 

of annual operating budgetdforecasts, capital expenditures, quarterly 

projections/revisions, monthly budgethistory variance commentary/analysis, quarterly 

Board of Director’s schedules. I also participated in the implementation of two budget 

systems. 

On September 18, 2000, I joined the Financial Regulatory Analysis Section within the 

Utilities Division (“Staff ’) of the Commission. My duties include review and analysis of 

financial records and other documents of regulated utilities for accuracy, consistency, 

completeness, and reasonableness. I also prepare work papers and schedules supporting 

expert testimony and Staff reports in connection with utility applications for changes in 

rates. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY 

Q. 

A. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

The purpose of my testimony in this proceeding is to present Staffs analysis and 

recommendations concerning the original cost rate base (“OCRB”), revenue requirement, 

and the rate design regarding the Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (“LQS” or 

“Company”) rate increase application received on March 9,2004. 

BACKGROUND 

Q. 

A. 

Please provide a brief description of LQS and the service it provides. 

LQS is an Arizona public service corporation, serving approximately 905 customers in a 

portion of southern Pima County, Arizona. 

LQS’s current rates were approved in Decision No. 54760, dated November 13, 1985, and 

went into effect on December 1, 1985. LQS is using a test year ending September 30, 

2003 in this proceeding. 

SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Q. 
A. 

Please summarize the Company’s and Staffs proposals. 

The Company’s rate application requests an increase in total revenues of $88,993 from the 

test year adjusted amount of $287,332 or a 30.97 percent increase over its test year 

revenue as shown in Schedule ENZ-1. 

Staff is recommending no change in revenue from the test year adjusted amount of 

$287,332. 

The Company proposed a rate of return of 30 percent on an OCRB of 198,058. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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Staff recommends a rate of return of 8.47 percent on Staffs recommended OCRB of 

$161,341. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What is the basis of Staff‘s recommendations? 

Staff performed a regulatory audit of the Company’s books and records to determine 

whether sufficient evidence exists to support the Company’s request for an increase in its 

rates and charges. The regulatory audit consisted of examining and testing the Company’s 

accounting ledgers and reports, checking the accumulation of amounts in the records, 

tracing recorded amounts to source documents, verifying the correct application of data 

with applicable standards of third parties, and verifying whether the accounting principles 

applied are in accordance with the Commission-authorized National Association of 

Regulatory Utility Commissioners (“NARUC”) Uniform System of Accounts (“USOA”). 

In preparing its case, Staff visited the office of Dale R. Calvert, Certified Public 

Accountants, whose office is providing accounting services to LQS, to conduct an audit. 

Staff also reviewed previous rate and other Commission Decisions applicable to this 

Company. Staff held discussions with Company representatives and composed a number 

of written requests for data. 

What test year was used by the Company in this filing? 

LQS Water Company used a historical test year covering the twelve months ending 

September 30,2003. 

Did Staff accept the test year as filed by the Company? 

Yes. The September 30, 2003, test year selected was a 12-month period which was recent 

enough for purposes of preparing the rate case filing. The Company chose not to include 

pro forma plant or revenue, but included expense adjustments. Staff evaluated and either 

accepted or removed Company’s adjustments. 
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ORIGINAL COST RATE BASE 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q 

A. 

Has Staff prepared a schedule detailing the Company’s proposed OCRB and Staffs 

recommended OCRB? 

Yes. Schedule ENZ-3 shows the Company’s proposed OCRB and Staffs recommended 

OCRB. 

Is Staff recommending any changes to the Company’s proposed OCRB? 

Yes. The Company proposed an OCRB of $198,058. Staff recommends an OCRB of 

$161,341, or areduction of $36,717. 

Did the Company prepare a schedule of Reconstruction Cost New Less Depreciation 

Rate Base (“RCND”)? 

Yes. 

Consequently, OCRB is the same as fair value rate base (“FVRB”) in this case. 

The Company did file RCND schedules, but withdrew them at a later date. 

PLANT IN SERVICE 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please outline your adjustments to Plant in Service. 

Staffs adjustments to plant in service resulted in a decrease of $942, as shown on 

Schedule ENZ-3. 

Please explain Staffs adjustment to plant in service. 

The adjustment to reduce plant in service by $942 represents the total of numerous errors 

in various additions and deletions occurring over the last twenty years, since the 

Company’s prior rate case. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Q. 

A. 

Please explain Staff‘s adjustment to accumulated depreciation. 

Staff recommends accumulated depreciation of $688,486, a $2,935 increase to the 

Company-proposed amount of $685,55 1, as shown on Schedule ENZ -3. 

Staff calculated accumulated depreciation by adding depreciation expense for the 

intervening years to the Commission-approved balance of June 30, 1984, which was the 

test year in the prior rate case. Staffs accumulated depreciation calculation resulted in an 

increase to accumulated depreciation of $2,935. 

METER ADVANCES 

Q. 

A. 

Please explain Staffs adjustment to meter advances. 

Staffs adjustment of $3 1,649, is to record meter advances not included in the Compm 

application. This amount was reflected in the Company’s books and records. 

1’ S 

DEFERRED INCOME TAX CREDITS 

Q. Please explain Staff‘s adjustment to deferred income tax credits. 

A. The Company did not report any deferred income tax in its application but its balance 

sheet reflected deferred credits in excess of $55,000. Afier discussion with the 

Company’s accountant, the deferred credit was revised to $1,191. This item is included 

by Staff as a reduction to rate base because $1,191 represents taxes paid by ratepayers but 

not yet paid by the Company. 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Q. Did Staff prepare a schedule showing the Company’s proposed test year revenue and 

Staffs recommended test year revenues? 

A. Yes. This information is found on Schedule ENZ-9. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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Q. 

A. 

Has Staff recommended any changes to the Company’s test year operating revenue? 

No. Staff concurs with the Company’s revenue as filed. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q 
A 

Q 

What is the Company’s proposed operating expenses and Staff recommended 

operating expenses? 

This information is found on Schedule ENZ-9. The Company claimed expenses of 

$294,310. Staff is recommending operating expenses of $273,673, or a $20,637 decrease. 

Staffs recommended change is detailed below. 

Please discuss Staffs $2,065 adjustment to Salaries and Wages. 

Staffs disallowance of $2,065 in salaries and wages is based on information received 

from the Company’s Board of Director’s minutes, which approved hourly rates and Staffs 

review of actual time sheets. Staffs calculation was strictly based on the hourly rate and 

time sheets provided by the Company. Staff accepted Company’s annualized salaries for 

six months of the test year in the amount of $1,362. 

Please explain Staffs $9,931 adjustment to Repairs and Supplies. 

Staff reduced repairs and maintenance expense, a one-time cleaning around the wells by 

$9,93 1. This expense is extraordinary and will not be repeated in the foreseeable future. 

Please explain Staffs $752 adjustment to Water Testing Expense. 

Staff reduced water testing expense by $752 to reflect Staff Engineer’s recommendation. 

Please explains Staff‘s $4,000 adjustment to Rate Case Expense. 

W-01583A-044178 
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A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

LQS's application included a pro forma rate case expense in the amount of $6,000. Staff 

normalized the $6,000 over three years to allow the Company to recover incurred 

expenses over a traditional period. 

Please explain Staffs $2,789 adjustment to Transportation Expense. 

Staff reduced transportation expense by $2,789, to disallow a mileage reimbursement to 

Ms. Janice Gay a non-employee of LQS. The Company owns two trucks and the gas and 

maintenance expense is already included in the transportation expense category. A 

Company employee's mileage reimbursement was accepted by Staff. LQS has three 

employees, two part-time and one full-time, therefore the use of a fourth vehicle was not 

necessary and is not in the interest of the ratepayers. 

Please explain Staffs $673 adjustment to Miscellaneous Expense. 

Staff reduced miscellaneous expense for the long distance telephone charges. As a result 

of Staffs audit findings that some out of state long distance telephone numbers appeared 

on the telephone bill multiple times. LQS is engaged in serving local customers, and did 

not confirm its need for long distance calls. 

Please explain Staffs adjustment to decrease Depreciation Expense. 

Staff calculated depreciation expense on a going-forward basis using the recommended 

depreciation rates as shown in Section J of the Engineering Report. This resulted in a 

decrease in depreciation expense of $5,082. 

Please explain Staffs adjustment to Property Taxes. 

Staffs adjustment in the amount of $1 increased property taxes, as a result of Staffs use 

of Arizona Department of Revenue methodology and rates for property tax calculation. 

Please explain Staff's adjustment to Federal and State Income Tax Expense. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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A. Adjustment in the amount of $4,654 increases federal and state income tax due to Staff 

audit findings increasing operating income in the test year. 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

What is the Company’s proposed revenue requirement and Staffs recommended 

revenue requirement? 

The Company’s proposed rates produce operating revenues of $376,325 and operating 

income of $59,417 or a 30.00 percent rate of return on an OCRB of $198,058. 

Staffs recommended rates result in operating revenues of $287,332 and operating income 

of $13,659 for an 8.47 percent rate of return on an OCRB of $161,341. 

Did Staff prepare a schedule summarizing its recommended revenue requirement? 

Yes. Please refer to Schedule ENZ-1 

RATE DESIGN 

Q. 
A. 

Please explain Staffs proposed rate design. 

Staffs proposed rates produce a revenue level of $287,332. This represents no change 

from adjusted test year revenues of $287,332. However, due to Staffs recommended 

three tier rates for the residential consumers, the typical residential bill having a median 

usage of 8,831 gallons will decrease from $19.29 to $18.41 for a decrease of $38, or 4.56 

percent. 

The present rate design consists of a single tier commodity rate and the Company’s 

proposed rates consist of two tiers for all classes of customers. 

W-01583A-04-0178 
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The residential customer class consumed 87 percent of the total water sold. Consequently, 

Staff recommended a three-tier rate structure that was designed for the usage of residential 

customers and a two-tier rate structure that was designed for the usage of commercial 

customers. This is compatible with water conservation efforts. 

The first tier break at 4,000 gallons applies to 100 percent of the residential customers. 

The second tier break at 23,000 gallons applies to 71 percent of the residential customers. 

The third tier break is in excess of 23,000 gallons and applies to 12 percent of the 

residential customers. 

ARSENIC REMOVAL 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

. A. 

Does the Company have an arsenic problem? 

Yes. The Company hopes to solve it by blending. Staff also offered analysis if blending 

is not viable. Staff estimated arsenic removal equipment cost amounting to approximately 

$21 5,000 (see Engineering Report). 

Has Staff proposed any financing mechanism for the possibility the Company might 

have to expend $215,000? 

No, Staff has confirmed that the Company has liquid assets in excess of $200,000 that is 

ear-marked for arsenic treatment. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Q. Please summarize Staffs recommendations. 

A. Staff recommends approval of its rates and charges as depicted on Schedule ENZ - 9. 

Staff further recommends an 8.47 percent rate of return on Staffs recommended OCRB of 

$1 61,341. 

W-0 1 583A-04-0 178 
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Staff further recommends that LQS be ordered to use the depreciation rates as shown in 

Exhibit 6 of the Engineering Report. 

LQS has submitted a curtailment tariff. Staff has reviewed the Company’s proposed 

curtailment tariff and has determined that it is consistent with the model curtailment tariff 

template which has been approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission for use by 

water utilities. Therefore, Staff recommends that the proposed curtailment tariff filed by 

LQS be approved. 

Staff further recommends that LQS submit its detailed arsenic removal plan to the 

Director of the Utilities Division by December 2004 (see Engineering Report, Section L). 

Staff further recommends a provision be included in the Company’s tariff to allow for the 

flow-through of all appropriate state and local taxes as provided for in Arizona 

Administrative Code Rule 14-2-409(D)(5). 

Q. 
A. 

Does this conclude your direct testimony? 

Yes, it does. 

W-01583A-044178 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

LINE 
- NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

I 1  

A 

B 

C 

DESCRl PTI ON 

Adjusted Rate Base 

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) 

Current Rate of Return (L2 I L1) 

Required Rate of Return 

Required Operating Income (L4 * L1) 

Operating Income Deficiency (L5 - L2) 

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Increase In Gross Revenue (L7 * L6) Note A 

Adjusted Test Year Revenue 

Proposed Annual Revenue (La + L9) Note B 

Required Increase in Revenue (YO) (L8IL9) Note C 

Company's application indicates 
Based on Staffs formula, correct figure 
is increase In Gross Revenue (L7 * L6) 

Company's application 
Based on Staffs formula, correct figure 
is Proposed Annual Revenue (La + L9) 

Company's application 
Based on Staffs formula, correct percent 
is Required Increase in Revenue 

(La/Lg) 

[AI 
COMPANY 
OR1 GI NAL 

COST 

198,058 

(6,978) 

-3.52% 

30.00% 

59,417 

66,395 

1.32940 

88,993 

287,332 

376,325 

30.97% 

88,993 

88,266 

376,325 

375,598 

30.72% 

Schedule ENZ-1 

PI 
STAFF 

OR1 G I NAL 
COST 

161,341 

13,659 

8.47% 

8 . 4 7 ~ ~  

13,659 

0 

1.26459 

0 

287,332 

287,332 

0.00% 

Staff used Company's application amounts but also reflects actual amounts in NOTES 
so that actual results can be seen. 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR 
Line 
No. 

Calculation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor; 
1 Recommended Revenue Increase: 
2 Billings 
3 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
4 Uncollectible Rate After Income Taxes 
5 Total Tax Rate 
6 Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Schedule ENZ-2 

1 .oooooo 
20.92280% 
0.00000% 

20.92280% 
1.264587 

calculation of Effective h o m e  Tax Rate: 
7 Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income) 
8 Arizona State Income Tax Rate 
9 Federal Taxable Income (L7 - L8) 

10 Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate (Line 36) 
11 Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L9 x LIO) 
12 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L8 +L11) 

Calculation of Uncollectible Rate Affer lncome Taxes: 
13 Uncollectible Rate 
14 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
15 1 minus Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
16 Uncollectible Rate After Income Taxes 

Revenue Reconciliation: 
17 Recommended Increase in Revenue (from ENZ-1, L8) 
18 Uncollectible Rate 
19 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Uncoliectibles 

20 Recommended increase in Revenue (from ENZ-I ,L8) 
21 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Uncollectibles 
22 Incremental Taxable Income 
23 Combined Federal and State income Tax Rate 
24 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Income Taxes 

25 Required Operating Income 
26 Adjusted Test Year Operating Income (Loss) 
27 Required Increase in Operating Income 

28 Total Required Increase/Decrease In Revenue 

calculation of h o m e  Tax: 
29 Revenue 
30 Less: Operating Expenses Excluding Income Taxes 
31 Less: Synchronized Interest 
32 Arizona Taxable Income 
33 Arizona State Income Tax Rate 
34 Arizona Income Tax 
35 Federal Taxable Income 
36 Federal Income Tax @ 15% 
37 Combined Federal and State Income Tax 

Calculation of Merest Svnchronization: 
38 Rate Base 
39 Weighted Average Cost of Debt 
40 Synchronized Interest 

100.00000% 
6.96800% 

93.03200% 

0.00000% 
20.92280% 

79.07720% 
0.00000% 

$ 

$ 0 
20 92280% 

0 

$ 13,659 
13,659 

0 

$ 0 

STAFF 
Recommended 
$ 287,332 
$ 270,059 

$ 
$ 17,273 

$ 
$ 17,273 

6.968% 6.968% 

$ 16,069 $ 16,070 
$ 1,204 $ 1,204 

$ 2,410 
$ 3,614 

$ 2,410 
$ 3,614 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

LINE 
- NO. 

1 Plant in Service 
2 Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
4 Net Plant in Service 

LESS: 

Advances in Aid of Construction (AIAC) 5 

6 
7 Less: Accumulated Amortization 
8 Net CIAC 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (CIAC) 

9 Total Advances and Contributions 

10 Customer Deposits 

11 Meter Advances 

12 Deferred Income Tax Credits 

13 Working Capital 
14 Other Additions 

15 Total Rate Base 

Schedule ENZ-3 

RATE BASE - ORIGINAL COST 

(B) (C) 
STAFF 

(A) 
COMPANY 

AS STAFF AS 
FILED ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED 

$ 1.461.863 $ (942) $ 1,460,921 , .  
(685,551) $ (21935) (688,486) 

$ 776,312 $ (3,877) $ 772,435 

(508,411) (508,411) 

$ (104,829) $ $ (104,829) 
34,986 34,986 
(69,843) (69,843) 

(578,254) (578,254) 

(31,649) (31,649) 

(1,191) (1,191) 

$ 198,058 $ (36,717) $ 161,341 
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Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ-5 

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENT NO. 1 - PLANT IN SERVICE 

4 B [CI 

LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENTS AS ADJUSTED 

1 Actual Test Year Plant $ 1,461,863 $ (942) $ 1,460,921 

References: 

Column: [A] 
Column: [B] 
Column: [C] 

Company Schedule B-2 
Testimony ENZ 
Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ-6 

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENT NO. 2 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

[AI PI PI 

LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENTS AS ADJUSTED 

1 Accumulated Depreciation, Actual $ (685,551) $ (2,935) $ (688,486) 

References : 

Column [A]: Company Schedule E-5 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 7 

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENT NO. 3 - METER ADVANCES 

[AI [BI [Cl 

LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENTS AS ADJUSTED 

1 Meter Advances $ - $  (31,649) $ (31,649) 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule B-5 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 8 

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENT NO. 4 - DEFERRED INCOME TAX CREDITS 

[AI PI [CI 

LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENTS AS ADJUSTED 

1 Deferred Income Tax Credits $ - $  (1,191) $ (1,191) 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule B-5 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0778 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

OPERATING INCOME -TEST YEAR AND STAFF PROPOSED 

LINE 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

REVENUES: 
Total Operating Revenues 

EXPENSES: 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Ofice Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Taxes Other than Property and Income 
Administrative Expenses 

Total Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Ad Valorem (Property) 

Taxes: 
Federal & State Income Tax 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

[AI 

COMPANY 
AS FILED 

$ 287,332 

11 1,468 
30,902 
17,851 
4,804 
7.295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 
9,352 

226,993 
52,949 
19,568 

(1,040) 
(4,160) 

$ 294,310 

$ (6,978) 

STAFF 
TEST YEAR 

ADJUSTMENTS 

(20,210) 
(5,082) 

1 

4,654 

$ (20,637) 

$ 20,637 

[CI 
STAFF 

TEST YEAR 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

$ 287,332 

109,403 
30,902 
7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
2,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

206,783 
47,867 
19,569 

3,614 
(4,160) 

$ 273,673 

$ 13,659 

STAFF 
PROPOSED 
CHANGES 

$ 0 

0 

$ 0 

$ 0 

Schedule ENZ - 9 

[El 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDED 

$ 287,332 

109,403 
30,902 
7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
2,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

206,783 
47,867 
19.569 

3,614 
(4,160) 

$ 273,673 

$ 13,659 





Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket NO. w-01583~-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO 1 - SALARIES EXPENSE 

Schedule ENZ- 11 

[AI PI VI 
LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF AS 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED 

1 Salaries 
Total 

$ I I I ,468 $ (2,065) $ 109,403 
$ 111,468 $ (2,065) $ 109,403 

Steve Gay's earnings based on company provided information: 
Number of hours worked 
Board of directors minutes, per hour earnings 
Hours worked earnings for the test year 
Bonus approved by the board 
Total earnings 

Kathleen Conger' earnings 
Number of hours worked 
Board of directors minutes, per hour earnings 
Hours worked earnings for the test year 
Bonus approved by the board 
Total earnings 

Charles Grife's earnings 
Number of hours worked 
Board of directors minutes, per hour earnings 
Hours worked earnings for the test year 
Bonus approved by the board 
Total earnings 

2,458 
26.20 

64,400 
5,500 

69,900 

1,659 
15.43 

25,598 
1,650 

27,248 

691 
15.04 

10,393 
500 

10,893 

Test year 3% increase - annualization 1,362 

I Total Earnings for the test year 109,403 

I References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

LINE 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

Schedule ENZ- 12 

COMPANY STAFF STAFF AS 
AS FILED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO 2 - REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES EXPENSE 

1 Repairs and Supplies 
Total 

References: 

Column [A]:. Cqmpany Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 

17,851 $ (9,931) 7,920 
$ 17,851 $ (9,931) $ 7,920 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 13 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO 3 - TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE 

LINE COMPANY 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED 

1 Vehicle Expense - Janice Gay 5,862 (2,789) 3,073 
Total $ 5,862 $ (2,789) $ 3,073 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 14 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 4 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 

[AI [BI P I  
LINE COMPANY STAFF STAFF AS 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED 

1 Miscellaneous 
Total 

7,275 (673) 6,602 
$ 7,275 $ (673) $ 6,602 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 

1 Miscellaneous Expense: Adjustment made to the phone bills. 
Staff disallowed long distance/out of state calls 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 15 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 5 - WATER TESTING EXPENSE 

[AI [BI VI 
ILINEI I COMPANY I I STAFF AS I 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

Schedule ENZ- 16 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 6 - RATE CASE EXPENSE 

[AI 161 [CI 
LINE COMPANY STAFF AS 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED 1 

1 Annual Rate Case Expense $ 6,000 $ - $  6,000 
2 Number of Years Normalized 1 3 
3 Annual Rate Case Expense $ 6,000 $ (4,000) $ 2,000 

I References: 

I Column [A]: Company Schedule C-1 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 
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Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 
Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

LINE COMPANY 
NO. DESCRIPTION AS FILED 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 7 - DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

STAFF STAFF 
ADJUSTMENT AS ADJUSTED 

Schedule ENZ-17 

2 ClAC Amortization 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 8 - PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE 

Schedule ENZ- 18 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

2002 Annual Gross Revenues 
2003 Annual Gross Revenues 
Plus Stars Recommended Increase 
Subtotal (Lines 1 + 2 + 3 + 4) 
Three Year Average Calculation 
Three Year Average (Line 5 / Line 6) 
Department of Revenue Multiplier 
Revenue Base Value (Line 7 x Line 8) 
Plus: 10% of 2001 CWlP 
Less: Net Book Vaule of Leased Vehicles 
Full Cash Value (Line 9 + Line 10 - Line 11) 
Assessment Ratio 
Assessed Value (Line 12 x Line 13) 
Composite Property Tax Rate 
Staff Proposed Property Tax Expense (Line 14 x Line 15) 

$ 821,798 
n 
3 

$ 273,933 
2 

!3 547.865 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I  
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 

0.25 
!3 136.966 

$ 19,569 
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Test Year Ended September 30,2003 

OPERATING INCOME ADJUSTMENT NO. 9 - INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

Schedule ENZ- 19 

[AI PI [Cl 
I  LINE^ I COMPANY I STAFF STAFF AS I NO.  DESCRIPTION AS FILED I ADJUSTMENT I ADJUSTED 

1 Federal Income Taxes $ (697) $ 3,107 $ 2,410 
2 State Income Taxes 
3 Total Income Taxes 

References: 

Column [A]: Company Schedule C-I 
Column [B]: Testimony ENZ 
Column [C]: Column [A] plus column [B] 

(343) $ 1,547 1,204 
$ (1.040) $ 4.654 $ 3.614 
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Schedule ENZ-20 
Page I of 3 

RATE DESIGN 
Minimum Monthly Usage Charge 

Monthly Usage Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter 

1 " Meter 
1 1/2" Meter 

2" Meter 
2 112" Meter 

3" Meter 
4" Meter 
5" Meter 
6" Meter 

Standpipe 

Gallons Included In Minimum Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter 

1" Meter 
2" Meter 

2 1/2" Meter 
3" Meter 
4" Meter 
5" Meter 
6" Meter 

10.00 
10.00 
10.00 
10.00 

250.00 
- 

12.50 
12.50 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 
150.00 
250.00 
300.00 
400.00 

9.05 
22.50 
53.00 
66.00 
90.00 

125.00 
225.00 
275.00 
350.00 

10.00 $ 12.50 $ 9.05 

2,000 0 0 
2,000 0 0 
2,000 0 0 

NIA 0 0 
NIA 0 0 

50,000 0 0 
NIA 0 0 
NIA 0 0 

Standpipe 2,000 0 0 
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Commodity Rates : 
518" x 314" Meter 

Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
I " Meter 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
1 112" Meter 

Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1.000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
2" Meter 

Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1.000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
4" Meter 

Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1 .OOO Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
Standpipe 

Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

Schedule ENZ-20 
Page 2 of 3 

RATE DESIGN 
Present ---Proposed Rates- I Rates 1 ComDanv I Staff I 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 4,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
4,001 to 23,000 Gallons 
Over 23,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 40,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 40,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 100,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 100,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 150,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 150,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 400,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 400.000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 4,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
4,001 to 23,000 Gallons 
Over 23,000 Gallons 

NIA 

NIA 

1.36 $ 1.36 
1.36 $ 1.36 $ 0.95 
1.36 $ 2.05 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 N/A 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA 
1.36 N/A $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.35 

$ 1.36 $ 1.36 NIA 
$ 1.36 N/A $ 1.15 
$ 1.36 $ 2.05 NIA 
$ 1.36 N/A $ 1.35 

$ 1.36 $ 1.36 NIA 
1.36 $ 1.36 $ 0.95 

$ 1.36 $ 2.05 NIA 
$ 1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.15 
$ 1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 

$ 
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Schedule ENZ-20 
Page 3 of 3 

RATE DESIGN 
Present ---Proposed Rates--- 
Rates Company I Staff 

Service Line and Meter Installation Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter $ 150.00 $ 150.00 $ 150.00 

1 " Meter $ 225.00 $ 225.00 $ 225.00 
1 112" Meter $ 350.00 $ 475.00 $ 475.00 

2" Meter $ 500.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 
3" Meter NIA $ 850.00 $ 850.00 
4" Meter $ 2,200.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 
6" Meter NIA $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 

Standpipe Charges 
Original Key Deposit (1 Gate Key1 1 Account Key) $ 25.00 $ 40.00 $ 30.00 
Additional Set $ 5.00 $ 10.00 $ 5.00 

Service Charges: 
Establishment 
Establishment Fee (After hours) 
Re-Establishment Fee (Within 12 Months) 
Meter Testing by Customer Request 
Meter Re-Read by Customer Request 
NSF Check Fee 
Reconnect Fee 
Reconnect Fee (After Hours/Customer Request) 
Off Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees 
Guarantee Deposit 
Late Payment Fee 

10.00 
15.00 
7.28 

15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
10.00 

250.00 
(b) 
NIA 

20.00 
30.00 

25.00 
15.00 
15.00 
20.00 
30.00 

500.00 
(b) 
(c) 

15.00 
20.00 

20.00 
15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
15.00 

250.00 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

(a) Number of months off system X minimum monthly charge 
(b) Per Commission Rule A.A.C. R14-2-403B 
(c) 1.5 percent per Commission Rule.B25 



Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

Test Year Ended September 30,2003 
Docket NO. w-015a3~-04-0178 Schedule ENZ 21 

General Service 518 x 3/4 - Inch Meter 

Average Number of Customers: 688 

Present Proposed Dollar Percent 
Company Proposed Gallons Rates Rates Increase Increase 

Average Usage 12,172 $23.83 $29.05 $5.22 21.9% 

Median Usage 8,831 $1 9.29 $24.51 $5.22 27.1 % 

Staff Proposed 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 

Gallons 
Consumption 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 

9,000 
10,000 
15,000 
20,000 
25,000 
50,000 
75,000 

100,000 
125,000 
150,000 
175,000 
200,000 

8,000 

$22.25 ($1.58) 12,172 $23.83 

8,831 $1 9.29 $18.41 ($0.88) 

Present & Proposed Rates (Without Taxes) 
General Service 5/8 x 3/4 - Inch Meter 

Present 
Rates 

$10.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 

20.88 
27.68 
34.48 
41.28 
75.28 
I 09.28 
143.28 
I 77.28 
21 1.28 
245.28 
279.28 

19.52 

Company 
Proposed 

Rates 

$12.50 

15.22 

17.94 
19.30 
20.66 
22.02 

24.74 
26.10 
32.90 
39.70 
49.95 

101.20 
152.45 
203.70 
254.95 
306.20 
357.45 

I 3.86 

I 6.58 

23.38 

408.70 

% 
Increase 

25.0% 
38.6% 
52.2% 
46.0% 
41 .O% 
37.1 % 
33.8% 

28.7% 

i 8.9% 

31.1% 

26.7% 
25.0% 

15.1% 
21 .O% 
34.4% 
39.5% 
42.2% 

44.9% 
45.7% 
46.3% 

43.8% 

Staff 
Proposed 

Rates 

$9.05 
10.00 
10.95 
11.90 

14.00 
15.15 
16.30 
17.45 

19.75 
25.50 
31.25 
37.40 
71.15 

104.90 

172.40 
206.15 
239.90 
273.65 

12.85 

I 8.60 

138.65 

-6.6% 

-4.6% 

% 
Increase 

-9.5% 
0.0% 
9.5% 

1 .O% 
-0.6% 
-1.9% 
-3.0% 
-3.9% 
-4.7% 
-5.4% 
-7.9% 
-9.4% 
-9.4% 
-5.5% 
-4.0% 
-3.2% 

4.8% 

-2.8% 
-2.4% 
-2.2% 
-2.0% 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
LAS QUINTAS SERENAS WATER COMPANY 

Docket No. W-01583A-04-0178 

The surrebuttal testimony of Elena Zestrijan responds to Las Quintas Serenas Water 
Company’s rebuttal on the following issues: 

1. Staffs recommended Rate Design 
2. Salaries and Wages 
3. Repairs and Supplies 
4. Water Testing Expense 
5. Rate Case Expense 
6. Transportation Expense 
7. Miscellaneous Expense 

Staffs position on each of the adjustments and issues remains unchanged from its direct 
testimony with the exception of the revisions to Salaries and Wages and Rate Case Expense. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q- 

A. 

Q- 

Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is Elena Zestrijan. I am a Public Utilities Analyst I11 employed by the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (“ACC” or “Commission”) in the Utilities Division (“Staff 7. 
My business address is 1200 West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

Are you the same Elena Zestrijan who previously filed direct testimony in this case? 

Yes, I am. 

What is the purpose of your surrebuttal testimony in this proceeding? 

The purpose of my surrebuttal testimony in this proceeding is to present Staffs response 

to the rebuttal testimony of Las Quintas Serenas Water Company (“LQSt7 or “Company”) 

witnesses Ms. Kathleen (Kaycee) Conger regarding rate design and Mr. Dale R. Calvert 

regarding operating expenses. In addition, I am presenting Staffs surrebuttal schedules 

ENZ-1, ENZ-2, ENZ-9, ENZ-20, and ENZ-21. These schedules reflect Staffs revised 

adjusted operating income, revised current rate of return, revised required rate of return, 

revised required operating income, revised operating income deficiency, revised increase 

in gross revenue, revised proposed annual revenue, revised required increase in revenue, 

revised rate design, and revised typical bill analysis. 

What other Staff witnesses are involved in the presentation of Staff’s responses to 

rebuttal testimonies? 

Staff witnesses Mr. Alejandro Ramirez and Ms. Dorothy Hains are presenting Staff 

responses to other aspects of the rebuttal testimonies. 

How is the remainder of your surrebuttal testimony organized? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

I wilI rebut two of the opposing witnesses in the same order as listed previously and 

within each section I will rebut issues in the order used by that witness. Then I will 

review Staffs specific changes to operating income, rates, and the related results. 

Does the fact that Staff does not respond to any of the Company’s issues raised in its 

rebuttal testimony indicate Staffs agreement with the Company position? 

No. Staffs lack of response to any issue in its surrebuttal testimony should not be 

construed as agreement with the Company’s rebuttal. Rather, Staff relies on its original 

direct testimony where there is no response. 

LQS WITNESS, MS. KATHLEEN (KAYCEE) CONGER 

RATE DESIGN 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

After review of Ms. Conger’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staffs understanding of her 

position on rate design? 

Ms. Conger’s position is that the Company’s proposed two-tier rate design is the correct 

one to use in this proceeding. Further, she states that Staffs three-tier rate design would 

adversely affect the revenue stream as larger metered customers would switch to smaller 

meters to reduce their bill. 

Does Staff agree with Ms. Conger that Staffs rate design would cause larger metered 

size customers to request their meters be replaced with smaller size meters? 

No. Staff recognizes the Company’s concerns but Staff notes that the current rate design 

charges all customers the exact same amount for the monthly minimum charge and 

commodity charge regardless of the meter size on 5/8”, l”, l-l/2”, and 2” meters. This 

may have sent the wrong message to customers. Staff believes that any customer should 

have the smallest meter possible that will meet his regular and peak needs. This will 
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minimize the Company’s supply and pumping obligations. The larger a meter size, 

regardless of usage, requires the Company to commit resources to enable it to meet 

inflated possibilities that may never be needed. Any customer with a l”, l-l/2”, or 2” 

meter should need it for some flow requirement (Le. manufacturing, irrigation, fire 

protection, etc.). Failing that need, the customer should be served by a 5/8” meter. This 

will allow the Company to minimize its supply and pumping needs. 

Staff notes that although Ms. Conger complains that this “cross-over” of larger sized 

meter customers to smaller meters is in Staffs rate design, it also is present in the 

Company’s proposed rate design. Further, Staff believes this type of cross-over is 

ultimately beneficial to the Company and supports conservation. 

Staffs recommended rates have a lesser impact on a customer’s monthly bill than the 

Company’s proposed rates. Staff continues to recommend its three-tier rate design as the 

correct one in this proceeding. 

LQS WITNESS, MR. DALE R. CALVERT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries and Wages 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staff‘s understanding of his 

position on salaries and wages? 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that the Company’s salaries and wages level proposed in its 

application is the correct one to use in this proceeding. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s proposed salaries and wages 

should be the one used in this proceeding? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

, 

Surrebuttal Testimony of Elena Zestrijan 
Docket No. W-O11583A-04-0178 
Page 4 

A. Yes. Staff inadvertently missed information that confirmed a post-test year salary 

increase. Therefore, Staffs original pro forma adjustment reducing salaries and wages is 

not necessary. Staff now concurs with the Company’s proposed salaries and wages. 

Repairs and Supplies 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staffs understanding of his 

position on repairs and supplies? 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that the Company’s repairs and supplies level proposed in its 

application was excessive due to the inclusion of an extraordinary expense. Further he 

proposes to normalize the extraordinary expense over four years. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s proposed repairs and supplies 

level is excessive due to inclusion of an extraordinary expense? 

Yes. Staff concurs with Mr. Calvert that Staffs pro forma adjustment was correct when it 

removed the extraordinary expense from repairs and supplies. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Commission should allow the Company to 

normalize the extraordinary expense over four years? 

No. Mr. Calvert contends that this extraordinary expense (well-site cleaning) is going to 

become a regular expense every four years. Mr. Calvert did not offer a past record to 

substantiate well-site cleaning every four years. He does state that the Company will incur 

similar expenses in the future. Staff notes that there is no history to support the well-site 

cleaning as anything more than an extraordinary item. Staff also notes that the well-site 

cleaning was abandoned by the contractor doing the work and has not been completed. 

Staff believes that this item is not known and measurable, should not be included in 

operating expenses, and should not be normalized over any period of time. 
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Water Testing Expense 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staffs understanding of his 

position on water testing expense? 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that the Company’s proposed water testing expense is the correct 

one to use in this proceeding. Additionally, Mr. Calvert states that the test year expense 

level was correct. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s water testing expense level 

proposed is the correct one to use in this proceeding? 

No. Staff believes that Mr. Calvert may misunderstand Staffs pro forma adjustment of 

this item. Staff did not reduce water testing expenses by removing any disallowed 

payments, etc. Staffs pro forma adjustment was recommended to adjust the expense to 

the recommended amount calculated by the Staff Engineer. The Staff Engineer has 

reviewed the calculations and continues to support Staffs recommended level of water 

testing expense. It is the common practice of this Commission to calculate water testing 

expenses on a going-forward basis so that all known and necessary testing expense is 

considered in the proceeding. 

Should Staff include the testing for sulfate and chlorine residual in its 0 & M 

expenses? 

Yes. 

Rate Case Expense 

Q. After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staff‘s understanding of his 

position on rate case expense? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that Staff erred in utilizing only $6,000 for the total expense 

when the Company actually proposed $12,000, normalized over two years. Additionally, 

Mr. Calvert is proposing to add another $20,559 of rate case expense to the current 

proceeding. Mr. Calvert also conceded to a three year normalization period. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s revised rate case expense 

proposed in rebuttal is the correct one to use in this proceeding? 

No. Mr. Calvert is correct in identifying Staffs error in recognizing only $6,000 in 

expense when $12,000 was proposed by the Company. However, the Company has yet to 

substantiate any rate case expense or even submit a summary of its rate case expenses. 

Staff believes that we are too late in the process to audit any bills available andor review 

the estimates for reasonableness. Staff will issue a revised schedule reflecting rate case 

expense of $12,000 normalized over three years. 

Transportation Expense 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staffs understanding of his 

position on transportation expense? 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that the Company’s transportation expense proposed in its 

application is the correct one to use in this proceeding. Further, he complains that we 

should offset Staffs pro forma adjustment with an annualization of a vehicle purchase in 

the test year. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s transportation expense as 

proposed in its application is the correct one to use in this proceeding? 

No. The Staff pro forma adjustment to remove $2,789 is correct. This was paid to Mrs. 

Janice Gay in the test year. Mrs. Gay is not an employee of the Company but is the wife 
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of an employee. The unorthodox explanation for this, offered in rebuttal by Mr. Calvert, 

does not justify the added expense. Staff believes that the mileage reimbursement to a 

non-employee in the manner done in this case is not in the best interest of the ratepayers. 

Staff continues to believe its pro forma adjustment produces the correct transportation 

expense in this case. 

Miscellaneous Expense 

Q- 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

After review of Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, what is Staff‘s understandhg of his 

position on miscellaneous expense? 

Mr. Calvert’s position is that the Company’s miscellaneous expense proposed in its 

application is the correct one to use in this proceeding. Mi.  Calvert also indicates that 

Staffs pro forma adjustment to remove long distance telephone charges was 

inappropriate. 

Does Staff agree with Mr. Calvert that the Company’s proposed miscellaneous 

expense is the correct one to use in this proceeding? 

No. Staff continues to believe that its pro forma adjustment was correct and that Staffs 

recommended miscellaneous expense is the correct one to use in this proceeding. Staffs 

recommended pro forma adjustment was a reduction of $673, for out of state long distance 

telephone calls. During Staffs field trip it was disclosed that the Company only has one 

telephone line, one fax line and a cellular phone. The Company is in business to serve 

local customers. Staff also learned that the Company is managing other businesses out of 

the same office with the same equipment. Staff analyzed the telephone bills and requested 

further information on the long distance calls. Staff did not receive any substantiation that 

any long distance calls were related to the utility business. 
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In Mr. Calvert’s rebuttal testimony, he contends that most of the out of state long distance 

telephone calls were utility business. Staff does not believe that such a co-mingling of 

expenses and assets between a utility and other businesses run by a common owner is in 

the best interests of ratepayers. Staff does not believe that there is a proper allocation of 

the office assets and expenses and likely other assets and expenses, as well. Staff believes 

that there may be some cross-subsidization of expenses that is detrimental to the 

ratepayers. Staff continues to believe that its recommended miscellaneous expense is the 

correct one to use in this proceeding. 

SURREBUTTAL ADJUSTMENTS SUMMARY 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Please summarize Staffs adjustments that you are sponsoring in this surrebuttal 

testimony. 

Staff adjustments made in this surrebuttal are: 

1. Increase in proposed revenue by $3,400 reflected on Schedule ENZ-9 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Removal of Staff adjustment to salaries and wages on Schedule ENZ-9 

Increase in rate case expense to $12,000 normalized over 3 years ENZ-9 

Increase in income tax expense by $71 1 due to above changes on ENZ-9 

and calculated on Schedule ENZ-2 

The results of the above changes are reflected on Schedules ENZ-1, ENZ-2, ENZ-9, ENZ- 

20, and ENZ-21. 

Does this conclude your surrebuttal testimony? 

Yes. 
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REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

, LINE 
- NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

DESCRIPTION 

Adjusted Rate Base 

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) 

Current Rate of Return (L2 / L1) 

Required Rate of Return 

Required Operating Income (L4 * L I )  

Operating Income Deficiency (L5 - L2) 

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Increase In Gross Revenue (L7 * L6) Note A 

Adjusted Test Year Revenue 

Proposed Annual Revenue (L8 + L9) Note B 

Required Increase in Revenue (YO) (L8/L9) Note C 

NOTES: 

A Company's application indicates 
Based on Staffs formula, correct figure 
is increase In Gross Revenue (L7 * L6) 

B Company's application 
Based on Staffs formula, correct figure 
is Proposed Annual Revenue (L8 + L9) 

C Company's application 
Based on Staffs formula, correct percer 
is Required Increase in Revenue 
(yo) (La/Lg) 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ-1 

[AI 
COMPANY 
ORlGl NAL 

COST 

198,058 

(6,978) 

-3.52% 

30.00% 

59,417 

66,395 

1.32940 

88,993 

287,332 

376,325 

30.97% 

88,993 

88,266 

376,325 

375,598 

30.97% 

PI 
STAFF 

OR1 G I NAL 
COST 

161,341 

10,380 

6.43% 

8.10% 

13,069 

2,688 

1.26459 

3,400 

287,332 

290,732 

1 . la% 

Staff used Company's application amounts but also reflects actual amounts in NOTES 
so that actual results can be seen. 
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GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR 
Line 
No. - 

Calculation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor: 
1 Recommended Revenue Increase: 
2 Billings 
3 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
4 Uncollectible Rate After Income Taxes 
5 Total Tax Rate 
6 Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Calculation of Effective h o m e  Tax Rate: 
7 Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income) 
8 Arizona State Income Tax Rate 
9 Federal Taxable Income (L7 - L8) 

10 Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate (Line 36) 
11 Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L9 x LIO) 
12 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L8 +L11) 

Calculation of Uncollectible Rate After lncorne Taxes: 
13 Uncollectible Rate 
14 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
15 1 minus Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
16 Uncollectible Rate After Income Taxes 

Revenue Reconciliation: 
17 Recommended Increase in Revenue (from ENZ-1, L8) 
18 Uncollectible Rate 
19 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Uncollectibles 

20 Recommended Increase in Revenue (from ENZ-1 ,L8) 
21 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Uncollectibles 
22 Incremental Taxable Income 
23 Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate 
24 Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Income Taxes 

25 Required Operating Income 
26 Adjusted Test Year Operating Income (Loss) 
27 Required Increase in Operating Income 

28 Total Required Increase/Decrease In Revenue 

calculation of lncome Tax: 
29 Revenue 
30 Less: Operating Expenses Excluding Income Taxes 
31 Less: Synchronized Interest 
32 Arizona Taxable Income 
33 Arizona State Income Tax Rate 
34 Arizona Income Tax 
35 Federal Taxable Income 
36 Federal Income Tax @ 15% 
37 Combined Federal and State Income Tax 

Calculation of lnterest Synchronization: 
38 Rate Base 
39 Weighted Average Cost of Debt 
40 Synchronized Interest 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ-2 

1 .oooooo 
20.92280% 
0.00000% 

20.92280% 
1.264587 

100.00000% 
6.96800% 

93.03200% 

0.00000% 
20.92280% 

79.07720% 
0.00000% 

$ 

$ 3,400 
20.92280% 

71 1 

$ 13,069 
10,380 

2.688 

$ 3,400 

Test Year 

$ 274.205 
~~~ 

STAFF 
Recommended 
$ 290,732 
$ 274,205 

$ 
$ 13.127 

$ 
$ 16.526 

6.968% 6.968% 
$ 915 $ 1,152 

$ 12.212 $ 15,375 
$ 1,832 
$ 2,746 

$ 71 1 

$ 2,306 
$ 3,458 
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OPERATING INCOME -TEST YEAR AND STAFF PROPOSED 

~ ~ ~~ 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ - 9 

LINE 
- NO. , 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 
Total Operating Revenues 

EXPENSES: 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Repairs and Supplies 
Water Testing 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services 
Rate Case Expense 
Rent 
Transportation Expenses 
insurance 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Taxes Other than Property and Income 
Administrative Expenses 

Total Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Ad Valorem (Property) 

Taxes: 
Federal & State Income Tax 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

IAI 

COMPANY 
AS FILED 

$ 287,332 

11 1,468 
30.902 
17,851 
4,804 
7.295 

11,177 
6,000 
5,245 
5,862 
9,762 
7,275 
9,352 

226,993 
52,949 
19,568 

(1,040) 
(4,1601 

$ 294,310 

$ (6,978) 

P I  

STAFF 
TEST YEAR 

ADJUSTMENTS 

(1 6,145) 
(5,082) 

82 

3,786 

$ (1 7,358) 

$ 17,358 

[CI 
STAFF 

TEST YEAR 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

$ 287.332 

11 1,468 
30,902 
7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
4,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

210,848 
47,867 
19,650 

2,746 
(4,160) 

$ 276,952 

$ 10,380 

P I  

STAFF 
PROPOSED 
CHANGES 

$ 3,400 

71 1 

$ 71 1 

$ 2,688 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDED 

$ 290,732 

11 1,468 
30,902 

7,920 
4,052 
7,295 

11,177 
4,000 
5,245 
3,073 
9,762 
6,602 
9,352 

210.848 
47,867 
19,650 

3,458 
(4,160) 

$ 277,663 

$ 13,069 
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Monthly Usage Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter 

1" Meter 
1 112" Meter 

2" Meter 
2 112" Meter 

3" Meter 
4" Meter 
5" Meter 
6" Meter 

Standpipe 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ-20 
Page 1 of 3 

Gallons Included In Minimum Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter 

1" Meter 
2" Meter 

2 112" Meter 
3" Meter 
4" Meter 
5" Meter 
6" Meter 

RATE DESIGN 
Minimum Monthlv Usaqe Charge 

Present ---Proposed Rates--- Surrebuttal 
Rates Company Staff Revised 

$ 10.00 
$ 10.00 
$ 10.00 
$ 10.00 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 250.00 

12.50 
12.50 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 
150.00 
250.00 
300.00 
400.00 

9.05 
22.50 
53.00 
66.00 
90.00 

125.00 
225.00 
275.00 
350.00 

$ 22.50 
$ 53.00 
$ 66.00 
$ 90.00 
$ 125.00 
$ 225.00 
$ 275.00 
$ 350.00 

!$ 10.00 $ 12.50 $ 9.05 

2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

NIA 
NIA 

50,000 
NIA 
NIA 

Standpipe 2,000 0 0 0 
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RATE DESIGN 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ-20 
Page 2 of 3 

Present ---Proposed Rates--- Surrebuttal 
Rates Company Staff Revised 1 

Commodity Rates : 
518" x 314" Meter 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1.000 Gallons 

, 0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 4,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
4,001 to 23,000 Gallons 
Over 23,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
1" Meter 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 40,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 40,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
1 112" Meter 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 100,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 100,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
2" Meter 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 150,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 150,000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
4" Meter 

Per 1.000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 400,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
Over 400.000 Gallons 

Commodity Rates : 
Standpipe 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
Per 1.000 Gallons 
Per 1,000 Gallons 

0 to 20,000 Gallons 
0 to 4,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 
4,001 to 23,000 Gallons 
Over 23,000 Gallons 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 $ 1.36 $ 0.95 $ 0.95 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.35 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.35 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ . 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 NIA $ 1.35 $ 1.35 

1.36 $ 1.36 NIA NIA 
1.36 $ 1.36 $ 0.95 $ 0.95 
1.36 $ 2.05 NIA NIA 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.15 $ 1.15 
1.36 $ 2.05 $ 1.35 $ 1.35 
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RATE DESIGN 

Service Line and Meter Installation Charge: 
518" x 314" Meter 

, 1" Meter 
1 112" Meter 

2" Meter 
3" Meter 
4" Meter 
6" Meter 

$ 150.00 
$ 225.00 
$ 350.00 
$ 500.00 

NIA 
$ 2,200.00 

NIA 

Surrebuttal Schedule ENZ-20 
Page 3 of 3 

---Proposed Rates--- 
Company Staff 

$ 150.00 $ 150.00 
$ 225.00 $ 225.00 
$ 475.00 $ 475.00 
$ 625.00 $ 625.00 
$ 850.00 $ 850.00 
$1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 
$3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 

Surrebuttal 
Revised 1 

$ 150.00 
$ 225.00 
$ 475.00 
$ 625.00 
$ 850.00 
$1,800.00 
$3,000.00 

Standpipe Charges 
Original Key Deposit (1 Gate Key/ 1 Account Key) $ 25.00 $ 40.00 $ 30.00 $ 30.00 
Additional Set $ 5.00 $ 10.00 $ 5.00 $ 5.00 

Service Charges: 
Establishment 
Establishment Fee (After hours) 
Re-Establishment Fee (Within 12 Months) 
Meter Testing by Customer Request 
Meter Re-Read by Customer Request 
NSF Check Fee 
Reconnect Fee 
Reconnect Fee (After HoursICustomer Request) 
Off Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees 
Guarantee Deposit 
Late Payment Fee 

10.00 
15.00 
7.28 

15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
10.00 

250.00 
(b) 
NIA 

20.00 
30.00 

25.00 
15.00 
15.00 
20.00 
30.00 

500.00 
(b) 
(c) 

15.00 
20.00 

20.00 
15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
15.00 

250.00 

(a) 

(b) 
( 4  

15.00 
20.00 
(a) 
20.00 
15.00 
10.00 
10.00 
15.00 

250.00 
(b) 
(c) 

(a) Number of months off system X minimum monthly charge 
(b) Per Commission Rule A.A.C. R14-2-403B 
(c) 1.5 percent per Commission Rule.B25 
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Schedule ENZ 21 

General Service 5/8 x 3/4 - Inch Meter 

, Average Number of Customers: 688 

Present Proposed Dollar Percent 
Gallons Rates Rates Increase Increase Company Proposed 

Average Usage 12,172 $23.83 $29.05 $5.22 21.9% 

Median Usage 8,831 $19.29 $24.51 $5.22 27.1 % 

Staff Proposed 

Average Usage 12,172 $23.83 $22.25 ($1.58) -6.6% 

8,831 $19.29 $18.41 ($0.88) -4.6% Median Usage 

Present & Proposed Rates (Without Taxes) 
General Service 518 x 314 - Inch Meter 

Gallons 
Consumption 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
15,000 
20,000 
25,000 
50,000 
75,000 

100,000 
125,000 
150,000 
175,000 
200.000 

Present 
Rates 

$10.00 
10.00 
10.00 
11.36 
12.72 
14.08 
15.44 
16.80 
18.16 
19.52 
20.88 
27.68 
34.48 
41.28 
75.28 

109.28 
143.28 
177.28 
21 1.28 
245.28 
279.28 

Company Staff 
Proposed % Proposed YO 

Rates 

$1 2.50 
13.86 
15.22 
16.58 
17.94 
19.30 
20.66 
22.02 
23.38 
24.74 
26.10 
32.90 
39.70 
49.95 

101.20 
152.45 
203.70 
254.95 
306.20 
357.45 
408.70 

Increase 

25.0% 
38.6% 
52.2% 
46.0% 
41 .O% 
37.1 yo 
33.8% 
31.1% 
28.7% 
26.7% 
25.0% 
18.9% 
15.1% 
21 .O% 
34.4% 
39.5% 
42.2% 
43.8% 
44.9% 
45.7% 
46.3% 

Rates 

$9.05 
10.00 
10.95 
11.90 
12.85 
14.00 
15.15 
16.30 
17.45 
18.60 
19.75 
25.50 
31.25 
37.40 
71.15 

104.90 
138.65 
172.40 
206.15 
239.90 
273.65 

Increase 

-9.5% 
0.0% 
9.5% 
4.8% 
1 .O% 

-0.6% 
-1.9% 
-3.0% 
-3.9% 
-4.7% 
-5.4% 
-7.9% 
-9.4% 
-9.4% 
-5.5% 
-4.0% 
-3.2% 
-2.8% 
-2.4% 
-2.2% 
-2.0% 
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